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Kansas City Southern Railway Company 
114 West 11th Street 
Kansa.s City, Missouri 64105 

Ckirract namo and address if differenl than shown. 
Full name and acMress of reporting carriar, 

(Usa maikng label on onginal, copy In full cn dupKcata,) 

to the 

Interstate Coinmerce Commission 
FOR THE YEAR EiNDED DECEMBER 31, 1994 



NOTICE 

1 Thlt Form for annual raport thould ba filled out in triplicate and two copiet 
returned to the Intertlate Commerce Commiation, Office of Economics, 
Washington, D C. 20423, by March 31 of the yaar following thet for which the 
repcirt is made. One copy should be retained in respondent! files. Attention 
is specially directed to the following provisions of Part 1 of the Interstate 
Commerce Act: 

(49) U.S.C. 11145, Raporta by carri j r t , laaaora. and aaaociatlona 
(a) The Intarstate Commerce Commission may require -
(1) carriers, brokers, lessori, and associations, or classes of them as the 

Commission may prescribe, io file annual, periodic, and special reports with the 
Commission containing antwert to questions asked by it; and 

(2) a person furnishing cars or protective services against heat or cold to a rail 
or txpress carrier providing transportation subject to this subtitle, to tile reports 
with the Commission containing answers to quastiona about those cart or 
serv.ces. 

(b) (1) An annua! raport shall contain an account, in es much d e t a i ' t h a 
Commission may require, of tho affairt of the carrier, broker, lessor, or associ­
ation for the 12-month period ending on the 31st day of December of eaeh year. 
However, when an annual report is made by a motor earrier, a broker, or a letsor 
or an association maintained by or interested in one of them, the person making 
the report may elect to maka it for the 13-month period accounting yeat ending 
at the elose of one of tha last 7 days of each calendar year if the book.s of tho 
parson making the roport aro kept by that person on tho basis of that accounting 
year. 

(2) An annual report shall bo filed wnth the Commission by tho ond of the 3rd 
month after the ond of the ond of the year for which the roport is mado unlest tbo 
Commission extends tho filing data or changes tho period covorod by tho roport. 
Tho annual roport and, if tho Commission requires, any olhor roport mado under 
this section, shall be made under oath. 

(c) Tho Commission shaU straamlino and simplify, to tho maximum extant 
practicable, tho reporting requirements applicabU under this subchapter to 
motor common carrion of proporty with rospect to transportation providod undor 
eortiflcatos to which tho provisions of section 10922 (b)(4) (E) of this titlo apply 
and to motor coniract carriers of property with respect to transportation provided 
under permits to whieb tho provisions of section 10923 (b) (5) of this titlo apply 
Pub. L. 95-473, Oct. 17,1978, 92 Stat. 1427; Pub. L, 88 - 296. & 5 (b), July 1, 
1980, 94 Stat. 706. 

(49) U.S.C. 11941, (g) A perton required to mako a raport to tha Commiition, 
antvjror a quettion, or mako, prepare, or preiorvo a record undor (hit lubtitle 
coneerning Iransporiation subject to tho iurisdiction of the comm'ssion under 
subchapter II of chapter 105 of this titlo, or an officer, agent, or employee of that 
perion that (1) does not mako tho roport, (2) does not tpocificalV, completely, 
and Iruthfuly answor tho quattion, (2) does not maka, prepare, or protorvc the 
record in tho form and manner proscribed by tho Commission, or (4) does not 
comply with section 10921 of this tiUo, is liable to tho United Statos Govornment 
for a civil penalty of not moro than S500 for each violation and for not more than 
$250 for each additional day th* violation continues. Aftor tho dato of onactmant 
of this sontoneo, no penalties thall l i t imposed undor this subsection for a v io­
lation rolating to the transportation of household goods. Any tuch ponaltioi tfiat 
wero impoaod prior to tuch date of onactrnont thai bo rollected only In accord­
ance with tho provitiont of tubtection (h) of this section. 

T^e term "carrier" meant a Common carriar tubject to thlt part, and Includos 
a receiver or truslo* of such carrier, and tho torm "lessor" moans a porton own­
ing a railroad, ». watar line, or a pipe lino, leased to and operatad by a common 
carrier tubject ro this part, and includos a locorjor or truttee a, such lessor.'"" 

Tho respondent is further required to send to tho Offiea of Economics immedi­
ately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual roport lo stockholders 
So* seheduio B, page 2. 

2. Tho instructiont in thi l Form lho Jd bo carofully obterved, and oach quet ­
lion should be antwered lulty and accurattly. whethor it hat b*«n antwered In a 
previout annual roport or not. Except in catet whare thoy aro spoc lcally a u -
thori:»d, cancollationt, arbitrary cheek markt, and Ih* Ilk* ihould not b* uted 
either at partial or aa entir* aniwari to inquirin. If any Inqury, bated on a pre-

I coding inquiry, inapplicable to tho perion or corporation in whote behalf the 
j roport is made, such notation as "Not applicable, soo pag* , seh*dul* 
1 (or lino) numbor • shoukl bo usod in answor thoroto, giving procrso ref-
I enc* fo the portion ot She teport showing the facts which make ihe inquiry in ~ 

applicable, Wher* th* word "nono" truly and completely states that fact, it sdould 
bo given as tho answor to any particular inqury or any particular portion of an 
inquiry. Whore dates aro ealled for, tho month and day should b* stated as woll 
as the year. Customary abbreviations may bo usod in stating dates. 

3 Evety annual report should, in all particulars, ba complete in itself, and ro l -
orencos to tho roturns of former years shouW not bo mado to taki tho place of 
required ontrios oxcopt as heroin otherwise ipecifically directed or authorized. 

4. If it IJO necettary or desirable to insert additional statomontt, typewritten or 
other, in a roport, thoy should b« logibly mad* on durable papor and, whor*v*r 
practicabl*, on sh**ts not largar than a pag* of th* Form. Inserted sheets 
ziiould be aecurely attached, preferable at the inner margin: attachments by 
pint Of clips ia insMclent 

5. All *ntri*s shoiid b* mad* in a p*rman*nt black ink. Those of a conlrary 
character shoukl b* ir,di:atad in parenthetii, 

e Monty it*ms, *xc*pt avwaget, throughout th* annual raport torm thould b* 
shewn in thousands ot dollars adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for 
amounts raported in subsidiary accounis includod in supporting sch*diil*s must 
be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purfxnot of rounding, 
amounts of $500 but less than S10CO should b* raised to tha nearait tliousand 
doliart, and amounts of lott than $500 thould bo lowered. 

7. Hailroad corporationt, mainiy dislinguished as operating companlas and 
lassor companios, ar*forth* purpos*ot r*port lo th* Inttrstat* Commarc* 
Commiision dividsd into class**. An opeiating company is on* whos* offic*rt 
dir tct th* buiinwis of Iransportation and whose books contain oparating as wall 
as financial accounts, a lestor company, th* propsrly of whieh b*ing l*as*d to 
and op«ratad by anothar company, is one that maintains a separat* Iagal exist­
ence and keaps financial bul not oparating accounts. 

Oparating companiis aro broadly classifiod, with respect to their operating 
revenu**, according fo th* following gen*ral dafinitiont: 

Class I companios ara thote having oporaling r*v*nu*t of $ 250,000,000 or 
mor*. For thlt clan. Annual Raport Form H-1 it providtd. 

Claat II companiat are thot* having annual oparating r*v*nu*t I t i t than 
$250,000,000 but in •xc* i t of $20,000,000. 

Clats III companies ar* Ihos* having annual oparating r*v*nu*t 
$20,000,000 o' Itss. 

All switching and itrminal compani** b* d«signa.t*d clatt III railroadt. 

8. Excapl wh*r* Ih* context el*«rly indicalai l om* oth*r m*anino, tha follow­
ing tarmt whtn us*d in thit Form have the m*aningt llatad below: 

Committion meant the Interstata Commerce Commistion. Raipondant maani 
tha perton or cotporation in whose behalf the report is nmde. feat meant the 
yaar ended Decemim 31 Irm ydilch tti» report is made. Ths Clos* of tho Yw 
m*ant the close ol buslnem on Dacambar 31 alltie yaar for which the report Is 
marte: or in eat* th* r*porl it mad* for a thorter p*riod lhan on* y*ar, it maani 
the clost ol the period covered by the report. Th* B*ginning of th* Y*ar meant 
the beginning of business on January I of ffte yaar for which tha report is maffe; 
Of in cata tha report is mad* for a shorter period than on* y*ar, it maans (ft* 
beginning of tha period covered by the reporl. The Pr*e*ding Y*ar meant tfi* 
yaar anded Oecember 31 of the year preceding the yaar for whnh Uta report Is 
mada. The Uniiorm Syttem of Accounit for Railroad Companiet meant tha 
systam of accounts in Part 1201 or Title 48, CodaofFedmat Regulations, as 
amandad. 

Pot Index, 8a* back of book 



Year 1994 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN Lir.^L' CONSOUDATED 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. Tho respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report providod there is nothing to roport or tho schedules wo nol applicabia. 
2. Show bolow tho paget axeludad and indicat* th* aehadul* numbw and till* in th* tpae* provid*d b*low 
3. If no tchtdul** w*r* omitl*d indicat* "NONE." 

Page 

10 - 15 

Schedule No. 

200 

Till* 

Comparative Statement of Financial Position 

Explanatory Notes 

Blank F̂ ages 
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I 
KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

B. iriENTrrY OF RESPONDENT 

Aniwwe to th* qu*ttioni atkad ihould b* mad* in full, \ fithout r«f*r*nc* to data r*turn*d on th* corr*tponding paga of previout reports. In eaa* any 
ehangas nf th* natura r*f*rr*d to under inquiry 4 on this pag>< hav* taken plac* during th* y*ar covered by this roport, they shoukl ba explained in tull tlelail 

1. Give in full the exact name of the responilent. Us* th* words "Th*" and "Company" only vKhan lh*y are parts of the corporate name. Be careful to 
distinguish b*lw**n raiilraacf and railway. The corporat* nam* should b* given uniformly Ihroughoii th* r*port. notably on th* cov*r, on th* tiU* paga, and 
in th* "V*rificalion." If th* r*port is mad* by r*e*iv*rs. trust***, a committ** of bondhold*rs, or individuals otharwis* in po*s**sbn of th* prcp*rty, slat* 
namas and factt with pracision. If th* r*port is for a eonsolklatad group, pursi:ant to Sp*eial Permission from th* Commission, Accounting and Valuation 
Board, indicat* sueh fact on lin* 1 t>*low and list th* eonsolklatad g. oup on pag* 4. 

2. If Ineorporalad und*r a tp*cial chartar, giv* dat* of passag* of th* act: if undar a gonaral law, giv* dat* of filing eertifieala of organizations; if a 
reorganization has b**n *ff*et*d, giv* dat* of raorganizatnn If a r*c*iv*rship or othw trust, giv* also dat* which tuch r*c*iv*rshp or othw poss*ttioo 
began. If a partnwship, giv* dal* of fornnation anri also namas in full of prassnt partners. 

3. Stata tha oc(»siun for the reorganization, whothw by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to th* fact. Giv* dal* of organlTalion 
of original corporation and rafw to laws undw which organi:r*d. 

1, Exact namo of common carrier making this roport The Kansas City Southern Railwav Company 

2. Dnto of incorporation March 19, 1900 
3, Undor laws of what Government, State or Territory organized? If moro than ono, name ail. If in bankruptcy, give court of 

jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteaship and of appointment of receivers or trustees 

State of Missouri 

Article II Chapter Xll Revised Statutes of Misaouri 1699 

4. If tho rospondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a 

different name, yive full particulars 

See Footnote on Page 9. 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5, Tho rospondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, Immediately upon preparation, twu copies of its latest annual report to 

stockholders. 

Chock appropriate box: 

I I 'i wo copies are attached to this roport, 

I I Two copios will be submitted 

(date) 

I X I No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



_ _ J ? A N M S _ C I T \ ^ S O y ^ Year 1994 3 

i C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 
i 1. State the par value of each share of stock: Common, $ No Par per share; first preferred, $ 350.000 per share; second preferred, 
j $ None per share: debenture stock, $ __ .None per share. 

2. State whether or not each share of stock has the right fo one vote; if not, give full particulars in a fooinote Yes 

3. Are voting rights porportional to holdings? JYes. If not, stato in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights. 
4. Are voting rights attached to any securities other than stock? No If so, name in a footnote each security, other than stock to which voting 

rights are attached (as of tho closo of the year), and state ir detail the relation between holoings and corresponding voting rights, stating wrhethor 
voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contngent, showing the contingency. 

5 Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in fhe determination of 
corporate action by any method? _ N o If so, describe fully in a footno e each such class or issue and give a succinct statement showing 
clearly the character and extent of such privileges, 

6. Give the date of the latest closing of fhe stock book prior to the actuai filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing 
-StociLbook was no^^ 

7, State the total voteng power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of tho date of such filing; if 
not, state as of the close of the year. 9.840.057 votes, as of December 3 1 . 1994 

(Dato) 
8. State the total number of stockholders of record, as of fhe date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7. I stockholder. 

I 9. Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who, at tho date of the latest closing of tfie stock book or compilation of list of 
: stockholders of the respondent (if within 1 year prior to the actual filing of this report), had tha highest voting powers in the respondent, showing for 
each his address, tfie number of votes to which he waa entitled, which respect to securities held by him, such securities being classified as 

; common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securities, stating in a footnote the names of such other securities (if any). 
If any such holder hold in trust, give (in a foofnote) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental 
information the names and addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. If tha 
stock book was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled within ruch year, show such thtrly security holders as of the close of the year. 

Una 
No. Nam* of saeurty holdw 

(a) 

addrass of sacurity holdw 

(b) 

Numbw of vot*s 
to which 

s*curity holdw 
was *ntitl*d 

(c) 

NUMOER OF VOTES CLASSIFIED WITH 
RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHI- 'BASED Lbi* 
Una 
No. Nam* of saeurty holdw 

(a) 

addrass of sacurity holdw 

(b) 

Numbw of vot*s 
to which 

s*curity holdw 
was *ntitl*d 

(c) 

btock No. 

Una 
No. Nam* of saeurty holdw 

(a) 

addrass of sacurity holdw 

(b) 

Numbw of vot*s 
to which 

s*curity holdw 
was *ntitl*d 

(c) 
Common 

PREFERRED 

Una 
No. Nam* of saeurty holdw 

(a) 

addrass of sacurity holdw 

(b) 

Numbw of vot*s 
to which 

s*curity holdw 
was *ntitl*d 

(c) 
Common S*cond 

(a) 
Firtl 

tf) 
1 Kansas City Southern 

Industries. Inc, 
114 West 11th Street 
Kansas City, Missouri 64105 9.840,057 9,840.000 
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KANSAS C I T ^ SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATEp Year 1994 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. State Ihe total number of votes cast at the latos: gonaral meeting for the election of directors of the respondent, 9.840,057 
votes cast. 

11. Give the date of such mooting. May 3. 1994 

12. Givo the place of such meeting, K i n s a s Ci ty . Missouri 64105 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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S C H E D U L E 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT O F FINANCIAL POSITION - A S S E T S 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Line 
No, 

Crott 
Chock 

Account Triia 

(a) 

Baianca at eloso 
of year 

(b) 

Balance at Begin -
ning of yaar 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

1 701 

Current Attett 

Caah 529 3,731 1 
2 702 Temporary Cath Invettmentt 2 
3 703 Special Dapotilt 198 190 3 

4 704 

Aceountt R*e*ivabla 

- Loan and Notet 4 
S 705 - Intwiint and Othw Balancet 3,155 2,389 5 
6 706 - Cuttomwt 57,456 36,855 6 
7 707 -Other 7,855 8,039 7 
8 709. 708 - Accrued Accounti Reeeivabi** 41,871 21,661 8 
9 708.5 - R*c*ivabl*t from AfHIattd Companiat 1 4,638 9 
10 709.5 - Latt: Allowanc* for UncollectibI* Account* (2,321) (1,73^ 10 

, 11 710, 711, 714 Working Fundt Prtpaymants 0*fwr*d Incom* Tax Debiti 9,652 8,075 11 
12 712 Matwialt and Suppliet 39,617 25,756 12 
13 713 Othw Current Attett 401 771 13 
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 158,614 110,373 14 

18 715. 716, 717 

OthwAtieli 

Sp*cial Fundt 15 
16 721, 721.5 Invattmtnts and Advaneas Affilated Companies (Schedul* 310 A 310A) 10.607 14,869 16 
17 722, 723 Othw lnv*slm*nts and Advanc** 4 4 17 
18 724 AltoMincat for Ntt Unrealccad Lots on Noncu rtnt 

Markatabl* Equity S*cur iti*i -Cr 18 
19 737. 738 Propwty Uttd In Othw tfian Carriw Opwation (las< Depreciabon) 

11,203 3.633 11,2f3 19 
20 739. 741 Othw Aatala 2 28,952 20 
21 743 Othw D*fwr*d D*bitt 107,624 3,097 21 
22 744 Aecumulatad D*fwr*d Incom* Tax Debiti 22 

23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 121,870 58 J S S 23 

24 731, 732 

Road and Equipmont 

Road (Schodulo330) l - 3 0 C o l . h a b 1,046,178 652,832 24 
25 731. 732 Equlpmant (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h&b 420,337 326,186 25 
28 731. 732 Unallocated Itemt 131,149 50,704 26 
27 733, 735 Aecumulatad Depreciation and Amortizatton (Schedulet 338, 342, 3S1) (456,404) (416,713) 

28 28 Net Road and Equipment 1,141.260 613,009 28 

29 TOTAL ASSETS 1,421,744! 781,537 29 

Railroad Annual Repart R-1 



THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 200 ~ COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Lift* 

No. 

Crott 

Chtck 

Aceount TW* 

(•> 
Balanc* at clot* 

of year 

(b) 

Baianca at Begin­

ning of yoar 

(e) 

Lln* 

No, 

30 751 

Current LiabiKot 

Loant and Notea Payablo 30 

31 752 Aeeounls Payable: Intwiino and Olhw Balancet 8,230 1,777 31 

32 75? Audited Accounts and Wagei 52,219 29,183 32 

33 754 Othw Aceountt Payablo 2,552 3,583 33 

34 755, 756 Intwottand Oivklend* Payable 3,750 1,902 34 

35 757 Payable* to Affiliatad Companiat 13,436 329 35 

36 759 Accrutd Accounti Payabl* 97,309 60,481 36 

37 760, 761, 761.5, 762 Taxe* Ai;cru*d 7,0'''i) 5,504 37 

38 763 Othw CLrr*nt LlabilKet 99 89 38 

39 764 Equipmont Obllgationt and Othw Long-Twm Dobl dua Within One Year 16,420 18,115 39 

40 TOTAL CURRENT 11 ABL ITIES 201,074 120,963 40 

41 765, 767 

Non -Curront Liabiftlot 

Fundod Dobt Unmaturad 5,278 '01 41 

42 766 Equipmeni Obligationi 106,492 64,665 42 

43 766.5 Capitalized Leat* Obll jationt 6,772 4,768 43 

44 768 DeM in Detault 44 

45 769 Accounti payabia: Affiiatad Compania* 478,536 69,121 45 

46 770.1,770.2 Unamortized Oebt Premium 46 

47 781 Intwosl in Default 47 

48 783 Dofwrod Revenuet-Tranifwt from Qovwnment Authoritiet 48 

49 786 Aecumulatad Defwred Income Tax Creditt 200,300 121,356 49 

50 771,772,774, 775, 

782. 784 

Othw Long-Twm LiablKiet and Dafwrad Crediti 

29,497 40,554 50 

51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILmES 826,875 300,565 51 

52 791, 792 

Sharahoklwt' Equity 

Total Capttal Stoek: (Schedul.) 230) (L S3 4 54) 57,514 57j514 52 

63 Common Stoek 36,514 36,514 53 

54 Prtfwred Stock 21,000 21,000 54 

55 Ditcount on Capital Stock 55 

56 794. 795 Addilional Capital (Schedul* 230) 29.463 29,327 56 

57 797 

R*taln*d Earning*: 

Approprialad tsr 
58 798 Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 310,605 276,955 58 

59 798.1 Not Unroalizad Lo i t on Noncurrtnt Markatablo Equity Securitiet 59 

60 738.6 L*** Treatuty Slock (3,787) (3,787) eo 
61 Nel Sloekholdwt Equit,' 393,795 360,009 61 

62 TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 1.421.744 781,537 62 

NOTES AND KiMAHKS 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Y e a r 1994 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

(Dollan in Thousandt) 

The notes listtd below aro providod to diiclote lupplementary informatton on mattwt whieh havt an imporiant •ff*et on th* financial condition 
of th* carriw Th* carriw shall giv* th* parlieulars callad for hwain and whw* Ihwa is nothing to r*port, inswt wh* word "non*"; and in addition 
Ihwalo shall antw in s*parata notes with suHabl* partieuiars othw maltws invoivng matwial amountt of th* eha/actw commonly disclosad in 
financial stat*m*nls undw g*nwally ace*pt*d accounting and raporting principl**, *xc*pt as shown in othw schadul**. Thit includ** 
statemonls explaining (1) sorvico intwruption insurance policies and indicaling tho amounl of indemnity to which respondent will b* *ntjtl*d fw 
work sloppag* loss** and th* maximum amounl of additional pramium r*spond*nt may b* ob{igat*d to pay in th* *v*nt sueh loss** ar* 
sustainad by olhw railroads: (2) particulars concwning obligations for stoek purchase options panted to officws and amploy***; anil Cij wtal 
*ntri*s hav* b**n mail* for n*t mcom* or r*tain*d incom* r*8trict*d undw provision! of mortgag** and othw arrang*m*nts. 

1 Amount (*tlimal*d, rf n*c*ssary) of net income or ratainod income »*,ich has to be provided for capital oxnondilurta, and for tinking and 

othw funds pursuant lo provisions of reorganization plans, mortgagos, deed* of Irutl, or othw contractt $ N o n e 

2 Estimated amount of future oarnngs whieh can bo realized boforo paying Fodwal income taxos bw:ause of unused and available net 

opwating loss earryovw on January 1 of year following that for which the roport is made $ N o n e 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in th* aecounls th* curr*nt and past swvie* p*nsion costii. 

indicating whathw or not consistant with th* prior y*ar I n 1980JhiB^^^ a q u a l i f i e d P r o f i L S h a r l n g 

PiM-jQl!L§i!lPJJnLctM under the plan. 

(b) Stat* amount. If any, repretonling the excess of the actuarealy computed value of vested benufiti ovw tho total of the pension fund 

NoLJ^PJdicable__ $ 

(e) Is any part of pension plan fundod? Specify. Yet No 
(I) If funding it by inturance, givo nama of inturing eompany 
If funding it by trutt a^oomont. Hit trutt**(i) 

Dal* erf trust a9**m*nl or latast om*ndm*nt 

If r*spond*nl is affiiaUid in any way with the lrusl**(s), *xplain affiliation: 

(d) List affilated companiet whleh ara inciudad In tha poiition plan funding a7a*m*nt and daterib* basis for allocating charg** undar 

th* a7**m*nt Not Applicable 

(*) (I) lsanypartofth*p*nsionplanfundlnv*st*dinstock'y olhws*curiti*soflh*r*spond*nloranyofitsafflli i l*»7 Spacify. 
Ya* No 

If ya*, giv* numbw of th* sharas for each clas< of stock or olhw sacurity: Not Applicable 

(li) Ar* voling rights attaehad lo any saeurrtNs held by th* p*nslon plan? Spacify. Y*s 

ttock It voted? Not Applicable 
No If y* t , who dttwminei how 

4. Slat* wh*thw a i*gregat*d poliHeal fund has b**n *stablith*d as provid*d by th* F*dwal Elactlon Campaign Act of 1871 (18 U.S.C, 810), 
Ya* No X 

«. (a) Tha amount of employwieonfrlbution to wnploy** Itoek ownwshlp loans for th*eurr*nty**r Mat $ JS[one 

(b) Th* an.ounl of Invaitmint tax atd i t ut*d to r*due* currwit Ineom* tax axptnt* r*tuling from eontoibutk>ni to qualified employ** atoek 
ownwthp plant for th* rurr*nt y*ar wa* $ N o n e 

8. In r*f*r*nc* to 0ock*t No. 37485 ipecify th* lotal amounl of bui int t t *nlwtainm*nl *xp*nditur*i ehargad to th* non-opwaling *xp*n«* 
accouni. $ None 

Continuad on followino pag* 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATH) Y e a r 1 9 9 4 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT O F F INANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Qlve parbeulors witfi respect to contingem ai tet t and liablitie* at th* .:lo«* of Ih* y*ar. in accordane* with Instruction 5-0 In th* Uniform 
Sytttm of Accounts for Railroad Compam**, tlial ar* not r*fl*ct*d in th* amoi.nta of th* r*«pondcnl. 

Disclos* th* natur* and amount of contingency lhat is matwial. 

Examples of eonting*nt liabiliti** ar* items which may bacom* obligations as a ratult of pending or thr**t*n*d litigation, ast*ttm*nts or po*it>l* 
a t i t t tmtnts ol additional taxat and agreemenlt or obligationi to rapurefiat* teeuritiet or property. Additional paget may oo addod if moro tpace 
IS ii**d*d. (Explain and/ot r*fw*nc* to th* followr g pages.) 

The Company Is a defendeuit (along with the Burlington Northern Railroad) in a lawsuit filed in tho District Court of Bowie 
County, Texas by Southwestern Electric Power Company ("SWEPCO") SWEPCO alleges that Burlington Northern ana tho 
Company are required to reduce SWEPCO's coal transportation rates, due to changed circumstances that allegedly create a 
"gross inequity" to SWEPCO under the language of the coal transportation c ntract b.-nong SWEFKIO, tho Company nnd 
Burlington Northern, SWEPCO is tfie largest single customer of the Company. 

Although tho suit is pending, tfie Company and SWEPCO aro negotiating an agroomont to sottio the major issues which are tho 
subject of this litigation. Managoment is confident that the matter will bo concluded without material adverse effect on the 
financial condition or fiiture resulta of oporation of tho Company. 

The Company has boen namod as a "potentially responsible party* by tho Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality 
regarding a location noar Bossier City, Louisiana, which was the site of a wood preservative treatment plant (Uncoln 
Creosoting), The Company is a former owner of part of the land in queslion. This matter was tfie subject of i i trial in the United 
States District Court in Shrevnport, Louisiana which was concluded in July of 1993, Tho Court found fhat Jos.'yn Manufacturing 
Company, an operator of the plant, is required to indemnify the Company for damages arising out of plant operations. (The 
Company's potential liability is as a property owner rather than as a generator or transporter of contaminants.) The case has boon 
appealed to the United States Court o< Appeals for the Fifth Circuit. 

On January 18. 1994, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) published a list of potential sitos that may be placed on tho 
Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation & Uability Act (CERCLA, aiso known aa the superfund law), 
national priority list. The Uncoln Creosoting site was included. Since major remedial work has beon performed at this site by 
Joslyn and tho Company has boon held by tho Federal Court to bo ontiHod to indemnity for such costs, it would appear thert ttio 
Company should not incur significant remedial liability At this time, it is not possible to meaningfully evaluate the potential 
consequences of remediation at the site, sinco tne EPA has mado no announcement other than listing of the Uncoln Creosoting 
site for "potentiai" inclusion on tho national list. 

In the opinion of management, other claims or lawsuits incidental to tho businoss of tho Company and ita subsidiaries havo boon 
adequately provided for in the consolidatod financial statements. 

(a) Change* In Valuation Aeeounta 

a. Markatabl* Equity S*curlti**, 

Cott Mwket 
Dr. (Cr) 

to Income 
Dr (Cr)to 

Stockholdw* Equity 

(Current Yr,) Curront Portfolio N / A 

aoof / / Noncurrent P(v.-*follo N/ A $ 
(Prevksus Yr,) Curront Portfotto N / A H I A 

aaof / / Noncurrent Portlofto H I A N / A 

Ca) AT I I . 70s* unraafzadgairiv and loaaaa partaininelomarlcatablaaqulty tecur i i** WW* aa followa: 

Oaina Loaaea 

Currant 

Noneurrent 

(e) A net unrealizad gain (lots) of t 

Th* eott of ttcuriti** *old waa batad tns th* 
on Ih* ta l * c4 mark*Libl* *quriy i t c i a l i * * wea inelud*d in n*l Incom* for 

tmettiod) coel of all th* share* of aaeti «*ourity h*ld at time at tale. 
(year). 

Significant nal raalized and nat unraalited gain* and lottet arising afUr dale of ttse financial atitwvMmlt but prior to th* filing, applkiabi* lo 
mark*lable equiiy tecuritiea ownod at balance «h*al dat* thall b* dteckwed betow: 

NOTE: / / (dato) Balanco slioot date of r^oortod yoar unless opocifiod a« provkxj* year. 
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Year 1994 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED 

SCHEOULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY - Concludod 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

** In April 1992, KCSR signed a letter of intent for the purchase of all of tho capital stock of The Graysonta, Nashville, and Ashdown Railroad 

Company (GNA) from Holnam. Inc, for $4,059,000, Ths GNA, which was wholly-owned by Holnam, Inc., connects with KCSR at Ashdown, 

Arkansas and extends 32 miles oast. Acquisition of tho GNA closed on December 31, 1992 and was operated in trust until ICC approval was 

obtained. 

The Kansas City Southern Railway Company received approval from the Interstate Commerce Commission in Fiiiance Docket No, 32318 to 

merge the Kansas City Southern Ralway Company and its wholly owned subsidiary - - Tho Graysonia, Nasnville, and Ashdown Railroad 

Company (GNA). In July 1993 the GNA was merged into the KCSR. 

In May 1992, KCSR signed an agreemerit with the Santa Fe Railway ("Santa Fo") to purchase portions of its facilities in the Dallas, Texas area. 

The sale consists o( approximatedly 90 miles of track and an 80 acre mtermodai facility. The agreement Is being implemented in phase* over 

several years and will gain KCSR direct access to the Dallas/Ft. Worth mmkets. Phase I of this agreement, completed on October 31, 1993, 

included the portion of Santa Fe's line between Farmersvilla, Texas and a switch at Zacha Junction, Texas, Phase II was partially complotod in 

April 1994 and included the Zacha Junction intermcxlal facility. It i ' ar>tcipated that the final portion of Phase 11 of tho acquisition, which Includes 

certain industry access, is anticipated to be completed in the tirst naif of 1995, 

On September 21, 1992, KCSI and MidSouth, a regional railroad holding comparry headquartered in Jackson. Mississippi, signed a definitive 

merger agreement. The acquisition was approved by the ICC on Juno 4, 1993. KCSI closed the transaction on Juno 10, 1993, pursuant to tho 

' merger agreement. 

' The MidSouth acquisition was accounted for as a purchase by KCS! The puichase price for the acquisition of the MidSouth common stock 

1 aggregated approximately $213.5 million. Uabilitiea assumed were approximatedly $306.9 million. The total purchase prico exceeded the foi.-

j value of the underlying net assets by a tot«U of approximately $98 million and is being amortized over a period of 40 years. At Docomber 31, 

, 1994, the intangible balance was $94 million virhich is net of $3.9 millkyi of accumulated amortization, 

KCSI purchased MidSouth to complement KCSR's operations and MklSouth waa merged Into KCSR offoctivo January 1, 1994 a» book valuo. 

Accordingly, tho results of oporations of the acquired compony wero included with thoso of KCSR for periods subsequeni to December 31, 1993, 

As of December 31,1994, KCSR transferred their trucking linos, Kanwas CHy Southern Transport Company, Landa Motor Unes, ond Louisiana 

Arkansas and Texas Transport Compeny, to their parent company, KCSI, at book valuo, with total assets and total liabilities and stockholder's 

': equity of $373 thousand. 
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16 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOUDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollar* in Thoutands) 

1 Disclose the requested information for tho respondant pertaining to the 
results of opwations for tho yaar. 

2 Roport total opwating expenses from Schodulo 410 of this report. Any 
disparities in expense amounis showm in this schedule and txpense amounts 
reported in Schedule 410 must bo fully explained on page 18. 

3. List dividends from investments accounted for undw th* cost metliod on 
th* appropriate lino No 19 for Account No. 513. "Dividend Income." List 
drvioonds accounted for by Me equity method on the appropriate dividond lino 
No. 25 undw the "Income from Affiiated Companios" subsection of this 
schedule. 

4. All contra entriet hwoundw ihould be indieated in paranthotot 
5. Croat-chocks 

Schedule 210 
Lino 15. column (b) 
Lin* 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) 
Lirw 50. column (b) 

Lin* 14, eolumn (b) 
Lin* 14, eolumn (d) 
Lin* 14, column (e) 
Lln* 49, column (b) 

Schedule 210 
r= Line 62, column (b) 
= Lino 63, eolumn (b) 
= Lino 64, column (b) 

Schodule 410 
= Lino 6i:0, column (h) 
= Line 620, column (f) 
= Lino 620, column (g) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Chock 

Item 

(a) 

Amount for 
eurr*nt y * a r " 

(b) 

Amount for 
pr*c*:iing year 

(e) 

Freight-
related 

rovonuo & 
expenses 

(d) 

Passongw -
related 

revenu* A 
oxponsot 

(a) 

Lin* 
No. 

OROINARY ITEMS 
OPERATINQ INCOME 

RaihMiy Opwabng Income 

1 (101) Freight 451,758 328,376 451,758 1 
2 (102) Passongw 2 
3 (103) Passengw-Related 3 
4 (104) Switehing 14,595 12,551 14,595 4 
5 (105) Watw Trensfws 5 
6 1 (106) Demuriage 5,354 3,909 5,354 6 
7 (110) Incidental 780 690 780 7 
8 (121) Joir* Facility-Credit 8 
9 (122) Joint Faeility-Dabt 9 
10 (901) RaihMiy opwating r*v*nu** (Exclusiv* of transferi 

from Govwnmont AuttiorBos-lines 1 -8) 472,487 34b,!526 472,487 10 
11 (902) Railway opwating revenues-Transfers from Qovwnment 

Author Uos for current opwalions 11 
12 (903) ftaihffay opwating revonuos-Amortization of defwred 

transfws from Qovwnm*nt Authoril** 12 
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATINQ REVENUES Oine* 10-12) 472,487 345,526 472,487 13 
14 (531) Railway opwating exp*ns*t 360,067 266,097 360,067 14 
15 N*l r*v*nu* from railway opwationt 112,420 79,429 112,420 15 

16 
amEt4 INCOME 

(50C) R*v*nu* from propwty us*d in othw than carriw opwations 574 1425 

'••dd2^tid-y22:^ 2. •.•222dd^dy'-2'-222idddd2Vd2'2^-2^2^ 

" '^:^'?!WM^W:'^' 16 
17 
18 

17 (510) fv1ise*llBn*ous r*nt incom* 1,914 1,312 

'••dd2^tid-y22:^ 2. •.•222dd^dy'-2'-222idddd2Vd2'2^-2^2^ 

" '^:^'?!WM^W:'^' 16 
17 
18 18 ^{512) Saparataly opwatad^opwti** -Profit 

'••dd2^tid-y22:^ 2. •.•222dd^dy'-2'-222idddd2Vd2'2^-2^2^ 

" '^:^'?!WM^W:'^' 16 
17 
18 

10 (913) Divkl*nd Incom* (cott mtlhod) 

'••dd2^tid-y22:^ 2. •.•222dd^dy'-2'-222idddd2Vd2'2^-2^2^ 

" '^:^'?!WM^W:'^' 

_19_ 
20 (514) IntWMt Ineom* 482 493 

'••dd2^tid-y22:^ 2. •.•222dd^dy'-2'-222idddd2Vd2'2^-2^2^ 

" '^:^'?!WM^W:'^' 

_20_ 
21 21 (618) Incom* from tinking and othw fund* 

'••dd2^tid-y22:^ 2. •.•222dd^dy'-2'-222idddd2Vd2'2^-2^2^ 

" '^:^'?!WM^W:'^' 

_20_ 
21 

22 (917) Rtlaat* of prnniumt on fundod d*bt ••Wd2A:i.-'2i2 22 
23 (918) R*lmburi*m*ntt r*c*iv*d undw eontraeta and agraemanti 

••Wd2A:i.-'2i2 

m 23 
24 (519) Mltc*l l in*out incom* 1,022 2,333 

HP i * 
24 

25 
Incom* from ^ffillBl*d compani**: 519 

s. Dividend: (equit,' mtHictfi 4,704 
HP i * 

•̂b 
20 

1 ——— 1—n—i-z 1 , . — 
b. Equity In undiilrlbutad *arning( (lottet) (4,076) 704 26 

27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lint* 18-26) 4,620 6,267 i 27 
26 TOTAL INCOME (linwi 15. 27) 117,040 85,696 28 

29 
MISCELLANEOUS OEDUCnONS FROM INCOMf: 

(534) Exp*ni*« of propwty u i *d in other than carriai opwationt 302 (403) ^^^y'-' 

•^^•'^^f^dy2:'ddddyy'22A^ 
•; 2\'2222222^t2'2222'22'^'^2-2:<-222^2'2^'i'2^'dffi •'y2'd'y.'-'/^^2x • 

29^ 
30 30 (944) Mitealiinaout tax** 

^^^y'-' 

•^^•'^^f^dy2:'ddddyy'22A^ 
•; 2\'2222222^t2'2222'22'^'^2-2:<-222^2'2^'i'2^'dffi •'y2'd'y.'-'/^^2x • 

29^ 
30 

31 (549) S*parat*lyopwal*d prop*rti**-Los* 

^^^y'-' 

•^^•'^^f^dy2:'ddddyy'22A^ 
•; 2\'2222222^t2'2222'22'^'^2-2:<-222^2'2^'i'2^'dffi •'y2'd'y.'-'/^^2x • 31 

32 32 (940) Malnt*ruirtc* of inv*ttm*nt organization 

31 
32 

33 (590) Incom* Tranifwrad under contracts nad affoamarlta ^ 1 33 
34 (551) Mltc*llan*out Ineom* chargat 5,380 1,005 34 
35 (553) UncollactibI* accounts 525 (300)1 m i 

•tlm 
35 

36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (Knee 29-3S) 6,207 302 36 
37 Ineom* avaitibl* for fix*d charg** (lln** 28, 36) 110,833 85,394 .... ........ .........^ ^ 37 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 17 

S C H E D U L E 210 - R E S U L T S O F OPERATIONS -
(Dollars in Thousands) 

- Continued 

Lino 
No. 

Cross 
Ch*ek 

Item 

(a) 

Amount for 
currtni yaar ** 

(b) 

Amounl for 
procading yaar 

(c) 

Lin* 
No. 

38 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Intwatt on funded d*bt: 

(a) FIxad lntw*«t not In d*fault 42,636 11,139 
, , 

38 

39 ('.r̂  Inuir**! In d*fautt 39 

40 (547) IntWMt on unfund*d d*bt (3,395) 2,527 40 

41 (548) Amortization of ditcount on fundad dabt 72 78 41 

42 TOTAL FIXED CHARQES (lines 38-41) 39,313 13,744 42 

43 Income aftw fixed charget (linet 37, 42) 71,520 71,650 43 

44 
OTHER DEDUCTUONS 

(948) IntWMt on fundtd debt: 

(e) Continqwil intwMt 44 

45 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(559) Unutual or infrequent Itemt (debit) credit 45 

46 Ineome (Lots) from conlinuing operaiiont (boforo incomo taxM) 71,520 71,650 46 

47 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(596) Ineomo laxet on ordinary Incoma: 

(a) Fodwal incomo taxM 12,723 9,499 47 

48 (b) Stat* incom* taxM 159 1,273 48 

49 (c) Othw ineom* laxM 3 1 49 

50 (997) Provitbn for delmttd taxM 15,572 18,263 50 

51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (Una* 47-90) 28,457 29,036 51 

52 Incom* from continuing opwalions (linas 46-91) 43,063 42,614 52 

53 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(980) Income or loss from opwations of discontinued segments (lets appiieable ineomo taxet 

o f l ) 53 

54 (982) Qaln or lott on ditpotal of diicontinuad tegment* (lott applicable income taxM of $ ) 54 

65 Ineomo before extraordinary itomt (linM 62 -l- 93 -•- 94) 43,063 42,614 55 

56 
EXTRAOnOINARY HEMS AND ACCOUNTINO CHANGES 

(570) Exiraordinary item* (Ntt) 56 

57 (880) Incom* taxM on axtrarxdinary Ilam* 57 

58 (991) Proviabn for dafwr*dtaxM--Extraordinary itama 58 

59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY HEMS (linw 96 -98) 59 

60 (992) Cumulativ* *ff*ct of changM in aeeounting prIneiplM (las* applicable tax of 1 ) (4,466) 60 

61 Not Income (Loss) (linM 55 -t 59 4- 60) 43,063 38,148 61 

62 
Raconcilialion of net raHwoy oparating income (NROO 

Net rovonuM from railway opwationt 112,420 79,429 62 

63 (986) Incoma te,»« on ordinary income (-) 12,885 10,773 63 

64 (587) Provif^i lor dafwrod laxM (-) 15,572 18,283 64 

65 Incors:< from laata of road and equipment (-) 266 292 65 

66 Rent for laatno roada ."nd equipment (4-) 1,941 1,111 66 

67 Not railMty or« ating ir\com« (lott) 85,638 51,212 67 

S«* Foolnol* on Pag* 8. 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollar* in Thouaand*) 

1. Show b*low th* it*mt of R*t*in*d Earningt Aceountt of th« rtspondtnl for th* y*ar, clasilfitd In accordane* with th* Unrform Sytttm 
of Aeeounts for Railroad CompaniM. 

2. All conira tntr iM hw*undw should b* shown in parenthe***. 
3. Show undw 'Remark*" th* amount of aniignad F*dwal incom* tax coni*qu*ncM for Account* 806 and 616. 
4. Sagragal* in column (c) all amounts applicabi* lo th* *quity in und,stribut*d •arnings (loss**) of affiiated companies based on the 

equity method of accounting. 
5. Lino 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26 eolumn (b), Scliodule 210. Tho total of eolumns (b) and (e), Ilnet 

3 and 7, sliouki agree with lino 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 
0. Includo in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained •arnings *xclu*iv* of any amounts Inciudad in column (c). 

19 

Lln* 
No. 

Cross 
Chtck 

lt*m 

(a) 

Balaneea at beminnina of yaar 

R*tain*d 
••rning*-

Unappr opr iat*d 

(b) 

Equity in und l i -
tribut*d *wning* 
(lots**) of aff i l­
iatad companiM 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

273,207 3,748 

(601.5) Prior pwiod adjustmenta to tiegmning retained earning 

CREorrs 

(602) Credit batance transfwrod from ineom* 47,139 

(603) Appropriations r*lMS*d 

(606) Othw cr*dita to r*tain*d *arningt 326 

TOTAL 47,139 328 

DEBrrs 

(612) Dibit balane* trantfwrtd from ineom* 4,076 

(618) Othw d*bita to r*taln*d aarning* 573 

9 

10 

11 

12 

JL 
14 

15 

16 

10 

(820) Appropriations for sinking and othw funds 

(621) Appropriationi for othw purpotM 

11 (623) DIvldanda: Common ttock 8,370 

12 Pr*fwr*d ttoek* 798 

13 TOTAL 9,741 4,076 

14 Ntt lner*e*e (d*er*M*) during V*ar (Llna 6 minu* lln* 13) 37,398 (3,748) 

15 BalancM at do** of yaar (linM 1, 2, and 14) 310,605 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

BalancM from llna 19 (e) N/A 

Total unappropriated r*taln*d earningi and aqurty in 

undlitrbutod tarningt (lottat) of affiliated companiat at end 

(788) ofy*ar 310,605 N/A 

(707) Total appropriated r*taln*d *arningt: 

Credita during year 

DebHa during y*ar 

BalaiK* at Clot* of y*ar $_ 

Arnount of ait igntd Ptdwal Income tax contoquancM: 

Account 806 $ 

Aooount 818 t 

17 

16 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

* If any dividendt hav* not b**n declarad on eumulaliva prafwrad ttoek. giv* cumulativ* und*clared drvidenito at boginnino of yaar and end yam. 
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S C H E D U L E 2 3 0 - C A P I T A L S T O C K 

P A R T 1. C A P I T A L S T O C K 
(Dollari In Thousandi) 

1. Di ic loi* in eolumn (a) th* particulan of Ih* variout i t t uM c4 capital stock of th* rMpond*nl, disHnguishing separat* issu*s of any ganwal class. If diffwart jn any rMpact 
2. Pr*t*nt in eolumn (b)lh* par or ttated valu* of *aeh iatu* l fnon«tot tate. 
3. Dieelota in columnt (c), (d), (*) and tf) th* i*quir*d infornwtion concwnir>g th* numbw of tharts authorlzad, issuod, in troasury and outstanding for th* various issuas. 
4. For t f l* purpos* of this rsport, capital stock and olhw s«curitiM aie considw*d to b* nominally i t (u*d wh*n ewlificatet ar* t igntd and Mated and ptacad with Ih* propw officw for ta l * and dtlivtry or ar* 

pl*dg*d or othwwit* plac*d In som* sp*cial fund of th* r*tpond*nt Th*y ate eonsidw*d to b* aciually iuuad wh*n sold to a t>ona fid* purchasw wfio holdt tham fr** from control by th* r ?spond*nt All s*curlti*s 
aetually issuod and not rMcquircd by or for Ih* r*ipond*nt ar* contidwed to bo actualy outetanding. If raaequred by or for tho retpondtnt and not caneolted or r*tir*d, they ar* considw*d to b* nominally 
outetanding. 

Lin* 
No. 

Clatt ol Stock 
(a) 

Par Value 

(b) 

Numbw of sfiar** Oook Valua at End of Year 

Line 
No. 

Lin* 
No. 

Clatt ol Stock 
(a) 

Par Value 

(b) 

Auttvxlzad 

<e) 

l«*u*d 

(«0 

In Traaswy 

(«» 
Oulitandina 

(0 

Outatanding 

(S) 

In TrMsury 

(fl) 

Line 
No. 

1 Common N o n - P a r 10,140,000 10.140,000 300,000 9^40 j0 (>0 j 33,767 2 ,737 1 

2 Carland, Inc, $100 1,000 100 100 10 2 

3 3 

4 

5 

Preferred $350 ,000 6 0 6 0 3 57 19,950 1,050 4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 — 10,141,060 10,140,160 300,003 9,840,157 $53,727 $3,787 10 

P A R T I I . S U M M A R Y O F C A P I T A L S T O C K C H A N G E S D U R I N G Y E A R 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Th* purpo** of thi* part i t to ditelot* eapHal ttock ehanges during th* y*ar 
2. Column (a) pr*t*nte tho Items to b* discloMd 
3. Columnt (b), (d) and tf) raquir* th* applicablt disclosur* of th* numbw of pr*fwr*d, eommon and traaaury (lock, rMp*ctiv*ly, applk^bl* lo fh* Htm* prM*ntod Incoiumn (a). 
4. Columnt (e), (t) and (g) requir* Ih* applicabi* ditcl,jturt of th* book valu** of profwr*d, common and froaiury ttoek. 
8. Ditctot* In eolumn (h) th* additional paid-in capital raalteed from changei In capital ttock during yoar. 
8. Unutual cireumitancoi ariiing from chang** In capital ttock cfiang*! thall b* fuly *xplaln*d In footnolM to Ihl* ichtdule 

Lin* 
No. 

Itemt 

(•) 

Prefwrtd Slock Common Stock Traaaury Stock 

Additional 
Capital 

$ 
(h) 

Lin* 
No. 

Lin* 
No. 

Itemt 

(•) 

Numb*r 
of Sharas 

(b) 

Amourt 
t 

(c) 

Numbw 
of SharM 

(d) 

Amounl 

(a) 

Numbw 
of SharM 

(0 

Amount 
$ 

(g) 

Additional 
Capital 

$ 
(h) 

Lin* 
No. 

_J.L 
J2_ 

13 

14 

15 

Balanco at beginning of year 6 0 21,000 10,140,100 36^514 300,003 3,787 29,327 11 _J.L 
J2_ 

13 

14 

15 

Capital Stock Sold ^ 12 
_J.L 
J2_ 

13 

14 

15 

Capital Stock Reacquired 

Capital Stock Canceled 

13 

14 

15 

_J.L 
J2_ 

13 

14 

15 Capital Contributkm From Parent (KCSI) 136 

13 

14 

15 

16 16 

-17— Balanco at closo of yoar 6 0 $21,000 10,140,100 $36,514 300,003 $3 ,787 $29,463 17 

'' By footnoto on page 17 etate the puipoa* of the itauoa and authority. 

<f) 
o 

3 
z 
c z m 
CO 
o o z 
0) 
O c o 

I 
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SCHEDULE 240 - STAFEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

Oiv* th* information as requMted concwning tho cash flow* during tho ytar, Eithw Iht dirtcl or indinct mtthod can ba utad Tho direct mothod ihow* 
at ite principal compontrts opwating cash roctipte and paymente, tucn as cash rtctrvod from customws as cash paid to suppliwt and omploytM, lht sum 
of which is net eash flow from opwating aclivitios Tho indirect mothod slarte with net incomo and adjusts it for rovenue and expense itoms that wwo not the 
result of opwating cash transaction* in tho curront pwiod lo reconcile it to not cash flow from opwating acHvitiM. If direct m*thod is ussd compl*te linM 
1 - 4 1 : indir*ct ni*thod complet* lin*s 1 0 - 4 1 . Cash for th* purpos* of this schsdute shai includ* cash and cash aqurvalanta which or* short-twm, highly 
liquid invastmente readily convartibl* to known amounte of eash and «o near th*ir maturrly that thay prM*nt insignificant risk of changM in valu* bacaus* 
of ehangas in intwasl rates. Information about all investing and financing activitiM virhich do not diraclly affad cash shai b* separately disclosed in foot­
notes lo this schadul*. Th*y (hal claarly ralate th* cash (if any) and non cash aspaete of trtnsactiorv Exampla* of noncash InvMling and lri.nsactions 
Includ* convwting d*bt lo .quity acquiring assete by asiumng dirtctly r*lated liabiitiM. sueh as purchasing a building by ineurrhg a mortgag* to th* >*llw: 
obtaining an assat by antwing into a capital Iws*: and axchanging noncash assata or liabiltiM for othw noncash assata or liablibM. Some fransactions 
are part cath and part noncash; only th* caih poriion tha i b* rtported dir*ctly in th* ttatemtnl of eath flow*. R*fw to FAS Statemtnl No. 99, Statemtnl 
of Cath Flows, for furlhw dttails. 

- I 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVmES 

Lln* 
No. 

Crou 
Ch*ck 

OMcrlption 
(a) 

Current Ytar 
(b) 

1 Prior Year 

j (c) 
Lln* 
No. 

1. Cath rtct ivtd form opwating rovenuM 1. 
2, Dividendt rtceived from affiliatM 2. 
3, IntWMt received 3. 
4, Olhw Incomo 4. 
5, Caih paid for opwating axponiM 5. 
6, IntWMt paid (ntt of amounta capitalized) 6. 
7, Incomo laxM paid 7. 
8. Othw--not 8. 
9, NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINQ ACTlVfTlES (LINES 1 - 8) 9. 

RECONQLIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINQ ACTlVm ES 

Lln* 
No. 

Croi* 
Ch*ck 

DMcr Iplion 
(a) 

Currant Y*ar • * 
(b) 

PrkwYaar 
(0) 

Lln* 
No, 

10, Ineoma from continuing opwationt 43,063 42,614 10, 

ADJI JSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINlima OPERATIONS TO Nl n- CASH PROVIOED BY 0 PERAUNG ACnvmES 

Lin* 
No. 

Crott 
Chtck 

DMcription 

(» 
Currant Y*ar ** 

(b) 
Pr kir Yaar 

(c) 
Lln* 
No, 

11. Lott (gain) on tate or ditpotal of tangible property and invMtmanta (41 (683) 11, 
12. Depreciation and amoriization oxponiM 43,194 32,292 12, 
13. IncTMit (d«erMtt) in provision for Dofwrod Incomo TaxM 15,027 15,566 13, 
14, Not docrMsoXincrMso} in undisiribuitd oarningt ( I O I I M ) of affilatM 4,076 (704) 14, 
15 Doerwu* (incr*ai*) in aeeounta receivable (16,497) (13,025) 15 
16, DocTMit (incTMit) in matwialt and suppliM, and othw eurreni attt ta (5,744) (9,472) 16, 
17. InerMtt (deertMt) In currtnt liablillM othw than debt 37,204 9,573 17, 
18. IncrMit (dtcrou*) In olhw - -n* t 18,740 (23,080) 18. 
19, N*t cath providtd from continuing opwationt (LinM 10-18) 139,059 53,081 19. 
20, Add (tubfract) cath ganwatod (paid) by reaton of diicantinutd 

oiteraBont and axfraordinary items (4,466) 20. 
21, NI.T CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATINQ ACTIVITIES (LinM 19 4 20) I.IOOSO 4RR1& 21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTM TIES 
Lln* 
No. 

Cro** 
Ch*ck 

DMcrlptlon 
(a) 

Current Yaar ** 
(b) 

PrkirYaw 
(e) 

Lln* 
No. 

22, ProcMdt from tale of propwty 5,719 4,952 22. 
23, Capital axpendttuTM (144,796) (67,310) 23. 
24, Net chan{2t Injtnyxxarycaah i n v M ^ ^ not quallVing at euh aquKralanto 24. 
25, ProcMdt from tale/repayment of InvMtmtnt and advancM 2,913 2,210 25. 
26. Purchase prico ol long-twm invMtmenI and advancM (2,429) (985) 26. 
27 Net docTMSo (IncTMso) In sinking and othw spaetal fundt 27. 
28, Olhw—not 28. 
29, NET CASH USED IN INVESTINQ ACTlVmES (LinM 2 2 - 28) (138.593) (61,133) 29, 

(Continu*d on n*xt page) 
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SCHEDULE 240 - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Conc luded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
tto 

30. 

31 

32. 

33. 

34. 

35. 

36. 

37. 

38. 

39. 

40. 

41. 

Croat 
Chtck 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACl lVmES 

DMcrlptlon 
(a) 

Proe**d* from Ittuanct of long-twm dabt 

Principal paymente of long-twm dobt 

JProeMds^oni^i»M/am»jo^^ stock 

Purchatt pric* of acquiring freatury ttock 

Cath dividtnd* paid 

Olhw—n*t 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (LinM 30-39) 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(LINES 21, 29 a 36) 

Ca»h and cath »quival*nta at beginning of the year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(LinM 37 4 38) 

Footnolet lo Sehtdult 240 
Cath paid during lha ytar for: 

JntWMt (net of amount capitalized)* 

jncomo taxM (net)* 

'Only appIlM If Indirect method i* adopted. 

Current Yaar** 
(b) 

138,606 

(133,136) 

(9,138) 

(3,668) 

(3,202) 

3,731 

529 

13,346 

15,404 

Prior Y*ar 
(e) 

72,007 

(46,906) 

(10,097) 

15,004 

2,486 

1,245 

3,731 

9̂ 509 
6,311 

Line 
No, 

30, 

31, 

32, 

33, 
34, 
35, 
36. 

37. 

38. 

39. 

40. 

41 . 

NOTES AND REMARKT! 

NONCASH ITEMS: 

Capital Confrlbutlon 

Equipmant Purchased with 0*bt 

D*fwr*d Ineome Tax Iranifwrtd to Aeeounta Payabl* 

130 

6/974 
6,036 

** S M Footnote on Pag* 9, 
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S C H E D U ' E 245 - WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollar* in Thousands) 

1. Thit seh*dul* should includ* only data pwtaining to railway transportation iwvicea. 
2. Carry out ealcutation of linM 9,10, 20, and 21, to th* n*ar*sl whol* numbw. 

Lin* 
No 

1 (a) 

Source Amount 

(b) 

Lina 
No. 

1 

^ 1 

CURRENT OPERATINQ ASSETS 

Intwln* and Othw BatencM (709) Schedul* ZOO, lin* 5, column b 3,155 1 

2 Customws (708) Schedul* 200, line 6, eolumn b 57,456 2 
3 Othw (707) NoteA 7,855 3 

4 TOTAL CURRFNT OPERATINQ ASSETS Line 1 -•• 2 -t̂  3 68,466 4 

5 
OPERATINQ REVENUE 

Railway Opwating Revenu* Schedul* 210, lln* 13, eolumn b 472,487 5 
6 R*nt Incom* NoleB 48,904 6 

7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Llnoa S-i-0 521,391 7 

8 Avwage Daily Opwating R*v*nuM Lino 7 / 380 daya 1,448 6 
Days of Opwating R*v*nu* in 

9 Curr*nt Opwating At**te . —_ 
Lin* 4 / lin* 8 

47 9 
10 Rtvtnut Dttey Dayt Piut Buffw Line9 19 daya 82 10 

CURREfiT OPERATINQ LIABILITIES 

Inlwlnt and Othw BalancM (752) Schadul* 200, lln* 31, column b 8,230 11 
12 -• • . — — —1 

Audited Accounte and WagM Payablt (793) 
NotoA 52,219 12 

13 Accounte Payabte - - Othw (794) NoteA 2,552 13 
14 Othw TaxM Aeeruad (761.9) NotoA 3,403 14 

15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATINQ LIABLITIES SumofllnMll to 14 66,404 15 

16 

OPERATINQ EXPENSES 

Raitway Opwating ExpeniM Schedule 210, lin* 14, column b 360,067 16 

17 Depreciatton 

Sefiedute 410, line 136,137,138, 213,232, 317, 

eoiumn h 42,888 17 
18 Cath Related Opwatina ExpenaM Line 18-1-line 8 - l l n a 17 366,083 18 
19 Avwage Daily ExponditU'M Line 18/380 dayt 1,017 19 

20 

Dayt of Opwating Exp*niM in Currant 

Opwating LiablliiM Une 16/line 10 65 20 
21 Dayt of Working Capital Requi od Line 10 - llna 20 (Noto C) 0 21 
? ? i ':;sth Working Capital P.tquir*d Line 21 * lino 10 0 22 
? ? C««n and T*mpor*ry Cash Balance Schadule 200, lint 1 4- line 2, column b 529 23 

f 24 Ca .ll Working Capilal AlUrwad Leaaw lln* 22 and line 23 0 24 
1" — 

_ 25_ 

MATZfllALS AND SUPPLIES 

! 'jtnl Matertal and Ouppllat (712) NotoA 39,817 25 
'JM .p and Obtolato Matwtel inciudad 

rs aesa 
i'O 

?.7 

mftnA. 712 

Ma'If ki|a anct SuppliM hald for Common 

Caii'oi PurtmtM 

NotoA 

Lln* ZS - line 26 

2,191 

37,628 

28 

27 

2b TOTA, 't.limTJNtt CAPfTAL Llna 24 line 27 37,626 28 

NolM i: 

(A) I 'M ...nmmon carriw portion only. Common carriw rofwt io railwey frantpcrtation twvlc*. 

(B) R*n i 1 r.<:orr* it Ih* tum of Schtdute 410. eolumn h, linM 121,122,123,12/, 1 rS, 129,133,134,139, 208, 
iiO.li;^ Tll, 279, 231, 312, 314, anU 318. Rant ineom* it tdded lo railwoy opwatingr*v*nuM to produc* 
total rr •> i.:t\ii Pe 1 Income 1* alto addad to total opwating axponaiM to exeluda tha rant r*v*nu* Item* from 
opwa:lr>jexti¥' *a. 

(tT) It rMut it 1 :t«'!t/e, u*e nro. 
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NOTES AND REMARIU 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38558 Railroad Ctaiiification Indax, swv*d Januwy 20,1983, modrftedth* reporting r*quir*m*nte for etas* II, III and all Sw/itehing ard 
twminal companiM ThM* carriws will notify th* Commission only rf th* calculation rMuKs in a diffw*r« r*v*nu* level ttien ite curr*nl etassfication. 

Th* dark bordw on tha schadulM r*prM*nte dsta that ar* captur*d tor procMsing by th* Commtesion. 

If te Mtimated that an avwage of 800 burden hourt pw rMponse are requ red to eoi nploto this collection of Inforniation. Thlt Mtimate IncludM time for 
reviowring inilructiont, ttarching existing data sourcM, gathering and maintaining t io data needed, ard completing and rovioviring tho collodton of i n -
fornnation. Commonta r»ncwning tho accuracy of this burden Mtimato or suggMtions for reducing this burden shotid bo directsd to the Section of 
Adminislrolive SwvicM, Inlwstato Commwco Commission and the Office of Infonnaoon and Regutelory Attain, OTie* of Management and Budget 



THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY, INC. 
Accounting Department 
114 West I l t h S t r e e t 

Kansas C i t y , Missouri 64105 
Telephone 816-556-0226 

A p r i l 24, 1995 

R. J. Gauert 
Assistant Comptroller 

Mr. Daniel D. Campbell, D i r e c t o r 
Bureau of Accounts 
I n t e r s t a t e Commerce Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20423 

Dear Mr. Campbell, 

Enclosed i s Schedule 250, Consolidated Information f o r Revenue 
Adequacy Determination. 

Yours t i ; u l y . 



KCS 

4 ^ 

Year 1994 

* 2iO-CONSOl.IDATED INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUAC IT DETERMINATION 

(Dollar* in Thc>uaaiids) 

Line 
No. 

Item 

(•) 

Beginning 

of year 

(b) 

End of 

year 

(«) 

Adjusted Nel Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

1 Combined/Cnnsolidatcd Net Railway Operating Income for 
Reporting Entity 89,135 

2 Add:lntere«t Income from Working Capilal Allowance-Cash Portion N/A 3 
3 Income Taxea Associated with Non-Rail Inrx>me anrl Deductioni 280 
4 Gain or (loss) from tranifer/reclaasiflcatioii to ir-mrail-ttatui 

(net of income taxes) 0 

5 Adjusied Net Railway Operating Income(Lin6t 1, 2, 3, & 4) 89,418 

Adjusted Invev ment in Railroad Propetty for Reporting Entity 

6 Coinbined Inventment in Railroad Property Uf.'d in Traniportation 
Service 969,330 1,141,260 

7 Lets: Interest During Conitruction 2.:iOI 2,301 
8 Olher Elements of Invealment (if debil balance) 0 0 
9 Add: Net Rail AiuieU of Rail-Related Afniiateti 26,656 30,017 
10 Working Capital Allowance 27,911 37,626 
11 Net Invettment Bate Before Adjuttmenl for Deferred Taxe* 

(Linet 6 through 10) 1,021,596 1,206,602 
12 Lesi: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Creditt 123,994 202,935 
13 Net Investment Base (Line 11-12) 897.602 1,003,66? 

In Ihc space provided, pleaie list all railroads and rail-related alTdiatcd companies 
coniolidation, along with thc nature of the butineat for each company. 

which are being reported in this 

Narae of AuUiate Nature of Buaineaa 
The Kansas City Southem Railway Co. (1) 
Fleet Maintenance Diviaioo 
Carland, Inc. 

Kansa* City Southern Traniport Co. 
Landa Motor Line* 

Raiboad 
Vechicle Mtnce. 
Ixaaing Co. 
Trucking Co. 
Trucking Co. 

luuisiana, ArkAflMt & Texaa TrBjuipotialion Co. 
Mid-South Microwave 
Rice-Tlaifiea Corp. 
Superior Tic and Timber Tic Plant 
Tolmak, Inc. 
Transfm Insurance, LTO. 

Trucking Cu. 
Communicationt Leeaing Co. 
Railway Equip. Leeaing 
Tic and Timber Treating Co. 
Real Eatate - Spur Track* 
Ioauraoce Cn. 

(1) The MidSouth Corp. waa merged into the KCSR effective Jtiauary t, 1994. 



SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

Determination of Nonrail Taxea 

Thil table is designed to facilitate the calculation of uxea that are not rail-related, the amount to be reported on Schedule 230, Line 

3 

Part I DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR A L L COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS 

(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL - RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determme Combined/Consolidated Adjusted incorae from continuing operations (before taxes) for ali afriliated 

railroads (ail classes). Do not include raii-related afrdiales ihat are not railroads in this part. This repreaenta 

the lolal ioinbined/coni>olidatcd amounU for all items listed bclovn for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operationa (before taxes) should be thc equivalent of the numberi contained 

in the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 aHjuste<l to include all railroads in the reporting entity 71,520 

- Equiiy in undisiributed earningi, which represenu the total of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all 

railroads in the reporting entity (4,076) 

- Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or roore controUed by ihe parent 

raUroad, then deduci 100% of the afflliate's dividend. If tiie afniiatc i t leas than 80% controlled 

by the parent railioad, then deduct 80% of tht affiliate's dividend) (4,704) 

= Adjusied income from continuing operations (before taxva). Thit repreaents "A" in ittm (3) below 70,892 

(2) Determine Combined/Coniolidated Adjuited Pre-tax NROI for JU railroadi in the reporting entity 

Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equali the amount shown on 

Schodule 250, Line 1 ; »S,638 

4- Current Provitioni for taxes, which represenu the consolidated amounU ofSehedule 210, Line 51 for 

all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxea on Ordinary 

Income and Account 557, Proviiion for Deferred Taxea U,4S7 

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which repreaenta the total consolidated intereat income 

relative to the working capital component of the net inveatment bate and sbouid equal the amount shown in 

Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity 3_ 

•f- Release of premiums on funded debt, which reprcsenU Ihe contolidated tofal of releaae of premium on 

fund<td debl at thown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

' Tocal fixed charget, which repreaenu the contolidated total of fixed chargea at thown on Schedule 210, 

Line 42 for all railroadi in Uie reporting entity ._ 39,313 

• Railroad-related income from affiliatei (Other than railroadi) which was included in contolidated NROI 

(Schedule 250, Lin*! I) • 3,497 

m Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroadt. Thi i represents "B* in Item (3) below.. 71,288 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio : "B/A" 100.56% 

(4) Compute Ihe nonrailraod-related com).'ement: ( I - Railruad-rrrlated income ratio) which equals the 

Nonrailroed-related Ux ratio -0.56% 



(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provitiont for tax-;*. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) timea the total current incomf taxea accrued 
on ordinary income (Account 556) which repreaentt the coniolidaled araounU of Schedule 210, Line* 
47, 48, and 49 for all railroad* in the reporting entity (^) 

PART II DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 
(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) Thil is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affUiatea by the total 
pre-tax net tncome for all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying thi* reauit by the total taxet (current 
provision plus deferred). Tbii equalt the taxe* on nonrailroad income for all affiliated companiea 352 

PART in - DETERMINE TOTAL NONR AILRO AD-REI-ATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined aa followt; 

Total income uxe* on nonrailroad-related income for all railraoda in the reporting rntity (Item 5 above) 0̂ 2) 

+ Toial Nonrailri>ad related laxcs for rail-related affiliate* (Item 6 above) , 

Equali Total nonrailroad-related taxe* (This amount ihould be trantferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3). 280_ 
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GENERAL I : " . . . slCTlOSS CONCERNINC, RETL RNS IN SCHEDULES 310. JlOA 

. SsntOiA'ie 3ii) sHiiiDd ,ivc psnicul^ ol sioe.s. ^ n U . iiihe. secure. oHi^iions, un.cured -7 - ; , : " :^ ' : : ; ^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^ 

- :i:-:rrr-ir-: e.n:::;::e!:r;—.—... 
Siooli« 
111 Csmtn-Kiive 
i2) Cimers-insciive 
i3l Noncjmer^ jciive 
41 Norcamer^inaclive 
Bondi I including U S (jovernmeni Bondsl 
Olher secured oiihiialions 
Lnsecured noies 
Invesimeni advances 

n. t-l ,tsi ..., . t i l shnuld he Ihe same as lhal provided lor class I A I 

:^:::T.:IZZZ:^^"^^^^^^^^^^ 
issmnit . . -Tcraiions. ihe •.ymbois and mduslnal djsiiiicairons 10 be as lollows 

(A) 

iBl 
iCl 
(Dl 
(E) 

Svmbol 
1 

11 
lli 
IV 
V 

VI 
Vll 

VIII 
IX 
X 

Kind ol Indusiry 
Agnculiure, loresir>. and fiihenes 
Mining 
C'onstruciion 
St anufac lunng 
Wholesale and retail iradt 
Finance, insurance, jnd real esiaie 
fransponaiion tommunicaiions. anu other public uuliiiej 
Services 
Guvemmenl 

V All Olher _ , 

•'~SE:=dB^ 
~AA"2t=r.ir2:^^^^^^^^^ 

9 nvesi^^m. ,n unincorpora.ed en.iii.s such as lessee or.aniraiions E.clud. smounu nomunly senled on a curteni htti, 

^^i^ir:::-:::::;^::!:: '::-.-^ 
olher coMrolling eniiiies 

Kailroad snnual Kepon K-



28 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIOATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS ANO ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Givt particulars of invastmtnti in stockt, bonds, othar stcurtd obligaliont, unaacurtd notat, and invtttmtnt advanraa of companitt affilialad with 
ratpondtnt, iiKludtd in aceountt Not, 715, •Sinking Funds", 716, "Capital Funds", 721, •Irwottmanti and Advancaa Alfllatad Companits", and 717, 
"Othar Funds." 

2. Enlrlas In this schadula should ba mada in accordanca mth lha definiiiont and gantral iriilructioni ghrtn on paga 18, clattifying lht invatbntnti by 
mtant of I t l t t r i , figurtt. and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 
3. Indicatt by mtant of an arbitrary mark in column (d) lha obligation in lupport of which any tteurity It pitdgad, mortgagtd, or othtrwitt tncumbtrtd, 

giving namts and othtr important pwticutors of such obligations in footnotts. 
4. Givt lolalt for oach clatt and for tach subclass and a grand total for cach account. 
5. Enlritt in column (d) thould ihow dalt of maturity of bondt and othtr tvidtncat of Indabtadnatt. In cata obllgationt of tha tamt datlgnation matura 

sarialy, tha data in column (d) may bt rtporttd as "Strially 18 lo 18 " Abbrtvialioni in common ust in ttandard financial publicaticnt may 

Lina 

I 
Aceouni Clan Kind of Nama of Issuing company and also litn r t f t r tnc t . Extent Lina 

No. No. No. Industry if any (Includa rata for praftrrtd ttockt and bonda) of conlrol No. 

(a) (b) (0 (d) ( t ) 

1 721 Invaatmant In Afflllatad Compiui lM 1 

2 2 

3 A - 1 Vll Trailar Train Company 1 / 2 % 3 

4 .Joplin Union Oapot Company 33 1 / 3 % 4 

5 Kansas City Terminal Railv/ay Company 8 1 / 3 % 5 

6 Louisiana Arkansas & Texas Transportation Company * * 1 0 0 % 6 

7 Landa Motor Lines " 1 0 0 % 7 

8 Kansas City Souttiarn Transport Company ** 1 0 0 % 8 

9 0 

10 10 

11 Total Claas A 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 Advances 17 

IS 18 

10 A - 1 Vll Trailer Train Company 19 

20 1 - 1 - 6 7 due 4 - 1 7 - 9 7 1 / 2 % 20 

21 1 - 1 - 6 7 due 4 - 0 1 - 9 9 1 / 2 % 21 

22 22 

23 Total Note* 23 

24 24 

26 25 

26 E - 1 Vll Joplln Union Depot Company 33 1 / 3 % 26 

27 Kansas CHy Terminal Railway Company 8 1 / 3 % 27 

28 M. 
te. 

23 

30 Total E - 1 
Zv 
30 

31 31 

32 E - 3 X Carland Advance* to its Affiliates 32 

33 33 

34 Total Ac'vances 34 

35 36 

36 30 

37 Total Aecouftt 721 37 

38 36 

38 39 

40 40 

** Saa Footricte Paga • 

Raikoad Annual naport R-1 i 
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SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILiATED COMPANIES--Continued 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

ba usad to consarv* space. 
8. If any ol the companits inciudad In this sehtdult art controlltd by rtipondent lht ptrctnt of control thould be thown in column (t). In cast aoy 

eompany listed is controlltd othor than through tctual owntrship of stcurilitt, gnre particuiart in a foa<rwto. In catet of joint conlrol, give names of othtr 
paititt and particulars ol control 
7. If any advaneas rapcrtod art pitdgad, givt particuiart in a footnoto. 
8. Invtstmtntt in companitt m which ntithtr tht original cost or prtttnt tquity in total assatt art Ittt than $10,000 may bt eombintd inontfiguri. 
8 Alto includtd thould bt invtslmtntt in unincixpurattd tnlilitt tuch at Ittte* orgtnizatnnt (txclutrvt of amountt nominilly ttttitd on a currant batit), 
10 This sehtdult thould not includ* stcuritlti issutd or assumad by rttpondarit 
tt, FOI affiialei which do not rtport to tht Inttritato Commtrct Committion and ara jointly ownad, lyva namet and extent of confrol of other aniillea by 

footnotei. 

Invettmentt and Advancat 

Line Optning Baianca AddiUoni Dtductioni Cloting Baianca Diipottd at Adiuttmantt Oividtndi or Line 
No. (H othtf than salt. profit (iott) Accouni 721.5 InttrttI crtdited No. 

explain) to Incom* 
tf) (g) (h) (1) (1) Ot) (I) 

1 1 
2 2 
3 20 20 3 

i 4 10 10 4 
i 5 183 183 5 

10 10 0 6 
7 20 20 0 3,879 7 
8 0 0 625 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 243 30 213 4,704 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
16 IB 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 
20 

19 19 
20 77 77 5 20 
21 77 77 6 21 
22 22 
23 154 154 11 23 
24 24 
25 26 
26 127 127 20 
27 3,144 3,144 27 
28 » 
29 29 
30 3,271 3,271 30 
31 31 
32 7,453 2,429 2,913 6,909 468 32 
33 33 
34 10,878 2,429 2.913 10,394 479 34 
30 35 
36 36 
37 11,121 2,429 2,943 10,607 5,183 37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 

RaHroad Annual Report R~1 



28 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1984 

SCHEDULE 310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued 
(Oollan In Thouiandi) 

Line Account Clatt Kind of Name of ittuing company and alto lien rtftrtnca. Extent Line 
No. No. No. Industry if any (includt ratt lor pttfwrtd ttocks and bonds) f/f conlrol No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) <•) 

1 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

6 8 

9 0 

10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 COMPLETED 14 

15 16 

16 ON PAGES 16 

17 17 

18 26 & 27 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 26 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

36 36 

36 36 
aew 

37 
38 

. Of 

30 

39 39 

40 40 

Railroad Annual Repert R-1 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 29 

S C H E D U L E 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED C O M P A N I E S - -
(Dollan In Thousands) 

-Continued 

Investmente and Advances 

Line 
No. 

Opmnir.g Balanee 

(0 

Additiont 

(g) 

Oaluetiont 
(if otht' than ul t . 

txplain) 

(tt, 

Cloting Balanct 

(I) 

Ditpottd of: 
pttyftl (lott) 

Ol 

Adjuttmente 
Accoum 721.9 

(k) 

Dividendt or 
InttrttI crtdited 

to Incoma 

(I) 

Line 
No. 

1 i 1 
2 1 

i 
2 

3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 COMPLETED 14 
16 _i5. 
16 ON PAGES 16 
17 17 
18 26 & 27 16 
19 19 

_20. 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 36 
36 - 36 

•3/ 
38 

37 

38 
39 39 
40 40 

i 
Railroad Annual Report R-1 



SCHItDULE SIOA ~ INVESTMENTS IM COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
(OoHart in Thousandt) 

Undistributed (Earninga From Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies 

1 Rtport balow t h * details of all invmtmanis in cominon stociis inc ludtd m Account 721. Invtstr^ants and Advcr~*a Affil laltd Compani ts 
2. Er<ttr mcolumn (c) t h * amount nectssary lo rt lroactlvt ly adjusl t l ' o t * i r iv t i tmtn is (Sa* instruction S-2 , Uniform Sy t t tm of Accounts.) 
3 Enter in columr {dj tise shart undistributed •amings (i n , lets dmder idt) or lossts 
4. Enter in column (a) t h * amortization for l i i * y*ar o l ttte tucass of cot t ovar tquity in ri«t t t se ls (equity ovtr cot l) at dain o l acquisition 
S For dt l ini l iont o l 'carr i tr ' and 'noncorntr, ' t * * g«n*rt l mtiructiont. 
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Lin* 
No 

Nam* of Htuing company and d t tcnp l ion of t teur i ly iMld 

(a) 

Balanct al 

btgmning of year 

<b) 

Ad|uslm*nts lor 
invutmtnts 

tquity mt lhod 

(e) 

Equity in u n -
dislnt)utad *am -

ings (losses) 
dunng year 

<d) 

Amortualion 

during y*ar 

(a) 

Ad|uslm«nt *ot 
.m'*stii'<«nlt d is-

p o i s o of ur 
wmi tn Ciown 
durmg ytor 

m 

Balanc* <l rIott 
d-ieai 

(g) 

Lint 
No 

3
0

 
T
H

E
 K

A
N

S
A

S
 C

IT
Y

 S
O

U
T
H

E
R

N
 L

IN
E

S
 C

O
N

S
O

U
D

A
T
E

D
 

1 
Carritrs: (Lilt sp tc i f ic i lor tocr i company) 

Kansas CHy Soulham Transport Co,, Inc, ~ Common Stoch 980 (343) (46) 0 1 
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Landa Motor Unas - Comnmn Stock 3,748 (3,748)' 0 
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6 Louisiana Arkansas & Texas Transportation Co. - Common Stock (388) 16 373 0 5 

3
0

 
T
H

E
 K

A
N

S
A

S
 C

IT
Y

 S
O

U
T
H

E
R

N
 L

IN
E

S
 C

O
N

S
O

U
D

A
T
E

D
 

6 

3
0

 
T
H

E
 K

A
N

S
A

S
 C

IT
Y

 S
O

U
T
H

E
R

N
 L

IN
E

S
 C

O
N

S
O

U
D

A
T
E

D
 

7 7 

3
0

 
T
H

E
 K

A
N

S
A

S
 C

IT
Y

 S
O

U
T
H

E
R

N
 L

IN
E

S
 C

O
N

S
O

U
D

A
T
E

D
 

6 8 

3
0

 
T
H

E
 K

A
N

S
A

S
 C

IT
Y

 S
O

U
T
H

E
R

N
 L

IN
E

S
 C

O
N

S
O

U
D

A
T
E

D
 

9 9 

3
0

 
T
H

E
 K

A
N

S
A

S
 C

IT
Y

 S
O

U
T
H

E
R

N
 L

IN
E

S
 C

O
N

S
O

U
D

A
T
E

D
 

10 10 

3
0

 
T
H

E
 K

A
N

S
A

S
 C

IT
Y

 S
O

U
T
H

E
R

N
 L

IN
E

S
 C

O
N

S
O

U
D

A
T
E

D
 

11 11 

3
0

 
T
H

E
 K

A
N

S
A

S
 C

IT
Y

 S
O

U
T
H

E
R

N
 L

IN
E

S
 C

O
N

S
O

U
D

A
T
E

D
 

12 12 

3
0

 
T
H

E
 K

A
N

S
A

S
 C

IT
Y

 S
O

U
T
H

E
R

N
 L

IN
E

S
 C

O
N

S
O

U
D

A
T
E

D
 13 Total 3,740 (4,076) 328 0 13 
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Norv^arrier (Ust specifics for each company) 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 31 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING REFURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Oiv* par*iculari of balancet at tht tieginning and clost of ttw yt t r and a l aH changat during Itie year in Account No. 731, 'Road and Equipment 
Property,' and Account No. 732, 'Improvements on Leaitd Property,' clatsiified l>y primary accounte in accordane* with the Uniiorm Syttem of Accounte 
for Railroad Companies. Tine balances, by primary accounte. thould Intofai at known, is* tteted in column (b) and all changet rrwd* during th* year thot id 
b t analyzed in columnt (c) to ff), inciutive Colurnn (n) is tht aggrtgate of columnt (b) to tf), inciutrv*. Grand totelt of columnt (b) and (h) iho i id trtual 
th* tum of Accounte 731 and 732 for the retpecliv* periodt: if r<ot, full txplambon ihould be made in a footnote 
2 In column (c) are to t>* shovm distmrsemente made for th* sp*cific purpose of purchasing, cor^slructing, and equipping nuw linet, andfor the extention of 
old Ilnet, at provided for In initruciion Z - 1 , ' I t tmt to tie charged,' of tht Undorm Syitem of Accou!ite for Railroad Companiet for tuch itemt. 
3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a raikMiy or poriion thereof, ac^jired as an operating tntity or systam t>y purchase, margar, consolidation, 
raorganization, r*c*iv*«ship sale or transfer, or otherwise. 
4. In column (c) and (e) shoiid b* Inciudad all *ntrl*t cov*ring •xp*nditur** for additions and b«tt*rm*nts, as d*fin*d, wh*th*r or not r*placing othar 
property 
5. In column ff) shoiid be entered all credite representing property sold, ttmndoned, or oth*rw<t* r*lir*d. 
0. Both th* d*bit and cr*dit involvad in each franaftr, adjuitment, or clearanct. b*tw**n road and aquipmant accounte, thot id b* includtd in th* column In 
which th* item wat inliaily inciudad; alto the franifar of prior years' dtbite or cradits from inv*stmert in road and equipment to operatiiig expentea or other 
accounte, or vice verta, t lm'j ld b* Includcd In the column applmble to cent ant itemt of likt nature, fach tueh trinifer, adjuttment, or clearance thoukl be fully 
explained when in exceti of SI 00,000. 
7. If during tht year an individual charg* of tlOO.OOO or more wat mad* to Account No. 2, I j i nd for Trantporttlion Purpot**,' itete in a footnote the 
cotl. location, arte, and othtr cteteils which will id*ntify th* property, 
S. n*port on lin* 2S amounte not includible in the primary rc«d accounte. Th* itemt rtported tlMxild t>t twitfty idtnbfied and expteintd undtr 'Notet and 
Rtmarkt,' btlow. Amounte should be reported on thit lint only unfiltr tpecial circumitencei, uiutl ly afltr permittion is obtaintd from tht Committion for 
exctpbons lo prt tcr ibtd accounting. Reftrtnc* to iuch authorty thould b* madt whtn txplalning Iht amounte rtported. R*tpond*nte muit not mtk t t/btlrary 
Chang** to th* printed ttub or column htadingi without tptciiic authority from th* Commitiion. 
9 If during th* year a t*gm*nl of transportetion proparty was arcquirad, stete in a footnot* Ih* nam* of Ih* v*ndor, Ih* mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquis iton, giving termini and th* cost of th* propwty to th* r*spond*nt. Atto furnish a stetemant of Ih* amount inciudad i" each primary account repreaenting 
such proparty acquired, referrirtg to the column or columns in wtvch the entmt appeal. 
10. If an amount of lost than t2,000 It utad aa tha minimum for udditloni and bettermenta to property Inveitment accounte aa provided for in Initruction 2 - 2 
trf the UnKorm Syitem of Aceounto for Railtoad Companiet, ttate in a footnote the amount uted. 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 
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32 T H E KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Doliart in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Batance et 
beginning 

of year 

ib) 

Expenditure! during 
the year for 

original road and 
tquipmtnt. and 
road txttnsions 

(c) 

Exptnditurt* during 
tht ytar for 
purcliast of 
txiiting lintt, 

rtorganiabont, etc. 
(d ) " 

Lln* 
No, 

1 (2) Land for transportetion purposas 6,815 13,965 1 

2 (3) Grading 37,043 78,520 2 

3 (4) Othar righl-of-vway txptnditurti 731 3 

4 (5) Tunnsli and lutnviyi 36 4 

5 (6) Bridget, btstltt, and culvarta 36,287 100,874 5 

6 (7) Elavated ilructivet ' 6 

7 (8) -not 153,610 1 49,638 7 

8 (9) Rail and othar Irack material 246,649 1 73,043 8 

9 (11) Ballatt 61,1851 22,301 9 

10 (13) Fencet, tnowiKedt, and tignt 699 { 10 

11 (16) Station and offine buildingt 14,2401 505 n 
12 (17) Roadway buildinga 4961 23 12 

13 (18) Watar atelioni 66 { 13 

14 (18) Futlitebont 2,928 1 666 14 

15 (20) Shopt and enginehoutet 26,744 1 1,243 15 

16 (22) Storige warehoutet 16 

17 (23) Wharvtt and dockt 17 

18 (24) Coal and ora wharv** 18 

19 (29) TOFC/COFC t*rmin*k 5,748 19 

20 (26) Communication syttemt 5,921 442 20 

21 (27) Signali and inttrlocktri 24,878 2,652 21 

22 (20) Powtr plante 25 22 

23 (31) Powtr-Iranimistion systems 754 23 

24 (3S) Misctllantout ilructurtt 312 24 

25 p7) RoadMiy machin** 19,735 2,145 25 

26 (38) Public improv*m*ni« - Conttruction 4,041 109 26 

27 (44) Shop maehintry 3,690 553 27 

28 (45) Powet - plant maehintry 179 28 

29 Olhtr (sptcify and txplain) 29 

30 TOTAL EXPENOnURES FOR ROAD 652,832 346,679 30 

31 (92) Locomotivtt 130,070 9,875 31 

32 (53) Frtight-ltaineatt 159,077 207 32 

33 (94) Pati*ng*r-train earl 33 

34 (56) Highway rtvtnut vquiprntnl 34 

35 (50) Floating tquipmtni 36 

36 (97) Work tquipmtnt 20,437 819 :k 

37 (58) Mitctltintoui *quipm*nt 12,600 777 37 

38 (98) Comput*) lyttemt and word proeatiing equipment 4,002 278 38 

39 TOTAt F)5»ENDmffiES FOH EQUIPMEHT 328.186 11,956 39 

40 (70) Intereti during eontlructiori 2,301 40 

41 (80) Othtr titmtnta e* Invtttmtnt 41 

42 (80) Conttruction in progrtti 48,403 114 42 

43 <3RANDTOTM. 1,029,722 358,749 43 

S M Footnota on Paga 9. 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 SS 

330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continuad 
(Oollan in Thousands) 

Expenditures Cradita for Batanct 
Lin* Cross for additions prop*rly rttirtd Ntt changat at Lin* 
No. Check duringthe yaar during lht ytar during lht ytar clot* of y*ar Ne, 

( t ) (f) (g) (h) 

1 1 13,366 20,781 1 
2 73 78,593 115,636 2 
3 1 1 732 3 
4 36 4 
5 (1.116) 99,758 136,045 5 
6 6 
7 27,170 2,262 74,546 228,156 7 
8 20,009 197 92,855 339,504 8 
9 986 655 22,632 83,817 9 
10 699 10 
11 164 669 14,929 11 
12 23 ' 519 12 
13 86 13 
14 666 3,594 14 
15 64 1,307 26,061 15 
16 16 
17 1 • 
18 I t 
19 256 256 6,004 19 j 
20 287 729 6,650 20 
21 2 2,654 27,532 21 
22 25 22 
23 754 23 
24 312 24 
25 3,157 1,732 3,570 23,305 25 

A'L 
27 

2 111 4,152 26 A'L 
27 437 990 4,680 27 
28 179 28 
29 29 

30 51,513 4,846 393,346 1,046,178 30 
31 17,673 556 26,992 157,062 31 
32 67,463 4,144 63,526 222,6CO 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 3 6 ^ 
36 1,616 1,147 1,487 21,924 3^-^ 
37 1,324 664 1,437 14,037 37 

38 38 431 1 709 4,711 
37 

38 

39 88,706 6,511 94 151 'U« 

40 
"f c.w,oijr 

2,301 
Ol f 

40 
4 i 41 
42 80,331 80,445 128,846 42 

43 I 220,550 11,357 567,942 1,597,664 43_ 
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^ L — KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN UNES CONSOLIOATED 

SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND HATES-
Year 1994 

ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Oollars in Thouuinds) 

1. Shovir in columns (b) and (*), for each primary account, lh* (i»pr*ciation bas* us*d to comput* th* d*pr*ciation chargas for th* month of Januwy and In 
columns (c) and (f) showlh* dopr*cialion bas* used to compute th* d*prtci*lion chargts for th* month of D*c*mb*r; in columns (d) and (g) show th* composit* 
ratss us*d in computing th* dtprtcialion chargti for lht month lyl Dtctmbtr, and on lints 30 and 39 of thest columns show tht composite percenlag* for all road 
and aquipment aeeounta, r*sp«*v*ly, asc*rtein*d Ijy appiymg r*-* primary account composita rales to th* d*pr*ciation basa utad m computing the charg« for 
Oec*mb*r and dividing the total so computed by th* total deptecuition bai t for lht tamt monlh. Tht dtprtcialion ba i t ihould nol includ* th* cott of tquipmtni 
ustd, but nol owntd. whtn Iht rtnta Ihtrtfort art mcludtd in tht rtnt for tquipmtnt and Account Not 31 -22-00. 31-23-00, 31 -25-00, 31 -2 t -00 35-21 -00 
35 -23 -00, 35 - 22 -00, and 35-25 -00. II shouki mclud* Ih* cotl of tquipmtnt owntd and Itastd to others whtn lht rtnta therefrom ar* includtd in th* rtnt for 
tquipmtnt Aeeounta Nos. 32 - 21 -00, 32 - 22 - 00, 32 - 23 - 00, 32 - 25 - 00, .16 - 21 - 00, 38 - 22 - 00. 36 - 23 -00, and 36- 25 -00, inciusiv. Th* composit* ral*s ussd 
Should b* thot* pr*scrib*d or othwwis* authorizsd hy th* Commission, *xc*pt that wh*r* th* us* of component rates has b**n authorized th* composite rat*s to 
b* shown for th* rtsptctiv* primary aeeounta siiould b* r*computod from th* 0*c*rnb*r chargas d*v*lop*d by th* us* of Ih* authoriz*d ratas It any chang** in 
rates w*r**ff*cti ' /* during lh*y*ttr, giv* full particulars in a footnoi* 
2 All l*as*d prop*rti*s moy be combined and ona compositj rate computtd for tach primary occount. or a stptrate tchtdult moy be includtd for each tuch 

proptrly. 

3, Show m eolumni (t),(f), and (g) data opplicabit to Ltstor proptrty, whtn tht rtnl th t r t fo r t i i ircluded in Accouni Nos 31-^1-00 31-12-00 31 -13-00 
31-21-00, 31-22 - 00, and 31-23 - 00, ineiusivt 
A*.i." ' • •Pf***""" accrualt hava been discontinued for any account, the depreciation basa should be reported, neverthtltit, in support of dtprtciation r t t t r v t t 
Author»y for tht diicontinuanct of occruols shoukl bt shown in a foot.iott indicating tht aecount(s) efftcted 

5 Disclosurts in th* r*sp*ctiv* sections o< this ich*dul* may b* omilt*d if cithw total rood loosad from oth*rs or lotal *quipm*nt l*as*d from olh*rs r*pr*s*nta 
lass than 5% of total road own*d or lotal tquipment owned, re$p*ctiv*ly 

OWNEO AND USED 

Line 
No. 

Aceount 

w 

Otprtciation bait Annual Depreciation tiose Annuel 
Line 
No. 

Aceount 

w 

1/1 
Al btginning 

of yeer 
(b) 

12/1 
1 Al ciott 

of year 
: (c) 

composite 
rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

Al beginning 
of yeor 

(t) 

1 At ciott 
j of yeai 

(f) 

compoiite 
rote 

(pereent) 
(g) 

Line 
No. 

ROAO 
1 (3) grading 115,061 115,134 0.80 1 
2 

. 
_L*L01bar, right-of-way expenditure* 731 732 2.06 2 

i 3 Jgl^ Tunnel* and subways 36 3b 0.93 3 

i ' ±01 Bridges, trestles, end culvarta 136,678 135,562 1.37 4 
5 (7) Elevated ifrueture* 5 'i 
6 Jfi) Vtt 202,327 223,893 4.38 6 
7 (8) Rail and other track materiel 319,283 337,963 3.04 7 
8 111) Beltatl 63,137 83,451 5.59 8 
9 (13) Ftncei, tnow ihede, and tignt 699 699 -1 .42 9 
10 (19) Slatj'-t and olfice building* 14,531 14,716 2.55 10 
11 (17) Roadway bui'dlngi 519 519 2.93 11 
12 1 (IB) Wattr i te t ion 86 86 4.49 12 
13 (18) Futi itaUoni, 3,594 3,594 2.71 13 
14 (20) Shopt and enginehouaea 27,987 28,051 2.01 14 
16 J22) Storage werehouiat 15 
16 J23l^ Whervet a id doeka 18 
17 (24) Coel and i>re wharvet 17 
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminalt 5,748 5,971 2.68 18 
19 (28) Commurkiatiori ty i temi 6,363 6,850 7.11 19 
20 (27) Slgnab anrl Intorlockert 27,510 27,512 2.09 20 
21 128) Powif pianta 25 25 0.72 21 
22 J3 I } Powet - trantmittion tyttemt 754 754 1.38 22 
23 (39) Mlietlhneout ttructuree 312 312 1.79 23 
24 (37) Roeduay machlnee 21,737 23,162 12.67 24 
25 (38) Publk! Improvementa - -ConifrucHon 4,150 4,152 1.97 25 

_.26. .i44)^^hop machinory 4,243 4^660 2.9S 26 
27 J49) Pow**-ptant maehinery 179 179 0.66 27 
28 
29 

All other rood aeeounte 28 

30 
/vTiornd-ic,", (Aujustmente) 

TOTAL HOAD 975,690 1j017j833 3.24 
29 
30 

EQUIPMENT 
31 J92) Locomotivet 139,773 164,645 2.15 31 
32 J93)_Frei5iht-frBln eart 159,282 215,864 3.17 32 
33 (54) P t i i tng t r -ba in cart 33 
34 (99) HlghiMiy revenue equipment 34 
35 (98)̂  Floebng equipmeni 35 
36 (97) Work equipmeni 21.121 22,018 7.46 36 
37 J58)^ Miteellineout equipment 13,358 13,841 9.49 37 
38 (98) Computer ty i temt and word 

nroeetiina tquipment 4,263 4,694 16.54 38 
39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 337,797 421,262 3.35 39 

i 40 OMND TOTAL 1,313,487 1,439,095 N/A N/A 40 1 

LEASED FROM OTHEHS 
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I KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 35 

SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION — ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thoutandt) 

1. Ditcloie tht rtquirtd information in rtgard lo cradita and debita to Accouni No. 735 'Accumulated d.-precialion; Rood ond Equipmanl Property,' during 
the year relating to owmed and used rood ond equipment. Include enlries for depreciaiion of equipmeni owned but not used when the resulting renta ore included 
in the 'Least Htntols--Crtdit--Equipmenr occounte and'Olhor R*nta --Cr*dit--Equipm*nr occounte. Excludoony *nlri*ifor dtprtcialion oif equipmant that 
is usad bul not own*d wh*n th* r*tultng r*nta or* includ*rt in'Leas* R*ntal- -D*bit--Equipm*nr account and 'Othor R*nta--D*bit--EqLipm*nr occounte. 
(S** Sch*dul* 351 for th* occoumutated d*pr*ciation to rood and *quipm*nt own*d and l*BS*d to othtn,) 
2. If ony dote art included in columns (d) or (f), cxptain th* *ntri*s in detail 
3. A d*bit botanc* in columns (b) or (g) for any primary tccount should be d*signated 'Dr.' 
4. If Hior* is ony inconsatancy t)*lw**n the credita to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, o full exptanotion should be 

given. 
5. Enter amounta representing amortizaiion under an aulhourized amortizaiion program other than for defense projecta on lines 28 and 38. 

Line 
No. 

Croat 
Chtck 

Account 

(a) 

Batance 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

CREDrrs TO RESERVE 
Ouring the yeor 

DEBrrs TO RESERVE 
Ouring the year 

Baianca 
at ctoee of 

year 

(9) 

Line 
No, 

Line 
No. 

Croat 
Chtck 

Account 

(a) 

Batance 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

Charget to 
operabng 

expenitt ** 
(c) 

Other 
credlto 

idj 

Rebremento 

(a) 

Other 
debite 

(0 

Baianca 
at ctoee of 

year 

(9) 

Line 
No, 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 14,661 952 1 15,632 1 

2 (4) Othar, right-of-way expenditurea 306 12 316 2 

1 3 (9) Tunnelt end tubwayt 1 1 3 

4 (0) Bridgts, trettlet, and culverte 11,006 1,718 (5) 12 12,719 4 
5 (7) Elevated structures 5 
6 (8) Ties 71,454 9,154 410 2,523 78,495 6 
7 (8) Rail and other back material 63,856 8,730 (4,90"^ 129 77,360 7 

8 (11) Baltait 36,692 4,569 713 656 41,338 8 
9 (13) Ftnctt, mow thtdt, and tigni 503 11 (1) 515 9 

10 (10) Stetion and offica buildingi 6,295 298 48 3 6,638 10 
11 (17) Roadway buildingt 343 11 3 351 11 
12 (18) Watar stebont 74 1 2 73 12 

13 (18) Futi ttationt 1,238 100 (4) 1,342 K'l 
14 (20) Shopt and tnginehnuaat 9,678 495 1 10,172 14 
15 (22) Storage warehoutet IS 
16 (23) Wharvtt and dockt 16 

17 (24) Coal and ore wharvet 17 
18 (28) TOFC/COFC lerminali 3,183 171 1 3,333 18 
19 (20) Comrnunleabon tyttemt 2,963 143 64 2 3,166 19 
20 (27) Signali and lntark)ckart 7,643 644 (2) 8,289 20 

21 21 (28) PovMT ptante 24 24 
20 

21 
22 (31) Power-bansmitaion tystems 540 13 553 22 
23 (39) Misctllinaout tbueturet 181 6 (2) 189 23 
24 (37) Roadway machinee 1i',544 2,354 195 1,663 13,430 24 
25 (38) Publie Improvementa —Conibucbon 2,547 57 2,604 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery * 2.201 106 37 (1) 2,345 26 
27 (48) Power-ptant machinory 173 1 174 27 
28 All other roed accounte 28 
29 Amoriization (Adjuitmente) (639) 105 (734) 29 

30 TOTAL ROAO 247,2611 29,672 1,467 (64) 142 276,329 30 

31 
EQUIPME WT 

(92) Loeomobvet 58.999 3,565 447 132 62,873 3i 

l-iL 
33 

1 
(53) Fteight-balneort 91,366 5,690 336 4,027 93,367 32 l-iL 

33 
1 

(94) Paiitnger -bain cart 33 
34 (99) Highway revenuri equipment 34 
35 (50) Floebng equipment 35 
36 (57) Work equipmrmt 13,475 1,655 79 1,026 14,181 36 
37 (98) Miscellaneous equipment 3,375 1,316 118 593 4,216 37 
38 (98) Computer systems ond word 

processing equipment 1,808 663 170 (45) 2,886 38 
39 AmorbzaUon A'Jjuibnente 39 

40 TOTAL c o m PME WT 169,025 13^069 1,150 5,735 177,529 40 

41 ORANDTOTAL 416,293 42,761 2,617 5,671 142 455,856 41 
* To be repoitedwithequipment expentei tathar then WtSexpeniet. *** See Footnote on Pege 8 and CattandReclaaa, 

** Depreetation Exp. It caleutated using the remelnin'̂  life meihod for KCSR. 
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36 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 339 - ACCRUED LIABILITY - - LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information retabng to credita and debita of Account 772, 'Accrued Liablity Leased Properly,' during the year concerning road and 
equipment leased from others 

2. In column (c). enter amounta charged to operating expenses; in column (a), enttr debita to account arising from rebremento: in column (f), enter omounte 
paid to lessor 
3 Any inconsBlencies beiMwen credite to accouni, charges lo operatmg exper,ses and paymenta to lessors should be ful^ explained. 
4. R;iquired disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property repT*s*nte 5% or l*ss ol total propwty own*d end us*d. 
d. If s*ttl*ricnt for d*pr*ciabon is mado currontly b«N.<*cn l*ss** and lossor. aid no dsbita or cr*dita to Account No. 772 or* mad* by th* accounbng 

eompany, show in column (c) th* chargos to oporobng *xp*ns*s, and in column (f) show poymonta mod* lo th* l*ssor in s*ttl*ment th*r*of. 

JREOrrS TO RESERVE DEBrrs TO RESERVE 

During the year Ouring tht year 

Lln* 
No. 

Crott 
Cheek 

Aceount 

M 

Batanca 
ol btginning 

olyear 
(b) 

Charget to 
optrtbng 
txptnitt 

(c) 

omer 
atdite 

id) 

Rebr omenta 

(e) 

Other 
debita 

0 

Batance 
al dote of 

year 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Orading 1 

2 (4) Othor, right-of-way oxpendituret 2 

3 (9) Tunnelt and tubwayt 3 

4 jei^Brldget, betUti, end eulvorte 4 

5 1 (7) Elevated tbucturei 5 

a (8) Tlat 6 

7 (8) Roll and othor bock nutertal 1 7 

8 (11) Baltait a 
9 (13) Fencet, unow Ihedt, ond signs 9 

10 (10) Stebon and offic* bL'ilciingt 10 

11 (IV) Roadway buildingt 11 

12 (18) Water itebont 12 

13 (18) Fuel Itebont 13 

14 (20) S.hopt end originohouiet 14 

15 (22) Storage warehoutet 15 

16 (23) Wharvet and docka 16 

17 (24) Coal and or* wfiarvts 17 

18 (28) TOFCCO^^C terminali 18 

19 (28) Communication tytttmt 10 

20 (27) Slgnab and Interlockert 20 

lel (28) Power ptante 21 

22 (31) Power-banimiition lystomi 22 

23 (39) Mitcellaneoui tbucluret 23 

24 (37) Roadway mcehinet 24 

25 (38) Publie improvemente--Conibuetion 25 

28 (44) Shop maehinery 26 

27 (49) Power-plant maehinery 27 

28 All other road aeeounta 28 

29 Annorbzabon (At^utbnento) 29 

30 TOTAL ROAD 30 

31 

EQUlPMCNT 

(52) Locomotives 31 

32 (93) Fr*lght-b»in eert 32 

33 (94) Pattenger-bain eart 33 

34 (S9) HlghvMiy revenue equipment 34 

36 (90) Floebng equipment 35 

36 (57) Work equipment 36 

37 (98) Miiceltaneoui eqi'ipment 37 

38 (98) Computer tyttemt end word 
pioeattlnfi equipment 

38 

39 Amortiitabon Adjuttmente 39 

40 TC TAL EQUIPMENT 40 

41 Q.'^ANDTOTM. NONE N O N E 41 

* To be reported with equipment expentet rathor than WAS oxpentet. 
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KANSAS CITY S O U T H E R N L INES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 37 
SCHEDULE 340 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollara in Thoutandt) 
1. Show in column (b) for each primary account the deprectabon base used in compufng bie depreciaoon charges for the month o* January, and in column (e) 

show bie deprectabon bos* used in compubng the depreciabon charges for the month of Oecember, in eolumn (d) show ttie composite roto* usod In computing 
the deprectabon choi get for the montti of December, ond on linet 30 and 40 ot ttiese eoiumni show ttie coi-nposite percentege of ell rood and equipment 
occounte, rospecbvely, ascerteined by applying thr primary account composite rates to ttie deprectabon boso used in compubng ttie chorges for December and 
dividing ttie total so computed by ttie totol deprectabon bote for the for ttie some montti Tha sehtdult shoukl includt only imp, ovtmtnto to leated properly 
charged to Accouni 732, •Improvemento on Leased Property.' The composite rates useo thould b* Biose prescribed or ottierwise outhoriztd by ttit Commitsion, 
txcept that where the usa of componeni rotet tias titan authorized, the composite relet to be thown for tht resp*ctiv* primary accounte should be recomputed 
from ttie December charges developed by ttie use of the outhorized rotes. Ifonyeharget in rotes were effective during ttie year, givo full porbculors in o footnote. 

2. All improvemente to Itesod properbes may be combined end ono composite rote' omputed for each primary account, or a saporote schedul* moy b* includ*d 
for *ach such proparty. 

3. If d«pr*eiabon accruals hov* b*«n disconbnu*d for any aceount. tti* d*pr*ctation bat* should b* reported, n*v*rth*l**s, in support of ctepractabon r*s*rv*i. 
Authority for tht diiconbnwnc* of accrualt thoukl be shovm in a footnote indicabng th* accounKs) affected. 
4. Oiscloturtt in bit rttpet ive teeboni of ttllt sehtdult may bt omrtttd if eittier totel road leottd from ottiert or totel tquipmtnt leased from ottiers represente 

letl than 9% of totel road owr ed or totel equipment owned, retptebvely However, lin* 41, Grand Total, thould bt completed. 

Line 
No. Account 

it) 

Depreciabon bate Annuel compoeite 
Une 
No. 

Line 
No. Account 

it) 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

Al dott of yeor 
(e) 

rote 
(percent) 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Qradinr) 502 502 1,00 1 
2 
3 

(4) Other, right-of -way expenditurea 2 2 
3 1,5) Tunnelt and tubwayt 3 
4 (8) Bridget, beibet, end culverte 463 463 1,13 4 
5 (7) Elevated ibueturet 5 
6 (8) Tiet 921 979 4,28 6 

1 7 (8) Roll and ottitr back matertal 409 1,453 2.55 7 
_ 8 _ 

9 
(11) Boltaet 349 366 6.59 6 _ 8 _ 

9 (13) Fencee, tnowihedi,and tignt 9 
10 (10) Stetion and offiee buildingt 214 214 2.17 10 
11 (17) RoadMoiy Buildingt 11 
12 (18) Wtttr Itebont 12 
13 (18) Fuel Itebont 13 
14 (20) Shopt and enginehousea 14 
15 (22) Storage warehoutei IS 
16 (23) Whervet ond doekt 16 
17 (24) Coal and ore wfiorve* 17 
18 (29) TOFC/COFC terminali 18 
19 (28) Communication tyttemt 19 
20 (27) Signok end interlockert 20 20 2.46 20 
21 (28) Power ptante 21 
22 (31) Power -banimiition lytteme 22 
23 (39) Miiceltaneoui Ibueturet 23 
24 (37) Roadway machlnee 143 143 3.17 24 
25" (38) Public Improvemente —Conibuetion 25 
26 (44) Shop maehinery * 26 
27 (49) Power-plant maehinary 27 
28 Ail other road aeeounte 28 
29 Amorbzabon (Adjuttmente) 29 1 
30 TOTAL ROAO 3,041 4,160 2.96 30 

31 
Eoumion-

(52) Locomotivei 172 177 3.71 
32' 32 (53) Freight-bain eara 2 2 0.00 32' 

33 (54) Pattenger-boln eora 33 
34 (55) Highway revenue eifiipment 34 
35 (60) Floating equipment 35 
36 (97) Work equipment 135 139 7.67 36 
37 (98) Miiceltaneoui equlonwnt 19 19 13.90 37 
36 (58) Compuier lyttema and word 

proeetting equipntent 17 17 0.00 36 
39 Amortization Adjuttmente 39 
40 TOTAL EQWPMeMT 345 350 5.59 40 
41 GMAnO TOTAL | 3 ,366 4,510 r 3.17 4) ' 
* To be reported wHh equipment expeme rather than WAS expenaee 1 Railraad Annual Repart R-1 



38 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED 

SCHEDULE 342 
Year 1994 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHEHS 
(Dollars in Thouaanda) 

1. Enter ttie required Intermobon concerning to debite and credite to Account 733. "Accumutated depreciotion - -Improvementa on Leasod Property.' 
during tti* yoor rotating to improvementa made to road and oquiprnent property leased from ottiers, ttio depreciotion charges for virhich ore included In 
optrobno txpenses of the respondeni. 

2. If any enbiet ore mode for column (d) 'Ottier credite' or column (f) 'Ottier debite.' stete ttie facte occtsionng tuch tnbtet on pege 35 A debit batance 
In eolumn (b) or (g) for any primary oerrunt ihoukl be shown in parenthesis or designated 'Dr .' 

3. Any inconsatency between ttie credite to ttie reserve as shown in eolumn (c) and ttie charges to operabng expensel shoukl be fulty exptained on page 36. 
4. Shew in column (e) ttie debite to the, eserve arising from retiremente. These debrto shoUd not exceed invetlmenl. eic, 
5. Detaill m ttie retpecbve lectoont of ttiii tchtdult may be omitted if eittitf totel roed leeted from ottiers or totel equipment leosed from ottiers 

reprettrite Ittt ttian 5% of totel rood owntd or total tquipmtnt owntd, rtipecfavely However, line 38, Grand Totel, ihould be completed. 

Line 
No. 

Croei 
Cheek 

Account 

W 

Batance 
at lieginning 

otyear 
(b) 

CREDITB TO RESERVE 
Ouring the year 

1 DEBfTS TO RESERVE 
! During the year 

Lin* 
Ne, 

Line 
No. 

Croei 
Cheek 

Account 

W 

Batance 
at lieginning 

otyear 
(b) 

Charget to 
operabng 
expenitt 

(c) 

Ottitr 
cTtdito 

(d) 

I 

Rettremente 

(a) 

Other 

m 

Balance 
at eloae of 

year 

(0 

Lin* 
Ne, 

1 
ROAO 

(3) Grading 7 5 12 1 
2 j4)^ Ottier, rij^t - of-way expenditurei 2 
3 (5) Tunnelt and aubvwayt 3 , 
4 J8)_Brldget, beollee, and culverte 5 6 11 4 
5 (7) Elevated tfrueluree 5 
6 Jf iT let 46 41 69 6 
7 1 (8) Rail and ottier back matertal 17 23 40 7 
8 (11) Baltatt 26 22 48 8 
9 (13) Feneat, anowaheda, and tiont 9 
10 116) Station and omca buildinga 5 5 10 10 
11 (17) Roadway bulldin0i 11 
12 (18) Water ttabont 12 
13 JIO) Fuel Itationt 13 
14 (20) Shopt and enginehoiaea 14 
16 J22) Sioragt warehouiet 10 
16 (23) Wharve* and docka 16 
17 J24) Coal and ore wharvea 17 
18 126) TOFCCOFC terminali 18 
19 (20) Communication lyitema 19 
20 iZT) SIgnab and interkxkere 20 
21 (28) Powar ptante 21 
22 (31) Powar-banamiaelonayitama 22 
23 (39) Miiceltaneoui tbuelure* 23 
24 (37) Roedw«y machlnee 3 6 6 24 
26 J3e) Publtajmpovemente--Conibucbon 28 
26 ^44) Shop maehinery* 28 
27 (48) Power-plani maehinery 27 
28 All other rood eeeounte 28 
29 10TAL ROAO 111 107 2 1 i 39 

30 
EQUIPMENT 

182) Locomottvet 3 7 10 30 
ei (93) Freight-belneori 2 2 31 
32 ^94) Pattenger-bain eart 32 1 
33 (90) Highway revenue equipmeni _M_ 

34 34 (90) Fioaling equipmeni 
_M_ 

34 
35 (97) Work equipment 7 10 17 35 
36 (90) Miteeltaneoua equipment 5 3 8 36 
37 (60) Computer tyitemt and word 

proeeeting equipment 17 17 37 
38 TOTAL EQUIPMEWr 34 20 54 38 

39 anANO TOTAL 145 127 272 39 

* To ba raportad wHh aqulpmatit axpanaea rathar than W&S axpanaaa. 

RaMroad Armual Rapart R-1 
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40 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 350 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES — ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thoutandt) 

1. Thit tchedule it to tie used in cases where the rotated depreetation reserve is carried in ttie occounte of ttie respondent and ttio rent tti*r*from is includ*d In 
Accounte 32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00, 32-21 -00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c) for oach primary occount, th* d*pr*ctation bat* uttd in compubng bit d*pr*ciobon for the montht of January and Docember. 
retpectively, with rttptct to rood and equipment owned tiy ttie retpondent but Itottd to ottitri, ttit depreciation charget for which art not includitlt In 
operoting expenitt of ttie respondent, but lor which the deprectabon reterve it recorded in ttio accounte of the fespondent. If ttie bose for rood is ottitr then 
tht original cott or tstimated original coil at found by bit Commistions Burtau of Accounte. brought to a n rent date by the retpondent from ite Order 
No. 3 recordi end occounte, or it ottitr Bion ltdger volua for oquipmeni, o full exptanotion shoukl be given 

3. In column (d) thow tht compotite rotet ustd to compute the depreetation for tho montti of December ond on linet 28 and 38 of this column show the 
compotite ptreentage for ell rood and equipment aeeounte, rotpectivtly, otcerteinod by epplying tti* primary accounte compotite rotet to the depreetation 
bote uttd to computt ttie dopreciobcn for December end dividing ttie totel alto computed ijy mo depreciabon bote 

4. If depreciation accruals hove betn discontinutd for ony account, tho depreciabon bote should ce reported, n*y*rth»l***. In support of d*pr*ci*bon rossrvet. 
Auttiorty for ttie disconbnuonce of occruols shouki ba shown in o foottiote indicating ttie occount(sj effected 

9. If totel roed leased to others is less ttion 5% of totel rood ownod: omit If totel oquipmont leased to others is less ttion 9% of totel equipment owned: omrt. 
However, Line 38 Grand Total, thould be completed. 

Depreciation b iie Annuel compotite 

Lllta 
No. Account 

(a) 
At beginning of year 

(b) 
At closo of year 

(c) 

rote 
(pereani) 

(d) 

Lilte 
No. 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 1 

2 (4) Other,right-of-way expenditure* 2 

3 (9) Tunnelt end tutmayt 3 

4 (8) Bridget, bettiei, and culverte 4 

5 (7) Elevated iteuetuiei 6 

6 (8) Tiet 6 

7 (8) Rail and other back nwlorial 7 

8 (11) Baltatt 8 

9 (13) Feneet. mow thtdt, and tignt 9 

10 (10) Station and offict buildingt 10 

11 (17) "oadwey Buildingt 11 

12 (18) Water Itebont 12 

13 (18) Futlitebont 13 

14 (20) Shopt and enginehouaea 14 

IS (22) Stotage wvthouce* 15 

16 (23) Wtiarvet and ilocka 16 

17 (24) Coal and ore wharve* 17 

18 (28) TOFC/COFC terminals 18 

19 (26) Comrnunleabon tyitami 19 

20 (27) 81, .It and Interloekara 20 

21 (28) Powar ptante 21 

22 (31) Power-banimtatlon lyttemt 22 

-JI­ (35) Miiceltaneoui ibueturet 23 

ZA (3/) Roodwoy maehinet 24 

25 (38) Public Improvemente--Corwbuebon 28 

26 (44) 8i<op machinery 26 

27 (46) Power-ptantmaoNnary 27 

28 All other roAd accounte 28 

29 

30 

TOTAt ROAO 

teunman 
(52) Locomolivet 

Zv 

30 

31 (93) Frtight-bain earl 31 

32 (84) Pattengtr-bain oaia 32 

33 (96) Highway revenue e<|ulpment 33 

34 (90) Floating equipment 34 

38 (97) Work equipmeni 36 

36 (98) Mitoeltaneout equlprtwnt N/A 36 

37 
(90) Computet tyttamt and wrord 

prooeailna equipment 87 

38 TOTAL EOUtPMeWT 38 

39 O U A N O TOTAI. 1 NONE N O N E 30 

Railroad Annual Raport fl-1 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN L INES C O N S O L I D A T E D Year 1994 41 

; 

S C H E D U L E 351 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION — ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO O T H E R S 
(Ooltare in Thoutancta) 

1. Thta tchtdult ta to bt uttd in catet wfitrt ttit depreciotion reserve is eorritd in Hie occounte of ttie retpondtnt ond ttie rent ttierefrom it included in 
Aceounto 32-11 -00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21 -00, 32-22-00, ond 32 -23-00 

2. Dltclose credite and debrto to Account 739, 'Accumutatod Depreciabon - -Rood ond Equipmant Properly,' during the yeer retabng to rood and 
tquipmtni Itottd lo ottitrt, ttit dtporttnent charget for which are not includfcle in operoting expenitt of "tt rttpondtnt (Stt Sehtdult 330 for ttit rtierve 
retabng to rood and equipment owned ond uttd tr/ the r*ipondtnt) 
3. If ony tnbitt ore mode for •Other Credita' and 'Ottior Dobite,' itete ttie facto occationing such tnbitt. A dtbit batanct in columni (b) or (g) for ony 

' prirwy account ihould be thown in poronthetit or detignated 'Or' 
4 Detelli in bit rttpecbve tectioni of ttin ichtdute may be omitted if either totel rood leottd to ottitrt or totai tquipmem leaitd from ottitrt repretente 

lett ttion 9% of ttit totel rood ownod or totel aquipment owned, retptebvely. However, line 38, (kand Total, ihould be eompieled 

CREDrrs TO RESERVE 
Ouring the year 

1 DEBrrs TO RESERVE 1 
Ouring the year 

Line 
No. 

Crott 
Check 

Actouni 

M 

Batance 
at beginnmg 

of year 
(b) 

Chargt* to 
operabng 
expenitt 

(0) 

Other 
credite 

Retiremente 

(a) 

Ottier 
debite 

1 
Boiance 

at ctoae of 
yeor 
(fl) 

Line 
No. 

i 1 
ROAO 

(3) Qioding 1 

2 (4) Ottior, rlfjht-of-wByexpendHura* 2 

1 3 (9) Tunneta and lubwayi 3 

1 (8) Bridget, btttitt, end ci/lverte 4 
1 5 (7) Eltvoted Ibueturet 6 • (8) net 8 

7 (») Rail and othar Iraek material 7 
8 (11) Ballad 8 
9 113)_Ftnoet, inowihtds, and tignt 9 
10 (to) 8taber\ and otfloe buildingt 10 • 11 (17) Roadway building* 11 
12 (18) Watei stettona 12 

• 
13 (18) Fuelitebon* 13 

•j 14 12(^ Shope anrf enginehousea 14 
16 122] Slorige warehouaa* 16 
16 (23) Wharvet andl loeka 18 • 17 (24) Coal and ore wharvet 17 • 18 128) TOFCCOFC terminals 10 
19 (20) Communieallon tyttemt lfi 
20 (27) Signals and interloekara 20 • 21 (20) Powtr plante 21 
22 ]31) Poww-banimiition syslemt 22 
23 (35) Miteeltaneout Ibueturet 23 • 24 (37) RoadMiy maehlne* 24 
26 {30} Public Improvemento--Coitebuollon 28 
28 (44) Shop mai;hinery* 28 
.?!- (48) Power-ptant maohinery 27 

1 _J8 AH other read aocounto 28 

29 

30 

TOTAL ItOAD 
EQUIPMeNT 

(02) Looemottvei 

29 

30 
31 (63) FrelgM-tralneaia 31 
32 (94) Passenger-boln ears 32 • 33 (68) Highway revenue equlpmant 33 
34 (80) Fkiating equipmanl 34 
35 (97) Work equipntent 3e 
36 (90) MIsoeltarwoua equipnient 36 

1 37 (90) Computer tytlemt and word 
piooeaaing equipmeni 87 

38 TOTAL EautrMENr 36 

39 OUAMD TOTAL NONE NONE 39 

* To ba reportad with aquipinant axpanaaa rolhar than W&S axpanaaa. 

RaHroadAr ualRepert R-1 



42 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 352A - INVESTMENT ,N RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollars in Thoutandt) 

1. Ditclote ttie Invetbnent in roilvwy property uttd in bonsportabon itrvict ot ttte elote of ttie year. Tha Invi tttntnl reprettnta ttie ogvegote of proparty 
ownod or looitd by ttit rtspondent or i used in ttie respondent s bonsportebon sorvice. Such property includti («) ttit invetbner,. reported 'n Accounte 731, 
'Rood and Equipment Propwty,' end 732, •Improvemente on Leosed Property,' of ttie retpondent, lett any 731 or 732 property leated to ottitrt for ttieir 
exclusive use of rood, bock, or bridges (including equipmeni or ottier railway proporty covorod by ttie conboct). Equipmeni leottd to ottiert undtr teporote 
distinct conbocte shall not be deducted from the respondent s 731 or 732 pfoperty, and (b) ttio invetbnent ol ottier companies 731 or 732 property (includiig 
operoting ond lessor railroads) uted by ttit rttpondtnt whtn ttit ltatt it for excluiivt utt or eonttol of roadt, boeki, or hriaget (including tquipment of ottier 
roilway property covered by ttie coniract). Tha excludes leased equipment from operoting railroada under separate distinct conbocte and ttie investtnent of 
othor ce/riors in proporty joirtly used by ttio respondeni. 

2 In column (o), ctassily each compsny in ttils scheduta as retpondent (H), lessor railroad (L), inoctivo or proprietary eompany (P) and ottier leasod 
properbes (O). 
3. In eolumn (o) to (e), inclusive, first show ttie data requested for ttie reipondent (R): nexl ttie date for companits vnhoso entire ptopertiet ere uttd in 

boniportebon ttivce of ttie retpondeni, divided between lesior (L) and proprietory (P) componiot; foltowed by date for carriert and ottiert (O), portiona of 
whost property are uttd in baniportebor, itrvce of ttie retpondtnt. Show o totel for oach etatt of eompany in column (d) ond (o) Thon thow, 
01 dtducbor.i, da'a toe boniportation property leottd to corritri and othtrt. 
4. In column (c), line-haul corriort rtport bit miltt of rood ut .d in lino-houl itrvBt. Rtport milet in wholt numberi 
5. In column (d), thow ttie amount applicable in Accounte 731 and 732 on ttie bookt of ttie companiet whott nomet oppeor in column (b). Voluet of property 

of ottier covritrt segregated by osbmote or ottierwice shoiid correspond in amounl to ttio deductions made by tho owners in ttieir reporte If seperate value it 
not avaitable, oxptanofaons shouW b* giv*n Dif*r*nc*s b*tw**n tti* amounte in column (d) ot ttita sch*dul* and ttio omounto shown in eolumn (c), lln* 24, 
on ttl* asset sid* of th* cornporobv* g*n*r*l botanc* sh**t of *ach individual roilwBy, should b* *xptain*ri in o footnote. Book value inclurted in Accounte 7S1 
or 732 of ttie owner shouki be reported in column (dj in referenct to ttit invtsbntnt of ttie respondent in ttie securities of ttie owner untass o gooo reason con 
be given for ttie conboty, Mettiod* of eshmobng (by capitalizing rtntalt ot S percent or ottierv^te) voluo of property of private owneri, or portioni of property of 
of ottitr carrieri ihoukl be exptained. 
a. In column (e), ihow ttie amount of depreciabon ond amortization accrued at o* ttit ctote of ttie year in Accounte 733, 734, 735, 730, and 772, ttiat ta appll-

cabta to (.le property of ttie earriert whott nomot ore Htted in eolumn (b), regardlett of where ttie retervet ttitrtfor ore reeorded. 

Line 
No. 

Cla'at 
(See 

int. 2) 
(a) 

Nama of company 

(b) 

tMae of road 
uted (See Int 4) 
(wfiole number) 

(c) 

Invettmente 
in property 
(See Int. 5) 

(d) 

Otprtctation and 
j amortization of 

defente projecte 
(See Int. 6) 

(a) 

Line 
No. 

1 R Kanaaa City Soulharn Railway Connpany 2,706 1,508,616 415,128 1 
'k 732 - 733 Improvatrianla on '.aaaad Proparty 4,510 272 2 

r 3 736 Amorti zabon 274 3 
4 

4 
5 5 
6 O Carland, Inc, 84,538 40,730 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 

9 
10 

10 
11 

11 
12 

12 
13 13 
14 14 
16 15 
16 18 
17 

17 
18 

18 
19 IS 
20 20 
21 

21 
22 

22 
23 

2? 
24 

24 
26 

25 
26 

28 
27 

27 
28 

28 
29 

29 
30 

30 
31 TOTAL 2,706 1,597,664 456,404 31 

Raiboad Annual Reporl R - i 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Yejr 1994 43 

SCHEDULE 352B - INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 In eolumnt (b) through (t) givt, by primary aeeounta, ttie amount of inveitmtnt ot tho dote of the year in property of retpondent and ooeh ^oup 
or cta^t of companiet and proptrtiet 

2. Tht amounte for rtipondent ond for each ̂ oup or clots of componies ond prop*rb*s on lin* 44 h v*in. should corr*ipond with th* omounte for 
oach ctass of company and prop*(ti*s shown in schsdul* 352A Continuing r*co(ds slial b* mamtain*d by r*tpond*nt of th* piimary propwty accounte 
separotely for oach company or properly included in tti* schsdul* 
3. R*port on llri* 20 amounte r*pr*s*nbng capitalization of rantels for teased property based on B percent per year where properly is not ctassilod 

b> accounte by non-carrier owners, or whtrt cost of proptrty l*as*d from othw corners is not ascertainable Identify non-corner owners, end briefly 
exptain cn page 37 methods of estimating vtlua of proporty of non-corritri or proptrty of othar carritrs 
4 Roport on line 30 amounta nol includible in tti* occounto shown, or in line 28. fhe items reportod .noukl be briefly idenbftad ond exptained. MISO 

include here ttiose items ofter permission is obtaintd from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed occounbng Reference to such outhorty should 
be mode when exptaining the omounta raported. flespondenta must not moke orbibory change* to tti* printed stub or column h*adingt without ipaeifie 
auttiority from the Committion. 

Line 1 Crott 
No. i Check 

1 

Aceount 

(a) 

Rtipondent 

(b) 

! 1 1 
Lttior railroadt i Inactivt (proprie-j Other Leaitd 

tary companitt) i propertiei 
(C) (dj (0) 

Line 
No. 

1 1 (2) Land for Trantportebon purpoitt 20,781 ! 1 

2 

3 

(3) Grading 115,636 1 1 2 2 

3 (4) Othor, right-of-way expendiluret 732 I 3 

4 (5) Tunntlt and tubwayt 36 i 4 

5 (0) Bridgei, btstttt, and culverte 136,045 1 5 

6 (7) Elevated ibueturet 6 

7 (8) Titt 228,156 i 7 

8 (8) Rail and other back matertal 339,504 1 8 

9 (11) BaltaM 83,617 1 9 

10 (13) Fencet, tnowthtdi, and tignt 699 j 10 

11 (10) Stetion and office buildingt 14,871 ! 58 11 

12 (17) Roadway buildinga 519 12 

13 (18) Water ttationi 86 13 

14 (18) Futi ttationt 3,594 14 

15 (20) Shopt and englnehouitt 28,051 15 

16 (22) Storage warehouiet 16 

17 (23) Wharvet and doeka 17 

18 (24) Coal and ort wfiarvei 18 

19 (25) TOFCCOFC terminah 5,863 141 19 

20 (20) Comrnunleabon tyttemt 6,312 338 20 

21 (27) Signal! and Interloekeri 27,532 21 

22 (28) Power ptante 25 22 

23 (31) Power-banimittion tyttemt 754 23 

24 (35) Miiceltaneoui ibueturet 312 24 

25 (37) RoadiMy maehinet 3,261 20,044 25 

26 (38) Public improvtmtntr - -Conibuetion 4,152 26 

27 (44) Shopmaclilneiy 3,664 816 27 

28 (46) Power-ptant maehinary 179 28 

29 Laaaad proparty eapHallzedrentata (exptain) 29 

30 Othar (tpecify and exptain) 30 

31 TOTAL ROAD 1.024.781 2 1 . 3 9 7 31 

32 (53 Locomotivei 146,004 11,058 32 

33 (63) Frelght-balneari 196,118 26,485 33 

34 (54) Patitngtr - bain eart 34 

35 (55) Highway revenue equipment 36 

36 (50) Floating equipment 36 

1 37 (57) Work equipment 1,865 20,059 37 

' 38 (60) Miaceltanoeu* equipment 6,635 5,402 38 

39 (68) Computer tyttemt end word 
procetting tquipment 4,574 137 39 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 3 5 7 , 1 9 0 03 ,141 40 

41 (70) Ihlareet during contbuctim 2,301 41 

42 (00) Other elemente of Invetiment 42 

43 (80) Conibuetion work In progrett 128,848 43 

44 QRANO TOTAL 1 ,513 ,126 8 4 , 5 3 8 44 

Railraad Annual Report R -1 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Roid Initiils: 
9'" 

Ytar 19— 

INSiaUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Crosi-chccks 

Scheduta 410 

Line 620. column (hi 
Line 620. column (0 
Lint 620, column (f) 

Lin« 136 ihra 138 column (fl 
Lines 118 Ihni 123, and 130 Ihni 13) 

oilumn (0 

Line 231, column (0 

Line 230, column (0 

Linct 207, 20S. 211, 212, column (f) 

Linet 226. 227, column (0 

Lii iei 311, 312. 31S, 316, column (0 

Line 213, column (0 

Line 232. column (0 
Line 317, column if) 

Linet 101. 103. l i b . column (0 lequti 
10 or (retter thtn, but vtrtance cinnoi 
exceed line 216, column (Ol 

Lines 221, 222, 235. colk.nn 10 'equsi 
10 or grtsur thtn, bul viriince ctnnoi 
exceed line 235, column (0) 

Linei 302 ihru 307 snd 320, coiumn (f) (equtl 
lo or iretter ihtn, but viritnce cannoi 
exceed line 320, column (0) 

L lM ',«? 
Lint sot. 
Line J09, 
Line SIQ. 
Line 511. 
Lme 512. 
Line 513. 
Line 514. 
Line 515. 
Line 516. 
Line 517, 

COtUnili ... 

column (0 
column if, 
column (0 
column if) 
coiuinn i n 
column 10 
column (0 
column (f) 
column (0 
column (0 

Scheduta 4)0 

Schedule 210 

Line 14, column ibi 
Line 14, column Id) 
Line 14, column (ei 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column ibi 
Line 29, culumn ici 

Scheduta 414 

Line 19, columnj (b) ihru Id) 

Line 19, columns (el thru (gi 

Schedule 415 

Linet 5, 38. column 10 

Lines 24, 39, column (0 

Lines 32, 35. 36, 37, 40, 41, columr. (0 

And 

Schedute 414 

Minus Ime 24, columns (bi ihru (d> pius 
line 24, columns (el ihru ($) 

Scheduta 415 

Lines 5. 38. columns (c) snd'd) 

Lint t 24, 39, columns (c) snd (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 41. columni ic) snd i i ) 

Linct 5, 38, column (b) 

Linei 24, 39, column (b) 

Linct 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41. column Ib) 

Scitedule 417 

Une 1, columa ( j ; 
Line 2, column (j) 
Line 3, column (jl 
Line 4, column (j) 
Lint 5. column ij) 
Lint 6, column (j) 
Lint 7. column (j) 
Line 8. column (j) 
Lint 9. column (j) 
Liot to, column <j) 
Lina I I , column (j) 

Scheduta 210 

Lint 4 column b Liiw 47 cotlMWi b 

Rtilroad Anaual Ripori R-l 



• mm 

R
aU

raad. 

SCHEDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Doliait in Thoutandt) i Iim

m
al R

er 

Stett tfie roihMty optrotirig expeniei on reipondtni't rood for the year, classifying ttiem in occordonee with Uie Uniform System of Accounls for Roilrood Companies, end allocate the common operation 
expente in accordance wtth the committton't rulet governing the teparalion ol tuch expentet beiween freight and pattengei teivieet. 

tn 
O 

3 I Freiih -< 
(n 3 

1 
line 
Nn. 

Crosi 
Check 

Nome c4 loitMay optrating 
txpenit account 

(a) 

Salariet 
andvwsget 

(b) 

Matertei, toolt, 
tupplies, fuels, 
ond lubriconte 

(e) 

Purchased 
Services 

(ft) 

f 
General 

<t) 

1 Total 
fieight 

expense 

(f» 

Possongei 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

O
U

T
H

E
R

^
 

1 

WAY AND S rRUCTURES 
ADMINISTRATION 
Trock 4,317 238 227 232 5,014 5,014 1 

i 
U

N
E

! 

2 Bridge and building 268 1 52 25 366 366 2 
Ul 

O 
Q 3 Signal 760 9 58 32 859 659 .-Ll 

Ul 

O 
Q 

4 Communication 40 136 176 176 z 
5 Other 679 30 369 34 1,012 1,012 . -5- § 
6 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

Roadway - Running 977 134 2,561 3,672 3,672 6 
o 

7 Roadway - Switehing 55 14 175 244 244 7 i 8 Tunnelt and Subwayt - Running 8 
9 Tunnelt and Subwayt - Bwttehing 9 
10 Bridgti and Culvarte - Running 773 278 960 71 2082 2,082 10 
11 Bridget and Culvarte - Switehing 3 3 3 J L 
12 Tiea - Hunning (264) 296 30 (1,555) (1,511) (1.511) 12 
13 Tiet - Switehing 95 114 22 J211 210 210 . JL 
14 Rail and othtr tiaek material ~ Running 3,517 (715) 1,741 i?21) 3,622 3,622 14 
15 Rail and other frack nwtertel - Switching 787 (303) 58 (53) 489 489 16 •< 
16 Ballaat - Running 1,506 41 4 104 1,655 1,655 16 
17 Balteat - Swttehing 130 47 10 187 187 1/ 
18 Road Proparty Damaged - Running 134 141 275 275 J8_ 
19 Road Property Damaged - Swttehing 90 (3) 87 87 J9 X 
20 Road Properly Damaged - Ottiar -20 
21 Signalt and Inteiloekeii ~ Running 1,165 1,639 327 98 3,229 3,229 -?L 
22 Signalt and Interlocken - SwHciilng 10 28 38 38 .22 
23 
24 

Communicationt Syttemt 
OtsnAnm. fiuatmn.m 

65 4,842 4,907 , 4,907 23 
24 

. 25. 25 
rwyami oymiamt 

Highway Qrade Crotiingt - Running 512 101 722 1,335 1,335 

23 
24 

. 25. 
26 Highway Qrade Croetlngi - SwMehIng 6 12 18 18 26 
27 Station end Offloe Buildingt 87 398 485 485 27 
3» Shop Buildii^ - LooomcAlvea 1 12 66 81 61 28 
29 Shop Building - Freight Cara 8 39 47 N'A 47 29 
30 Shop Building - Other Equlpmant 7 7 1 15 15 30 



SCHEDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES — Continued 
(Dollors in Thousands) 

JO 
1 

Line 
No. 

Croea 
Chaek 

Name of railway operating 
expense accouni 

(a) 

rreigM 

Possopger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Croea 
Chaek 

Name of railway operating 
expense accouni 

(a) 

Solar itt 
and waget 

(b) 

Matertal, toote, 
tuppliei, fuelt, 
and lubricante 

(e) 

Purehated 
Servicet 

(ft) 

General 

( t ) 

Totel 
frtight 

expense 

(f) 

Possopger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

151 
102 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Continued 

Loeomotive Servicing Facilities 14 74 8 8 88 151 
1P2 
103 

104 

105 

151 
102 Miteelteneouft Iiuildings and Structurea 43 17 36 4 100 100 

151 
1P2 
103 

104 

105 

103 
104 

Coal Terminak 

151 
1P2 
103 

104 

105 

103 
104 Ore Teiminali 

151 
1P2 
103 

104 

105 105 Othar Marine Terminali 

151 
1P2 
103 

104 

105 

106 TOFC/COFC - Termlnolt 421 98 3 1 9 510 106 

107 Motor Vehicte Loading and Ditfrlbutton Focilittee 107 

108 

loa 

110 

112 

106 Faellttlet for Other Speetelbed Servlea Operationa 

107 

108 

loa 

110 

112 

109 Roodwoy Maehinet 1,354 526 1,104 133 3,117 3,117 

107 

108 

loa 

110 

112 

110 Small Toolt and Suppllat 1,234 74 1,306 1,308 

107 

108 

loa 

110 

112 

111 Snow Removal 12 4 16 16 

107 

108 

loa 

110 

112 
112 Fringe Beneflte - Running N/A N/A N/A 2,900 2,900 2,000 

107 

108 

loa 

110 

112 113 Fringe BeneUte - Swttehing N/A N/A N/A 420 420 420 113 

J: l i Fringe Benefttt - Ottier N/A N/A N/A 2 ,658, 2 ,658 2,658 114 

115 CatuaUet and Inturaneo - Runnkig N/A N/A N/A 1,04'J 1,046 1,046 115 

116 CoiuaUat and liwurance - SwMeMng N/A N/A N/A 9 3 93 

117 Catualiei and Inturance - Other N/A N/A N/A r j3i 831 831 117 

118 Leato Rontelt - Debit - Running N/A N/A 480 N/A 4 6 0 480 118 

119 Leaae Rentate - OeWt - SwiHching N/A N/A 264 N/A 264 264 119 

120 Leott Rentete - Debtt - Other N/A N/A 4,454 HIA 4,454 4,454 120 

121 Lease Rentals - iCredKj - Running N/A N/A W/A 121 

122 

123 

122 Leate Rentate - iCredK] - Swttehing N/A N/A N/A 
121 

122 

123 123 Laaaa Rentate - ICredil] - Other N/A N/A (4.449) N/A (4,449) (4,449) 

121 

122 

123 

124 Joint PaeHtty Banl - Debtt - Runnkig N/A N/A 750 N/A 750 750 J 2 4 

125 126 Joint Faelltty Rent - Debtt - Swttehing N/A N/A 193 N/A 193 193 

J 2 4 

125 

126 Joint Faelltty Rent - Debtt - Ottier N/A 
t,.m 

N/A N/A 126 

127 

128 
1?7 

128 

Joint FaeHtty Rent ~ {Creditj - RimnMg 

Joint Facility Rent - [CredH| - Swttehing 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 5 
N/A 

N/A 
—Aim 

5 
5 

126 

127 

128 

129 JolntFaclltty Ttent - (Credtt) - Ottter N/A N/A 11 N/A 11 11 129 

J 3 0 

131 

132 

130 Olhai Rente - Debtt - Running N/A N/A N/A 

129 

J 3 0 

131 

132 

181 Ottier Rer.ta - Debit - SwMeMng N/A N/A N/A 

129 

J 3 0 

131 

132 132 Other Rente - Debtt - Ottwr N/A N/A 7,72 N/A 272 272 

129 

J 3 0 

131 

132 

133 Ottwr Rente - (CredNJ - Rur.nlng N/A N/A N/A 1 133 

z 

CO 

o 

3 
z 
c 
0) 

o 

i 

i 
o 
> 



31 
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SCHEOULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING EJ(PENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

— Continued 

PreIgM 

Line 
No. 

Croes 
Check 

Nanw of roikMoy operating 
oxpense occount 

(a) 

Salariet 
and waget 

(b) 

Maltrial, toolt. 
luppliet, futlt. 
and lubricante 

(<••) 
Purchattd 
Strvlcei 

(d) 

Qeneral 

( t ) 

Totel 
Ireight 

txptnte 

ffl 

Potttngor 

(g) 

Totel 

(b) 

Line 
No 

134 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Continued 
Other Rente •• (Credtti - Switehing N/A N/A N/A_ 134 

136 Ottwr Rente - |Cre(«| - Ottier N/A N/A (131) N/A . 1131) (131) 135 

136 Depieetetton - Running N/A N/A N/A 23,898 23,898 23,898 136 

137 Depreciollon - Switching N/A N/A N/A 2,003 2.003 2,003 137 

138 Depreciation ~ Other N/A N/A N/A 3,749 3,749 3,749 136 

13? Joint Faelltty - Debtt - Running N/A N/A ILl 18) N/A (1,118) J l l l 18) 139 

140 Joint Facility - Dobtt - Swttehing N/A N/A 414 N/A 414 414 14C 

141 JolntFaclltty - Dobtt - Ottwr N/A N/A 1 N/A 1 1 141 

142 JolntFaclltty - [Crodtt) - Running N/A N/A 11.628) N/A (1,628) 142 

143 Joint Fociltt" - {Crodtt) - Switehing N/A N/A _ ._.i254i N/A ^ (254) 143 

144 Joint Faelltty - pedK] - Ottwr N/A N/A N/A 144 

I'f? DIsmontling Retired Roed Property - Running 8 8 8 145 

146 Dismorttling Retired Roed Properly - Swttehing 2 2 2 146 

147 Diamtettling Retiied Roed Property - Ottwi 147 

148 Ottwr - Runrteig (192) 3 2,168 1,979 1,979 148 

149 Ottwr - Switehing (S) 2 . m _ (3) 149 

160 Ottier - Ottier 43 134 150 1,319 1,319 150 

161 TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES 16,726 4,589^ 14,200 38,100 73J15 73,615 151 

201 

EQUIPMENT 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Admlnislratkxi 634 43 20 52 749 749 201 

202 Repoir and Maintenanea 4,050 6,386 963 8 2 13,483 13,483 202 

203 Mochintry Repair 66 16 62 82 M3 

204 Equipmtni Damaged 204 

205 Fringe Benefttt N/A N/A N/A 1,674 1,674 1,674 205 

2(Xl Ottm Cotutttiti and Intuianaa N/A N/A N/A 969 060 969 206 

207 L e a s e rtmrttwtm — O t l l S N/A N/A 3,041 N/A 3,041 3,041 20? 

208 Leate Rentate - ICradHI N/A N/A (2,003) N/A (2,009 (2,003) 208 

209 JolnlPaelWy Rant - DaM N/A N/A 8 N/A 8 6 J»9 

210 JolntFaclltty Rent - pedttj N/A N/A N/A 210 

211 Ottier Rente - D e M N/A N/A 33 N/A 33 33 211 

212 Ottwr Ranta - |CradH| N/A N/A N/A 212 

213 Dofiioctetlon N/A N/A N/A 3,610 3.610 Jli 

214 Joint FoeUtty - DaM N/A N/A 170 N/A 170 170 214 

216 Joint FaeMtty - [CredW N/A N/A (20^ N/A (203) (203) i!15 

216 Repairt Biited lo Ottwra - ICadKI N/A [iL'i N/A 1 '.to 

O) 
o 

C/} 
o c 

m 
3] z 
c z m 
o 
O 

o > 



SCHEDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - -
(Oollori in Thousonite) 

Continued 

3) 
I 

Freigh* 

Matertal toolt. Total 
Line Crott Namt of roikuiy operating Salarits luppliet, futlt. Purchattd Gtntrai fraight r'a,. senger Total Line 
No. Cheek oxpontt account and waget end lubrk:ante Strvictt txpente No, 

(a) (b) (c) id) ( t ) If) (fl) (h) 

LOCOMOTIVES - Continued 

217 Oitmantting Rettred Property 217 

216 Ottier 26 156 162 182 218 

219 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 4,664 - ei523 2,201 ^ 6 ^ 7 21,795 21,795 219 

FREIGHT CARS 

220 Admlnitlrotion 965 29 52 66 1,112 1,112 220 

221 Repair and Mointorwnea 4,067 7,470 10,610 110 22,457 22,457 221 

222 Machinery Repair 28 24 52 52 .222 

223 Equipment Damaged 176 324 473 5 980 980 223 

224 Fringe Benefttt N/A N/A _ _ N / A _ 1,662 1,862 1,862 224 

..225 Other Cotuoltits and Insuranee N/A J N/A ' N/A 2,459 2,459 2,459 225 

226 Lease Rentels - Debit N/A N/A 17,903 N/A 17,903 17 903 226 

227 Lease Rontelt - [Credtti N/A N/A iMj'n N/A (7.177) A Z (7.177) 227 

228 JolntFaclltty Rent - DeM N/A N/A N/A 228 

229 Joint Faelltty Rent - (Credtti N/A N/A ' N/A 229 
230 Ottior Rente - Debtt N/A N/A 44,026 N/A 44.026 44,026 230 

231 Other Rente (Credtt] N/A N/A (26,167) N/A (26.167) (26,187) 231 

1232 Oepreetetlon N/A N/A N/A 5,750 5,750 5,750 232 
233 JolntFaclltty - DeM N/A N/A N/A 233 

.234 JointPaotltty - (Credtti N/A N/A N/A 234 
235 Repoirt Billtd to Ottwra - [CradH] N/A N/A (13.610) N/A (13,610) (13,610) 235 
236 Ditmantling Rtlired Pioperty 238 

237 Ottwi 8 47 55 55 237 

TOT/K. FREIGHT CARS 5.210 7,859 26,361 10,262 49,682 49,082 236 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

301 AilminiMiation 231 1 225 4 461 461 301 
Repeir and f4aintenanea 

302 Trucka, Triiilert, and Contelneri - Rovenue Sarvlea 38 1,193 1,231 1,231 302 

303 FkMUng Equipment - Revtnue Service 303 

3C4 

305 
304 

.305 

Patttnoer and Other Revenue IBcuipmenl 

Computer lyttemt and word procetting equlpmertt 12 672 664 e>84 

303 

3C4 

305 

306 Machinery 4 2S 2 34 34 306 
307 Work and Other Non-Revamw Equipmeni 76 1,114 1,100 1,190 307 

308 Equipmtnt Oomoged 3011 

30? Fringe Benefttt N/A N/A N/A 64 64 84 aoa 
310 Othtr Cat uettiet and Inauranoa N/A N/A N/A 364 364 :i64 310 

311 Laatt Rtnteli - DeM N/A N/A 6.879 N/A 6,679 8,{i78 311 

312 Laate Rentela - (CradK] N/A N/A (1,735) N/A (1,735) (i.;'35) 312 

5 
z 
cn 
o 

w 
o 
c 

m 
J3 z 
c 
z 
m 
V) 
o 
o 
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SCHEDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATINQ EXPENSES - - Continued 
(Dollors in Thousondt) 

Cross 
Check 

Nome of roilMy operating 
expente aeoounl 

(a) 

FieigM 

Pattengtr 

(0) 

Totai 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

313 

Cross 
Check 

Nome of roilMy operating 
expente aeoounl 

(a) 

Solar let 
andwaget 

(b) 

Motortel, toolt, 
luppliet, futlt, 
ond lubrironte 

(c) 

Puichated 
Sttvtett 

(rf) 

General 

( t ) 

Total 
freight 

expentt 

(0 

Pattengtr 

(0) 

Totai 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

313 

OTHER EQUIPMENT - Conlinued 

Joint Faelltty Rtnt - DtuHt N/A N/A N/A 313 

_314. Joint Facility Rtnt (Crtditi N/A 

N/A 

N/A N/A 314 

315 Ottier Rente - DeM 

N/A 

N/A ..N/A 4,141 N/A 4,141 4 141 315 

316 Ottier Rente - (Creditj N/A N/A (6,941) N/A (6,041)1 (6.941) 

3,878 

316 

317 -̂ 317 Depreetation N/A ^ N/A N/A 3,878n 3,876 
(6.941) 

3,878 

316 

317 

Jll? Joint Faelltty - Oî btt N/A N/A N/A 318 

31? Joinl Fociltty - (Credtt) N/A N/A N/A 1 319 

J20 Repeirt Biited to Ottitrt - [CredttJ N/A N/A (373) N/A J373I (373) 320 

321 Ditmantling Retired Propertŷ  

Ottier 

321 

322 

Ditmantling Retired Propertŷ  

Ottier 322 

323 TOTM. OTHER EQUIPMENT 235 155 7,177 4,330 1 1 J 0 7 11,897 323 

324 TOT*. EQUIPMRNT 10,120 16,537 35,730 20,969 83,374 83,374 324 

401 

TRANSPOHTATION; 
TRAIN OPEHATIONS 
Adminittrolion . - A704 253 379 294 4,630 4,630 401 

402 Englrw Crewi 15,276 30 1 771 16,078 16,078 402 

403 Train Crewi 20,154 46 148 1,983 22,331 22,331 403 

404 Otepaiehing Tralw - J..456 10 1,466 1,466 '104 

405 OperaUng Signalt and Inlertoekeia 288 381 669 669 405 

408 Operating Orowtyidget 105 1 106 106 406 

407 Highway Crossing Prottction 2 6 10 10 407 

408 Train Intpection ond Lubrleailon 2,224 43 4 2,271 2,271 406 

409 Locomolhrefuel 406 23,631 8 24,245 24,245 409 

410 Elecfic Power Purehated or Produced for Mottve Poww 410 

411 Servicing LooomoJvei 535 372 40 947 047 411 

. i l ? F r e l ^ Leat or Damaged - Botely Ralalad N/A N/A N/A 
4 

461 461 461 

1 346 

412 

413 

414 
4 1 3 

4 M 

418 

Fringe Benefttt N/A N/A 
1 

N/A 
.-

18,777 

1 fW^W 

16,777 15,"/77 

412 

413 

414 
4 1 3 

4 M 

418 Othar CaauaWN and Inawanaa N/A N/A N/A 7,066 7,066 7,06C» 416 

416 Joint Faelltty ~ Debtt N/A N/A 1,837 N/A 1,637 1,537 416 

417 Joint Faciltty - [CiedH| N/A (22« N/A (226) (225) 417 

418 Ottier 3 'i03 163 460 777 777 418 

_4J0 

420 

410 TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONB 44,151 S!4,6a0 3,621 27,740 100,302 100,302 

418 

_4J0 

420 420 
YARD OPERATIONS 

Admlniiaetion 1,014 170 25 23 1,232 1,232 

418 

_4J0 

420 

421 Swtteh Crewe 16.519 ..AL. . 3S. ... ^.SJ 16,586 16.586 421 

o 
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SCHEDULE 410 - RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Doliart in Thoutandt) 

Continued 

Lirw 
No. 

Crott 
Cheek 

Fieight 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

Line 
No 

Lirw 
No. 

Crott 
Cheek 

Name o< railway operating 
expenie account 

(a) 

Salaries 
ond waget 

,b) 

Matertal, tooil, 
luppliet, futlt, 
ond lubricante 

(<:) 

Purchattd 
Strvlcei 

(d) 

Gtneial 

(e) 

Totol 
frtight 

expente 

(0 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

Line 
No 

422 

YARD OPERATIONS - Continued 

Contr oll'/ig Operation! 911 106 1,017 1,017 422 

..^23 Yard and Terminal Clerical 4 ,378 , 62 183 3 4,626 4,626 4 '̂3 

''24 Operaling Swiiches, SIgnols, Retarderi and Humpe 2 2 2 424 

425 Loeomotive Fuel 6 2 1.346 1,408 1,408 425 

426 Electric Power Purchoied or Produced for Mottve Powm 426 

427 Seivicing Locomotivee 271 56 7 334I 334 427 

426 Freight Lott or Otmaged - Solely Rotated N/A N/A N/A 46 46 46 428 

429 r .vOring Wreckt 4 23 27 27 429 

430 Fringe Benefito N/A N/A N/A 8 , 2 / 6 8,276 8,276 430 

431 Other Cotuottiti and Iniurance N/A N/A N/A 1.316 1 J 1 6 1.316 431 

432 Joint Faelltty - Debtt N/A N/A 845 N/A 645 6 4 5 432 

433 Joint Faciltty - (Credtt) N/A N/A (848) N/A (848) (648) 433 

434 Ottier 327 J 31 25 383 ^ 383 434 

.'•35 TOTAL YARD OPEHATIOfJS 2 3 J 5 O 1.082 404 9,705 35,250 35,250 ^35 

TRAIN ANO YARD OPERATIONS COMI40N 

Cleoning Cor Interiors 5 461 N/A 466 466 501 

502 Ad|Uitlrig ond Tronilerring loods 3 241 N/A 244 244 502 

503 Cor Loading Devicet and Qroln Ooort N/A 503 

504 Freighi Lott or Donwged - all other N/A N/A N/A 538 538 538 504 

606 Fringe Benefttt N/A N/A N/A 2 2 2 505 

606 TOTAL TRAIN ANO YARD OPERATIONS COtMMN 3 702 540 1,250 1,250 506 

507 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPCRATIONS 

Administration 1307 

Pickup and Delivery ond Marine Line Haul 

509 Loading and Unlooding ond Local Mor Irw 70 4,230 4,300 4,300 509 

510 

611 

Proteettvo Sar/ices i l l i (259 (271) (271) 119-510 

611 Fieighl Lost or Demand - Solely r'nalad N/A N/A N/A .611 
S12 

513 

514 

Fringe Beneftts N/A N/A N/A 512 

613 

J l l 
515 
516 

S12 

513 

514 

Lttuatitt tnd Inauranea N/A N/A N/A 

512 

613 

J l l 
515 
516 

S12 

513 

514 JoinfFaalMy - DaM N/A N/A N/A 

512 

613 

J l l 
515 
516 

515 

516 
Joint Faelltty - (Credtti N/A N/A N/A 

512 

613 

J l l 
515 
516 

515 

516 Other ? _ 5 

512 

613 

J l l 
515 
516 

617 TOTAL •PeCIALBXD SERVICet OfeRATIONt 54 4 ,2 :5 (255) 4,034 4,034 517 
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SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - - Continued 
(Dolltri in Thouiond^) 

Lilte 

Nt. 

Crott 

r i iecV 

Nome of roiKwiy optrating 

expente cccouitt 

(a) 

Freighi 

Patsenger 

(8) 

Total 

(h) 

Line 

No 

Lilte 

Nt. 

Crott 

r i iecV 

Nome of roiKwiy optrating 

expente cccouitt 

(a) 

Sttaimt 

tndtmgm 

(b) 

Motoriat loolt, 

suppliet, fuell, 

and lubricarttt 

(e) 

Purehated 

Servicei 

(d) 

Oenerol 

It) 

Total 

freight 

expense 

if) 

Patsenger 

(8) 

Total 

(h) 

Line 

No 

( 
1 

Sltl 

AO Wf l lSTR/ . f iVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 

Adminlatratlcn 9 ', 42 173 
! ' 

103 1,273 1,2/3 S I S 

819 Empi'oyeee Performing Clerical and AccounUng Funoaon* 2.00/ 234 836 MJ 3,131 3,131 519 

620 Communicotiora Sytlemt Optiation 4 1 10 15 15 520 

621 I o i l oml Damage Ctalmt Proceiting 248 3 (2) 31 2§Q 260 521 

622 Frlnga Beneftts N/A N/A N/A 1,148 1,118 1,148 .522 

523 CatueUee andlntuniMa N/A N/A N/A ., 523 

524 JolntFaclltty,' - Debit N/A N/A N/A 524 

55"> Joint Fociltty - (Credit) N/A N/A N/A 525 

526 Ottwr 2 2 2 526 

627 TOTM. AOMINISTRATIVe SUPPORT OPERATIONS - 3.214, 280 1,019 1 ,.'336 5,840 5,849 527 

628 TOTH. TRANSPORTATION 70,529 26,999 10,161 39,066 146,775 146,775 

jsgi 
GENERAL AND AILMINISTRATIVE 

Offleeit ' Qtntrol Adminabolion 3,801 353 1,212 196 5,562 5,562 601 

602 Accounting Audrting ondFinarwa 4 .833 181 1,496 117 6,507 6,597 602 

603 Managoment Seivicei and Dain neeaaaing 3,329 215 1,599 214 5,357 6,357 603 

604 Maikattng 2,054 37 547 367 3,925 3,925 604 

60S Satea 1.601 63 9 2 546 2,612 2,612 

_«08 Induakial Oavalopinanl 412 14 01 487 

2,984 

487 606 

607 Pertonrwl and Labor Retattone 1,793 168 796 227 

487 

2,984 2,984 607 

606 Legal and Secretarul 648 23 8,005 Q3 5,729 5,729 608 

8Ct> Public Retattom and Advertttinf (4) 0 2 2 6 0 9 

610 fUneareh and Oavelopinant 

2 

OIP 

611 Fringe Benefita N/A N/A N/A 7,402 7 ,402 7,492 611 

612 CatuaUet and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 316 3 1 0 316 612 

818 

a, a 
VWMadown of UnooHaettWa Aaaounk ,m 

tttt 

N/A N/A 
miit a atvf 

613 

014 

816 

Piopar^ Tajtea 
Othei Taxes Except on Coipoiote Iricome or Payrolte 

N/A 
N/A 

N/« 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0,907 

7,146 

t Vif 

7.140 

6,607 

7.146 

614^ 

615 
816 Joint Faelltty - DebU N/A N/A 4 0 N/A 4 0 4 9 616 

•17 817 MntPaemtf - {CradM N/A N/A (8) N/A (0) (0! 

616 

•17 

816 Ottwr 1,073 67 261 25 1,446 1,446 816 

810 TOTAL GENERAL ANO AOMNiatRATIVf 20,734 

118,118 

U .i..o?i 
49,222 

2 lliOZ? 
71,199 

23,093 56,303 56,303 6IB 

eao TOTAL CAmWfl Of tRAIMa IXPfNSES 

20,734 

118,118 

U .i..o?i 
49,222 

2 lliOZ? 
71,199 121,528 360,067 360,067 620 

3 

z 
r-
z 

o 

> 
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SCHEDULE 414 - RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Report freight expenses only 
2. Report In this supporting schedute rentel Inforrrwtion by ear lype and other freight-carrying equipment rotating to the interchange of rairoad, owned or leased equipment and 
privately owned equipment (reporting for leased equipment covers equipment that carrier on roilrood morkingt) 
3. The gross omounte receivable ond poyable for freight-ttaii cars (line 10, columns (b) through (d), and lirw 18, columns (o) through (g), respectively) should batance with Schedule 410, 
column (I), linos 231 (credtts) ond 230 (debite). Trolls, ond conteiner rentels in ttiis schedule ore included In Sehedule 410, column tf), lines 315 and 316. However, the trailer and 
container rentels in this schedula will not batance to lines 315 end 310 of Schdule 410 becr.use those lines Include rents for "Other Equipmenf which i t teported in Schedule 415, column 
(e). Th* botancing of Schedule 410, 414, end 41S 'Ottier Equipment is outlined in noto 6 to Schedule 415 
4. Repoit in columns (b) and (t) rtntab for piivate-llne cars (whether under railroad conliol or not) and shipper -owned cars. 
5. Reporl in columns (c), (d), (f), i nd (g) rentals for raik'oad owned cars prescribed by the Commission in Ex Porte No. 334, for which rentals are settled on a combination mileage and 
time basis (bas'i ptr ditm). Includt railroad owned per diem tank c^rt on lint 17. 
NOTES: Mtchonktal bMlgnottont for each cor type ore thown In Schedule 710, 

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
Ptr ditm botlt 

GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE 
Per diem botlt 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check Type of equipment 

<a) 

Pr htate 
line cart 

(b) 
Miitage 

(e) 
Time 
(d) 

Private 
line eart 

(a) 

Mileage 

(!) 
Time 

(9) 

Line 
No. 

1 

CAR TYPES 
Box-Ptain 40 Foot J 

2 Box~Ptaln SO Foot and Longer 1,027 3,672 1,046 410 1,978 2 

3 Box-Equipped 4 ,112 9 ,729 966 3 ,450 3 

4 Qondota-Ptain 170 475 8 7 3 364 1,398 4 

5 Qondota - Equipped 6 9 1441 110 5 3 5 5 

6 Hopper-Covered 2 4 4 1,384 6 ,080 1,702 4 ,993 6 

7 Hof-aer - Open Top - Qeneral Service 25 90 2 396 8 8 9 7 

8 Hopper-Open Top-SpecUil Servtee 117 315 156 9 6 8 8 

9 Refrigerator - Mechanical 141 3 8 7 9 

10 Rc'rigarator - Non - Mechanical 74 117 53 249 6 5 2 to 
11 FlKl TOFC/COFC 8 6 7 1,954 3 ,372 112 3 7 5 1 1 _ 

12 Ftat Mutti-Level 44 1 10 12 

13 Flet-Genoral Service 2 11 3 6 13 

14 Ftat-Ottier 236 1,002 1,400 177 8 4 9 14 

15 Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 3 ,627 15 

16 Tank-22,000 Gallont and Ovar 4 5 ,378 16 

17 All Ottiar Freight Cart 2 0 340 91 741 17 

18 Auto Racks 16 

19 TOTAL FREIQHT TRAIN CARS 6,961 19,226 21,877 4,868 17,261 19 

20 

OTHER FREKSfr-CARRYIMQ EQUlPf̂ SCfifT 

Refrigerated Trailert 20 

21 Ottwr Trolert 5 ,622 1,986 8 8 8 21 

22 Refrigerated Containtri 22 

23 Ottwr Conteinert 23 

24 • TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS 5,622 1,966 8 8 8 24 

25 QRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24) 6 ,961 24,848 23 ,863 4 ,888 18,149 25 

(0 
O 

u 
O 

z 
c 
z 
m 
(0 
o 
O 
z 
0> 
o 
c 
D 
> 

I 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report Freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural exptnsts relating to the tquipmtnt functions (salaries and wages, matartals. toois, supplies, fuels and lubricante, 

purchased services and general). 

3. Report in eolumn (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, column fo). Vfiii batanca to Schedule 410, eolumn tf), at followa: 

(a) Locomotivet, line S piut linr 38 compared to ttie lum of Schedule 410, linet 202, 203 piut 216 (txcluding wreck repairt). Do not report in Schedule 415, 

Equipmerit Damaged from Schedule 410, lint 204. 

(b) Frtight Cars, line 24 plus line 38 compered to the sum of Schedule 410, lines iZt, Z2Z plus 235 (excluding wreck repoirt). Do not report in Schedute 41S, 

Equipment Damaged from Sehtdult 410, lint 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipmant (line 35), Passengei and Other Revenut Equipmtnt (lint 36), Computti and Oote Procetting 

Equipmont (Ijne 37), Machinery-OUier Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41 compared to Schedule 410, ttie sum of 

Ilnes 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415. 

Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 ore credtt r .nounte. 

The allocation of freight ear repair expentt rtporteble on Jchedule 415 by car typet thall be in accordance with Instruction 2 -21 , Freight Iroin repair costing 48 

CFR 1201 

4. Deprtciation expense for eoch ctass of equipment by car type shot be reported in columns (e) and (d). For improvemente on leasod property, Accounte 732 

and 733, use a supplementary Schtdule 415, which will rotate to Schedul i t 340 end 342. 

Depreciation cliarges repoited on columnt (c) and (d) will batance to Schidule 410, column (f), as followt: 

a. Locomotivet, lint 5 piut 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cart, lint 24 piut lint 38 comportd to Scheduie 410, line 232 

c. Rum of Highwoy Equipment (line 32): Floating Equipment (line 35); Pasitnger and Ottiei Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and Date Processing 

Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Ottier Equipment (line 40): and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipmtnt (lint 41) compdtd to Schtdule 410, lint 317, 

5. Amortiiation adjuttmtnt of each oquiprnent type which it ineluded In eolumn (c) shoi be reported in column (e) at o de'jtt or credit to the appropitate line ttem; 

the net odjutbntnt on lint 43 shall tqual ttie equipment amortization odjustiinonl opplicablo to equipment used In freight servlca included m line 38, column (e), 

schedult 335. 

e. Ltoit/Rentelt 'tported In column (f) ihould batance to eolumn (f) of Sehedule 410 ot followt: 

o. Locomotivot, lines plui 38 compared wrth Schedule 410, linet 207, 208, Z'.t and 212. 

b. Frtight Cort, line 24 piut lint 38 compared with Schedule 410, llnei 226 plui 227 'nott ttiot Schedule 410, linet 230 and 231, ore roported in Schedule 414 

and ore not to be Included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Loott/Rtnteli for All Ottitr Equipmtnt, linet 32, 35, 3^, 37, 40 ond 41, will botance to Schedule 410, linet 311, 312, J l 5 and 316, except for ttie 

Interehange rentel on Iroileri and containtri whieh it reported ,r Sehtdult 414. Thtrtfort, both Schtduitt 414 and 415 shuuld be used when boicinclng 

Leatt/Rtntalt Othei Equipment to Schedule 410. Oo not report in Schedule 415 the Traier end Conteiner rtnteli rtported In Schtdule 414. 

7. Investment twse by typet of equiprnent thall be reported in columni (g) ond (h) and thouW not Includa ttio cott Equipmont I immii 8'jt Not OiMied w*en the 

rtnte ttierefoie nre included In ttie rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21 -00,31 -22-00, 31 -23-00, 35-21 -00, 35-22-00 and 35 - 23-00. 

It Ihoukl inclixte ttit Cott of Equipment Owned end L ta t td lo Othert whtn the rente ore ineluded in the rent for Equipmertt Account Not. 32-21 -00, 

32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21 -OC, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property U t td But Not Owntd ihould alto be included when ttie rent It Included In Aeeount Not, 31 -12-00, 31 -13-00, 31 -22-00 and 31 -23-00, ineluihra. 

The (rand totel of aach equipment occount in column (h) of Schedule 330 iho i id tqual ttit totelt of lint itemt eonitituting the equipment account totelt of 

eolumnt (g) and (h), of tchedule 415. 

8. Accumutated depreetation for eoeh etatt of tquipment iholl be reported in columni (I) and 0) The f t n d totel of ooch oquipmeni reitrve account in column 

(g). Schedule 335, thall equal ttia combined ogvogote totel oecumutated depreetation for line ttemt eonitituting ttit corretponding equipment occounte 

reported In eolumnt (I) end (J), on Schedule 415, 

Railroad Annual Repart R-1 



56 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars ,'n Thouiands) 

Lint 
No. 

Crott 
Chtck 

Typet of tquipmtnt 

(a) 

Repairt 
(net expenie) 

(b) 

Depreetation * Amortization 
Lint 
No. 

Crott 
Chtck 

Typet of tquipmtnt 

(a) 

Repairt 
(net expenie) 

(b) 

Owned 

(c) 

Capttallzed 
leate 

(d) 

Adjuttment net 
during year 

(t) 

Um 
No, 

1 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Dieitl Locomotivt-Yard 1,294 68 1 
2 Dietel Locomotive-Road 12,189 3,497 2 
3 Other Locomotive-Yard 3 
4 Other Locomotive-Road 4 

5 TOTAL 13,483 3,565 5 

6 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 2 39 6 
7 Box-Plain 50 Foot ond Longer 864 1,709 258 7 
8 Box-Equipped 4,288 1,260 8 
9 Gondota-Ptain 310 21 145 9 
10 Qondota-Equipped 158 42 49 10 
11 Hopper-Covered 827 859 77 11 
12 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 127 429 12 
13 Hoppei -Open Top-Spectal Service 445 213 13 
14 Refrlgerotor - Mochanicol 79 14 
15 Refrigerotor -Nonmechanical 17 9 15 
16 Ftat TOFC/COFC 903 1 16 
17 Ftat Multi-level 17 
18 Ftat-Generol Sorvice 12 320 18 
19 Ftat-Ottier 201 205 10 
20 All Ottier Freight Cora 4 40 20 
21 Cabooiet 50 14 21 

22 Auto Rocks 556 22 
23 Miteeltaneout Aceeitoritt 4 23 

24 « TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 8,847 5,161 529 24 

25 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIQHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Rehigorotod Traltaii 25 
26 Othar Trailen 858 26 
27 Refrigerated Contalnart 27 
28 Ottwr Containen 28 
29 Bogiet 29 
30 Choatit 30 
31 Othar Highway Equipment (Freight) 31 

32 * TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 858 32 

33 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 33 
34 Local Marine 34 

35 * TOTAL FLOAnNQ EQUIPMENT 35 

OTHEH EQUIPMENT 
Pattengor and Othor R^V^MIU* Equipm<ml 

(Freight Portion) 36 • 

OTHEH EQUIPMENT 
Pattengor and Othor R^V^MIU* Equipm<ml 

(Freight Portion) 36 

37 • Computer tyttemt and word procetting tquip. 684 863 37 

38 • Machinery-Locomotivet 1 82 38 6 36 

39 « Maehinery-Freight Cart ' 52 60 15 39 

40 * Maehlnary-Other Equipment ^ 34 31 40 

41 • Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 1,190 2,971 41 

42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 2,042 3,963 23 42 

43 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 

PORTION) 25,230 12,689 529 23 43 

1 The date to be reported on line 38 in eolumn (b) it the omourrt reported In Schedule 410, column (f), line 203, reduced by the allocable poition of line 218, 
^ The data to be reportod on lirw 30 incoiumn (b) It the amount roported In Sehedule 410, eoluinn tf), Una 222, reduced t>y the alloeabte portion of line 238, 
' The data to Iw reported on line 40 in eolumn (b) It the amount repoited In Schedule 410, eolumn (f), Ilnet 302 through 300, rtduced by the olteeabie 
portion of line 320. 
* Supplementel tchedute 41S ttating amorttzition adjuittnerrt at tt KCSR were uting whote Itte rato depreetation. 
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KANSAS C I T Y SOUTHERN L INES CON SOLIDAfED Year 1994 57 

S C H E D U L E 415 - SUPPORTING S C H E D U L E - — E Q U I P M E N T — C o n t i n u e d 
(Doltart in Thousonds) 

Invettment bote ot of 12/31 Accumutated dtpreeiotion at of 12/31 

Lirw 
No. 

Cross 
Cheek 

Loose end rentals 
(net) 

(0 

Owmed 

(g) 

Cophalizod 
leott 

(h) 

Owned 

(i) 

CopHalized 
leate 

0) 

Line 
No. 

1 103 7,559 5,222 1 
2 968 149,326 57,657 2 
3 3 
4 4 

5 1,071 156,885 62,879 5 

6 252 93 6 
7 948 41,287 9,671 22,742 7,429 7 
8 3,195 1,042 15,437 8 
9 719 .1,194 2,608 9,663 1,232 9 
10 3,395 2,970 2,640 49 10 
11 3,415 39,228 1,157 11,333 299 11 
12 369 4,503 1,931 12 
13 751 21,026 11,095 13 
14 14 
15 36 23 15 
16 i 30 15 16 
17! 17 
18 i 10,457 3,373 18 
19 1 643 10,921 4,027 10 
20 ! 686 2,747 1,914 20 
21 77 72 21 
22 1 22 
23 i 23 

24 i 10,726 206,195 16,406 64,358 9,009 24 

! 
25 ! 25 
26 5,047 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 

32 5,047 32 

33 33 
34 34 

35 35 

36 36 
37 1,999 4,694 2,886 37 
38 1,407 709 38 
39 2,417 1,228 39 
40 856 408 40 
41 46 3f,,e07 18,397 41 

42 2,045 45,181 23,628 42 

43 18,889 408,261 16,406 170.865 9,009 43 

^ Tha dote to be reported on iinae 38, 38 and 40 In eolumni (p) and (h) It ttw Invetttnent recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Loeomottvaa, Freight 
Cm*, and Other Equipment. 
^ The depreetation to ba reported on tinea 38, 38, and 40 In eolumn (e) It ealcutalad by muttiplying the Invetbnent in each atement by ttie effeettve compoeite 
rato for Property Account 44, and ttwn odding 01 aublraeting the adjuttment reported In eolunrm (e). Thlt eakiutation thould equal the amount ihowm in 
column (c), Schtdute 335. 
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57A KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 
SCHEDULE 415 SUPPORTING SCHEDULE--EQUIPMENT (Improvements on Leased Property) 

(Dollan in Thoutandt) 

Lino 
No. 

Crott 
Chtck 

Typtt of tquipmtnt 

(a) 

Repairt 
(net txpenst) 

(b) 

Depreetation * Amortization 

Line 
No. 

Lino 
No. 

Crott 
Chtck 

Typtt of tquipmtnt 

(a) 

Repairt 
(net txpenst) 

(b) 

Owned '' Capttallzed 
I leate 

(c) ' (d) 

Adjustrrwrrt net 
during year 

( t ) 

Line 
No. 

1 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Dietel Locomotivt - Yard 1 

2 Oietel Locomotive-Road 7 2 
3 Other Locomotive-Yard 3 
4 Other Locomotive-Rood 4 

6 * TOTAL 7 S 

6 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Ptain 40 Foot 6 
7 Box-Ptam 50 Foot ond Longer 7 
8 Box-Equipped 8 

9 Qondota-Ptain 9 

10 Qondota-Equipped 10 
11 Hopper-Covered 11 

12 Hoppei-Open Top-Generol Service 12 

13 Hopper-Open Top-Spectal Serviee 13 
14 Rehigtrotor -Mechanical 14 

15 Refrigerator -Nonmechanlcol 15 

16 Fla i TOFC/COFC 16 

17 Ftat Mutti-level 17 

18 Ftat-Geneial Senrice 16 

19 Ftat-Ottwr 10 

20 All Ottier Freight Con 20 

21 Cabootet 21 

22 Auto Roeka 22 

23 Miteeltaneout Accettoriet 23 

24 a TOTAL FREIQKT TRAIN CARS 24 

25 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIQHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Reftigeratod Troilirt 25 

26 Other Troilen 26 

27 Relrigerated Containen 27 

28 Other Containen 26 

29 Bogiet 29 

30 Chaitit 30 

31 Othar Higttway Equipmtnt (Freight) 31 

3:.; * TOTAL HIQHWAY EQUIPMENT 32 

33 
FLOATWG EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 33 

34 Local Marina 34 

38 * TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 35 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

36 

Pattenger and Othei Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 36 

37 • Computei tyttemt end WINd proeatting equip. 37 

38 • Machinory-Locomotivet (1) 38 

39 • Machinery-Freight Con (2) 39 

40 * Machinory-Othor Equlpnwnt (3) 40 

41 • Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 13 41 

42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 13 42 

43 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIOHT 

PORTION) 20 43 

^ The data to be reportad on lirw 38 In eoiumn (b) ta ttw amount reported In Schedute 41C, eolumn (f), line 203, reduced by the ollocabte portion of line 
^ The date to be reported on line -38 In column (b) ta ttie amount roportod in Scheduta 410, eolumn (f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 
' The data to be reported on line 40 In eolumn (b) ia tha amount reportod In Schedute 410, eolumn tf), llnea 302 ttirough 300, reduced by the alloeabte 
portion of llna 320, 
* Supplementel tchedute 415 ttating amortization adjuttment at if KCSR ware uting wtiote life rato depieeintion. 

216. 
235. 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 57B 
415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Continued (Improvements on Leased Property) 

(Do'tan in Thousandt) 
1 
1 

Leott and rtntalt 
(ntt) 
If) 

Invettment baae at of 12/31 Accumutatod depreetation at of 12/31 

Line 
No 

Line 
No. 

Crott 
Cheek 

Leott and rtntalt 
(ntt) 
If) 

Owned Capttallzed 
leate 

(g) (h) 

Owned 

(i) 

Capttallzed 
leate 

(j) 

Line 
No 

1 
1 
j 1 

2 177 10 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 177 10 5 

6 6 
7 7 
8 8 

1 9 9 
10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 

r ' 

1 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 2 2 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 2 2 24 

25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 

33 33 
34 34 

35 35 
34 
35 

36 36 
37 17 17 37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
41 154 25 41 

42 171 42 42 

43 350 54 43 

^ The date to bc reported on llnee 38,38 and 40 in eolumni (g) and (h) te ttie Invetttnent reeorded In Property Aeeount 44, alloeated to Locomotivee, Freight 
Cara, and Other Equipment, 
' The depreetation to bo reported on linet 38, 38, and 40 In eolumn (c) ia caleutated by muttiplying the Invetbnent In each etenwnt by Uw e f f s ' ^ eompoatta 
rato 4of Property Account 44, and than adding or luUraeUng the adjuatment reported In eolumn (e). Thit caleutalion thould equal the amount ahrwm in 
eolumn (e), Schedute 335. 
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SCHEDULE 416 SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - ROAD 
(Dollari In Thoutandt) 

Owned and utad Imprcvemonte to teased proporty Copttoleed leatet TOTAL 

Dent tty Inv Accum. Depr Inv Accum Depr Inv Currert Accum. Inv Accum. 
Line category Aecounl Base depr. rata Bose depr rote Base ytar Amort Base depr. & Line 
No (Ctau) No. % % amort Amorl No 

w (b) (et (d) (a) tf) (9) (h) (i) (1) <k) (1) (m) 

1 1 1 3 23 ,476 11,419 0,84 23,476 11j419 1 

2 8 49 ,958 25,333 5 7 1 49^958 25,333 -L. 
3 9 121,008 32,427 4 28 121,008 32,427 3 

4 11 22 ,504 17,235 5 81 22,504 17,235 -L. 
5 SUB-TOTAL 216 ,946 66.414 216,946 86,414 5 

6 11 3 87 ,333 3,079 0 8 4 5 0 2 12 TOO 167,635 3j^p91 6 

7 6 149,767 39,936 4 6 4 9 3 3 66 4 ,30 150,700 40,022 7 

8 9 190,827 35,413 2.85 4 1 9 3 0 3.16 191,246 35,443 8 

9 11 53 .420 19,705 5,65 351 47 6.67 53,771 19,752 9 

10 SUB-TOTAL 461 ,347 98,133 2 ,205 175 483 ,552 _ 9 8 , 3 0 8 10 

11 111 3 N/A " N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 11 

-2U- 8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 12 

13 9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 13 

14 11 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 14 

15 fAiB-TOTH. N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 15 

16 IV 3 4 ,325 1,134 0.84 4 ,325 1 J 3 4 J 6 

17 6 27 ,452 i 3 , 2 2 6 3.96 4 6 3 3.77 27,498 13,229 27-
18 9 26 ,218 9x520 2 20 1,034 10 2 .32 27,250 9,530 

19 11 7 ,527 4 ,398 4.60 15 1 5.00 7 ^ 2 4,399 19 

20 SUB-TOT* 65 ,520 26,278 1,095 14 6 6 ^ 1 5 28,292 20 

21 V 3 21 

22 8 22 

23 9 23 

24 11 .24 

25 SUB-TOTAL 25 

26 ORANDTOTAL 763 ,813 212,825 N/A 3,300 189 N/A 767,113 213,014 26 

(1) Columns (c) + (I) + (i) " Column 12 
Columns (d) -f (g) -I- (k) • Column 13 

(2) The bete i^and total for owrwd and uaad, impiovenwrttt to leaaed property and eapttallzed leaaaa ihould o<|ual Ihe aum at Account* 3,8, and 11 thown al year end on Schedute 330 and Sehadiite 330A. 
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SCHEDULE 417 - SPECIALIZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE — TRANSPORTATION 
(Dolltn in Thousands) 

1. I-eport height expentei only. 
2. Report In linet 1,2,3,4, and 10 the totel of those nohjrol expenses (sotarhn and wages, material, tools, suppliet, fuelt end lubricante, purchatet tervleet, tnd general) Incurred In the operation of each 

type of tpectalcced tervice ftcilily. Tliit tchtdult dott not includt twitching tervicet performed by tioin and yard crawl In conntctnn with or wllhiln tpectalized tervice tociltttet. 
3. Whnn it it nectssary to apportion txptniet, tuch as admmatrotive expanses lo Iwo or more servkes, they shall be apportioned on the rnost equitable bosis ovoiloblo to the respondtnt and only to tht 

tervicei they tupport 1 ht total eifieiises in column (j) should botance withttie reipective line ttems in Scheoule 410, Roiliwoy Operabng Expenseii 
4 Report In column (b), ime 2, the eipenses ineurred In highwoy movemants of Iroilers ond containtri ptrformtd otthe expense of the rtp orting roilraod within o terminal area for the purpose of pnk-up, 

delivtry c highwoy Interchange service Rsport In column (b), line 3, the eiiienses Incurred in operaling focilities toi handling boilers end/or contiiiners. Including stoioge eipenset See schedule 755, notm R. 
5 The operation of floating eauipment In lino-houl service (beiween distinct terminals) should be reported in column (c) on line 2FloaUng operationt conducted wtth In o generol terminal oi harbur area 

should Dt reported in column (c), line 3 
6. Report in column (g), line 3, ttie ei^enttt Incurrtd by the roilroad in loading ond unloading automobiles, tiuckt, etc., to ond from bi-lovel ond tti-level outo rack ca.rsReport on line 2. column (g), the 

exptntt incurred by the roilroad in moving outomobllet, eto , beiween bi-level ond til- tevei kwding and unkxodmg tacilttwt ovtr ttit highway to thipptrt, receivert or connecting corriersReport in column (f) 
opcooting expenses for tand taciitttas in s> jpport of floating operations, including the operation ol doct<s ond whorvet 

7. Report on lina 4 column fi), ttie expenitt rttated to heating ond refrigerotion of TOFCyCOFC tioiiert ond conteinert (totel dtbite and credtts). The expenses on line 4, column (h), relote to refrigerator 
cars only 

8. Report in column (i) total ei^tnsts incurred in performing rail substitute «ervk:e, other highway rovenue serviee, LCL terminal operations, warehouse operations, fraight car tiansloading, groin elewtor 
terminal oporations and livestock feeding cfierotions only. 

Lirw 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Kemt 

W 

TOFC/COFC 
terminal 

(b) 

F looting 
equipment 

(c) 

Cool marine 
torminal 

(d) 

Ore merino 
terminal 

( t ) 

Other marine 
terminoi 

(f) 

Motor 
vehKle 

looc* and 
dabi} ution 

(9) 

Protective 
sarvKot 

refrigerotor cor 

(h) 

Ottier special 
sorvKOS 

(0 

Totel columns 
(b-i) 

0) 

Line 
No. 

1 Adminltt'otion 1 

2 Pick up and dalKreiy, marine tine haul N/A 2 

3 Loading and untoading and k>eal marine 3,954 N/A 346 4,300 -L. 
4 >otectlve Itrvicet, totel dtbtt and crtdttt (271) (271) 4 

5 Freight lott or domaged-toltly rtlated 5 

8 Fringe benefita 6 

7 Catitattyond Inturance 7 

8 joint tecimy- Debtt 8 

9 Joint taeHily- Credtt 0 

10 Ottwr 5 5 10 

11 TOTAL 3,954 (271) 351 4,034 11 
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Schedule 418 

Insiruction: 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized I. 
and equipment by primary account. 

in road 

Column 

(a) = primwy account number and titie for which capital looso omounte 
ore included therein. 

(b) 1 the total investment in ttwt primary account. 

(e) a. the Investnient in capttal leases at the end of Ihe year. 

(d) = the current year amortization. 

(a) s the accumutatod amortization retating to the leased properboa. 

SCHEDULE 418 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CAPITAL LEASES 

Capttal Loasea 

Primary Account No. 4 
Titie 
(a) 

Totel Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

tnvettmtnt 
At End of Yoor 

(c) 

Cutrent Year 
Amort, 

(d) 

Accum. 
Amort, 

(a) 

53 - Freight Cars 222,603 16,406 529 9,009 
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S C H E D U L E 4 5 0 - A N A L Y S I S O F T A X E S 
(Dollars in Thousandsi 

A. Railway Taxes. 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Cheek Kind of tax 

(a) 
Amount 

(b) 

Line 
No 

1 Othef than U.S. QovainmanI Taxaa 13,913 1 

2 

U.S. Government Taxat 
Income Taxes: 

Normal Tax and Surtax 12,723 2 
3 Excett Profite 3 

4 * Total - Income Taxtt L 2 + 3 12,723 4 

5 Railroad Rotirement 23,221 5 
6 Hotpttol Inturaneo 1,673 6 
7 Supplemental Annutiet 1,557 7 

8 Untmploymtnt InsLionce 274 6 
9 All Ottier United States Taxes 9 

10 Total - U.S. Governinont Taxaa 39,448 10 

11 Total - Railway Taxea 53,361 11 

B. Adjustmente to Federal Incomo Taxos 

1. In column (a) are listed the perticulars which most often cause o differential between texablo ineome and pretax accounting income. Other particulars which 
cause such a differential should be listed under tiie caption Other (Specify), including Stete and ottitr taxtt deferred if computed ttparaltly. Minor tttmt, toch 
I t l t lhan S100 000, may bt eombintd in a singit enby under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning ol the year totel of accounte 714, 744, 762 and786 applicable to each particular item in column (a). 
3. Indicate in column (c) the not change in accounbt 714, 744. 762 and 7«6 for the net tex effect of timing differeneei originating and reversing in ttie current 

occounUng period 
4. Indicate in column (d) and adfustmente, as aporopriate, including odjustmente to eliminate or reinstete deferred tex effocte (credite or debite) due to 

applying or recognizing o loss carry -forwar d or o loss carry - back 
5. The total of line 18 in columns (c) and (d) should agree witti ttie total of ttie conbo charges (credite) to Aceount 557, Provisions for Deferred Taxes, end 

Acocunt 581, Provisiona for deferred Taxes - Exboordinary Items, for the current year. 
6. Indicate in column (e) the cumutative totel of eolumns (b), (e), and (rt). The tatal of column (e) must agree with the totel of accounts 714, 744, 762 ond 786, 

Line 
No, Particulars 

(a) 

Beginning of year 
bdtance 

Ih) 

Not credite 
(chtrges) for 
eurrent year 

(c) 
Adjustments 

(d) 

End of 
year botance 

(e> 

Line 
No, 

1 Accelerated depreetation. See. 167 l.R.C: 

Guidelines lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 135,470 10,497 92,266 238,235 1 

2 Aceelerotedomortization of facilities. See 168 l.R.C. 2 

3 Mceelorated amortization of rolling ttoek. See. 184 l.R.C. 3 
4 Amortization of righte of way. See. 1851.R.C, 4 

5 Ottier (iptetty) 5 

6 A t t t l Rttbucturing 6 

7 ftate. ve (or Ciaims (10,636) 1,128 (6,603) (16,111) 7 

8 Rtacquisition of 1st Moitgage Bondt 8 

9 Futurt Btnefite of Capttallzed Leatet (1,440) 72 (1,368) 9 

10 Provitions lor Contingenciet (8,497) 3,876 (24,866) (29,487) 10 

11 Aectltrottd Dtpreetation Change from 11 

12 RRB Accounting to 12 

13 Depreetation Accounting 13 

14 Attel Dlipotttloni 1,449 47 1,496 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

IB Inveitmtnt tax eredil* 18 

10 TOTALS 116,346 15,573 60 ,846 192,765 19 
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of investment tax credtt $ 
If deferral method for Investment tax credtt was oloctod: 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized oc o reductior, of tax Itabilty for current year $ 
(2) Deduct amount of currant year's credtt applied to reduction of tax Itabitty but deferred for aceountinr̂  

purposet $ 
(3) Batance of currenl year't credtt uttd lo rtduee eurrent year't tax accrual $ 
(4) Add amount of prior year 't deftrred credtti bting amortized to reduce eurrent year't tax accrual $ 
(5) Total decreott in eurrent year't tex accrual retutting from ute of invettment tax crtdttt $ 

2. Ettimotod amount of futura oorningi which con be realized twfore paying Federal income taxes becaute c4 
unutod and avoiloblo not operating loss corryovor on January 1 of the year followir,g that for which the 
report is mode $ NONE 

SCHEDULE 450 - ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars in Tiiousands) 

•Focrt notes 

1, II flow-through mothod was eiectad. Indicate net decrease (or increue) in tax accruai because 
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SCHEDULE 460 - ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YtEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a brief description for all ttems, regardless of amount. Included during the year in Accounte 555, Unusual or infrequent Items: 560, Income or Lott From 
Optiationt of Discontinued Segmente; 562. Gain « Loss on Dispoial r>f Discontinued Segmente; 570. Exbaordinary Itomt; 580, Income Taxet on 
Extraordinary Itemt; 582, Cumutative Effect of Changet in Accounting Principlti; 603, Approprtations Rtleottd: 606, Other Credtti to Rttaintd Ea.'ningt; 616, 
Othtr Dtbite to Retained Eatniist; 620, Approprtations for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appioprtationt foi othtr Purpotet. If approprtationt rtleated reflect 
approprtationt provided during the year, each account shoiid not be roported. 

For Accounte 510, Misceitaneout Incomt, and 551, f>llsceltanoous Income Charges, if the total in etther account oxeeede 10% of net Income before 
exbaordinary items, describe the three largest rtems in the account and any ottier rtems in excess of 10% of ntt income. 

Line Accouni Itam Oabtta Credtts Line 
No No No 

(a) (b> (e) (d) 

1 519 Miteeltaneout Income N/A 1 

2 551 Miteeltaneout Income Charget 1 5 ,380 2 

3 555 Unuiual or Infrequenl ttemt NONE 3 

4 560 Operationt of Discontinutd Stgmtnte NONE 4 

5 562 Ditpotal of Diicontiriutd Stgmtnte NONE 5 

6 570 Exbaordinary Itemt NONE 0 

7 590 Income Toxet on Exbooidinary Itemt NONE 7 

8 592 Changet in Accounting Principlet NONE 8 

9 603 Approprtationi Rt l ta t td NONE 9 

10 606 Othor Credite to Retained Earningt NONE 10 

11 616 Othtr Dtbttt to Rttained Earningt NONE 11 

12 620 Appropriation! foi Sinking Funds NONE 12 

13 621 Appiopitationt for Other Purpotei NONE 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 18 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

' Amortization Expense - POA & Goodwill (MIdsouth Acquisition) 

Ccntrit>ulions 

Othar 

4,814 

467 

99 
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S C H E D U L E 501 - GUARANTIES AND S U R E T Y S H I P S 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

1. If ttie respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perforrnonee by ony othor corporation or othar assocation of any agreement or 
obligation, show tho particulars of each contiact of guaranty or suretyship in effect at ttio close trt the year or entered into ond oxpirod during the year. 

Thlt inquiry doet not cover Uie case of ordinary commerctal paper maturing on demand or not tator ttion 2 years aftor the dote of istut. Itemt of Ittt 
ttwn $50,000 may be thown at one totel. 

Lino 
No. 

Namet of all partiet principally 
and primarily Itabit 

Doieription Amourtt of contingent 
Ltabilly 

Sola or joint 
corttingant 

ltabilly 
Lina 
No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 Cttyof Jointiy and teverally Itable for principal and 1 
2 NewOrleant, LA intorett for Ntw Orleont Union Posttnger 2 
3 Ttrminai Revenue Bondt 1/1/1048 to 1/1/1888. 3 
4 4 
5 Finance Docket 15820 5 
6 6 
7 The KCS RaihMiy Company it guarantor of ttieir 7 
8 proportion of 100 Joint 8 
9 9 
10 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 10 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 Z7 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
36 36 
36 36 
37 37 
38 38 

2. If any eorpciration or othor otsoctations wet under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any aj^eement or 
obllgotton, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such conboct of guaranty or suretyship ot the elose of the year or ontored Into and expired 
durino tho vear 

Thta Inquiry doet not cover ttie catt ol ordinary commerctal peper maturing on domond or not tator than 2 yeart after date of ittue, nor does tt Inelude 
ordinary lurtty bondt or undtrtekings on appealt In eourt proeeedingt. 

Finance Doeket numlwr, titie Sote or joint 
Line maturtty date and concite deterip­ Namet of all guarantort and turetiet Amount contingent contingent Line 
No tion of agreement or obligation ltabilly of guarantori ltabilly No 

(a) (b) (c) (d> 

1 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 Q 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
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SCHEDULE 502 - COMPENSA PNG BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thouiands) 

Using the following notes as o guideline, showthe requirementa compensating batancet and thort-ttrm borrowing tvrangtmtnte. Footoote 
dtacloturt it rtquirtd even though the arrangement it not rtduced to witting. 

1. Dlielose compentating batancet not legally retblcttd, linet of ertdtt uted end unused, overage interest rote of short-term borrowings outetending 
at botanco sheet dots, maumum amount of outetending borrowings during tho period and ttio wetghted overage rote of those borr-iwings. 

2. Time deposite and certificates of depostt constituting compensating balances not legolly resbicted shoiid be disclostd. 
3. Compensating batance arrangementa need only be disclosed for ttie Iritest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating batances included in Account '703, Spectal Oeposrts,and in Aceount 717, Other Funds, should also be separaiel)' discloted below. 
5. Compenioting Batance arrangementa ore tufficiently mottrtal to rtquirt ditcloturt m footnotei when tho aggregate of vwttten end otal ogreomerrt 

batancet amount to 15 porecnt or more of llqukl assete (current cosh botances, resbicted ond unrestiicted plus marketable ttcurUts). 
6. Whtn 0 carrier It nof in compltance with a compentating batance rtquiromont, the ftct ihoukl bt ditclottd olong with ttattd ond poikibla 

sanctions whtnever iuch pottible tanctiono may be ImnrwdioM (not vogue or unpredictebte) and rrwtortal, 

NONE 
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SCHEDULE 510 - SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Oollan in Thoutandt) 

The prineipal uta of thit tchedute It to determine the overage embedded rate of ttettt capttal. 

I. OaM Cutelanding at End of Yaar: 

Line# Aceount No. TWa Souree 

1 
Batance | 

Ciote of Yeor | 

1 781 Loant and Nottt Payable Seh, 200, L. 30 

2 764 Equipmem Obligationi and Other Long Term Debt dut Wtthin 

One Year Seh. 200, L. 38 16,420 

3 765/767 Funtted OeM Unmatured Seh, 200, L. 41 5,278 

4 766 Equipment Obllgationt Seh. 200, L, 42 106,492 

5 766.5 Capttallzed Leott Obligationi Seh. 200, L . 43 6,772 

6 768 Dtbt in OetauK Seh. 200. L. 44 

7 768 Aeeounta Payable; Affiiated Companwi Seh. 200. L. 45 478,536 

8 770.1/770.2 Unamortized Oebt Premium Seh. 200.L 46 

9 Totel Oebt Sum L. 1 - 8 613,496 

10 Debt Directiy Related to Road Property Notoi. 356,383 

11 Debt Directly Rttated to Equipment Noto 1. 167,412 

12 Totel Debt Directiy Rotated to Road & Equipment SumL. 10 and L. 11 523,795 

13 

Percent DIreetty Rotated to Road L. 10 dlv. by L. 12 

Whote % •«- 2 decimate 66.04% 

14 

Pareant DIreetty Retatod to Equlpmant L. 11 div. by L. 12 

Whole % -f 2 decimalt 31.96% 

15 DeM Not DIreetty Rotated to Road or Equipment L.8 ~ L . 12 89,703 

16 Road Proparty DeM (Noto 2) (L. 13XL. 19)-!-L. 10 417,417 

17 Equipment DeM (Noto 2) a . 1 4 X L . 1(S) + L. 11 196,081 

II. Inta raat Aoeruad During tha Yaar: 

Llna# Aceouni No. Tttle Souret 
eetance 

Ciote of Year 

18 540-640 Total Intareet and Amortization (Fixed Charget) Sch. 210, L. 42 39,313 

10 540 Corttingant Intereit on Funded DeM Sch. 210,L.44 

20 617 Releote o4 Premiumt on Funded DeM Seh. 210, L. 22 

21 Total Intereat (L.18 + L.18) - L . 2 0 39,313 

22 Intaraat DIreetty Related to Rood Prnfwfy Debt Note 4 27,367 

23 Intorett Directty Rotated to Equipment DeM Noto 4. 11,199 

24 Intorett Not DirtcUy Rttated to Road or Equipment Property OeM L. 21 - (L. 22 + L. 23) 747 

25 Intereti Road Propariy DeM L 22-H(L .24XL. 13) 27,875 

26 Intereet Equipmtnt DeM L. 23 +(L. 24XL. 14) 11,438 

27 Embedded Roto of DeM Capttal - Rood Proporty L. 25 dhr by L. 16 6.66% 

28 Embedded Roto of DeM Capttai - Equipmont L. 28 dhr. by L. 17 5.83% 

Note 1. Direclly letated meant ttie purpotf whteh ttw fundt were need when the dtiit wat Ittued. 
Noto 2. Line 16 piut Line 17 mutt ociual Line 8. 
Noto 3. Line ?1 ineludet Inttrest on debt in Account 768- -Account Payable; Affiliated eompaniet. 
Noto 4. Thlt intorett retatet to dtbt reported In Linet 10 and 11, raapaettvely, 
Noto 6 Line 25 plua Line 26 mutt oquol Line 21, 
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INSI KIJC Î IONS ( ON( KKNINC; KtllillNS TO Bt MADI': IN S( III IIDI 1512 

1 l-uinti»h thc infOTmuiion calleti foi betow beiween the renpondent and the affihitled companies ur |>cfM3ns 
affihaled wtth the icbptmdent, inkiludmij uf ficers, directors, stockholder!, owners, partners o) iheti wivev and 
ulher ciose retaitvo, oi thctt axeiii^. i:)iample:)of iiansacttum aft, bul aic not re!>tncied to, nianaiierneitt, (egal, 
accouiiiitiK, pitt«.)u^ii)g Of uthei ly(K ot vcivice tiitluding Ihe fuiin;>hii!|{ i>f maieiiuU, bupphc ,̂ puKha^e of 
e^viipmcni, lca!>iitti uf ^Utiu\ite!>, land anJ ettutpineni, and ag(cemtttt!> relating lo altocaliuii uf olficet^' 
^alaiivv siiid iuttci ^otimuiii cv}!>u ttctwecu attiliated cutiipantcv 

lu t>f cf^cltidcd JIC paymcdts fut lhc (otlowiiig lype^ (if vvfvivcs: 
(a) I uwlul u i i f f clUft̂ C!) fo[ itaotHtrtutioik scivtceî  
(b) Payincius to or from othcf camera toi imcflme ^iviccv and mieichmitte uf cc|utpmem 
(lii Paymcm m oi fioiii oihci carriers which may rcavtnably bc regarded aii ordinarily connected wuh 

toulme o^Kration oi mamtenance, but any iipecial ui tmuMial iiansactions should be repotted, 
(d) Paymenis lu pubh' uliliiy companies for ralc^ or chaiKC!> fucd in confoiiml; wiiti t^oviimmtnl authority 
2 In column (a) enter ihc name uf the affiltaicd company, pci son, or aKcni with ^htch re»po.iticni received 

Of provided scivices aggregaimg S50,0(X) oi more for fhe year if an affiliaied Cvimpany provides services to 
more lhan onc affiliate, and lhc aggiegaic conuKnsatioii arnounis lo S50,fX¥) or niorc for lhc year, list all the 
ufliliaicj included in ihc agreemcnl and dc»ciibe Ihc allocatxm of charges If ihe rc&(NJndeni provider services 
to rnore ihan orte affdiate, and the aggregaic cornpcn»alion am<mnl$ to $yf,(X«)or more for the year, reference 
to ihik fad should be made and the dclail as to the alhxaiion of charges should be staled, f-ur ihose affiliales 
providing services lo (hc respondent, also entci in column (a) lhc percenl of affihatc's gross income derived 
frorn iransaciions wiih respondent. 

fhe re^ixjiideni may bc requited (o furni'.n as an aliachmcni to Schedule )I2 a balance sficci and Income 
Matcmcnl for cach affiliate wllh which respondent carrier had reportable iransacdons during the year, oi 
allcrnaiivcly, aitach a "Pro forma" balance sheet and income sialcmcnl for lhai poriion or cnliiy uf each 

alfihaie which furnished the agreed to selvlcc^, equipment, or uther reportable transaction I hc !))dicnit-ni'>, i) 
required, shoutd bc picpaied on a calendar year basis in conlurrniiy with thc prescribcil ^Lhcdutcs for thc 
balance sheet and incomc staiemeni m Annual AC|>ori Hurm K I , and shuuld bc noted tl> to mdicate the 
metliod used tor dcpiecikilmi} equipment or oltici pio{>city tunnithcd ihe caiitci. and wtiLthi-i ilic atlthalcS 
lederal income tax ictuin loi thc yeai >vds Itlcd im a i i>n.,ohddK-d i>a.i-> v îth thc ic:>pondriit L J I I H I 

}. In cohimn ib) imhcaic n.iiiife o( icUtiotiship of cunttul between thc tetpondcnt .ot.l Ilur i.k>nip.ii)y tu 
pcfiun identified in colunin U) as tollows. 

(a) If (CM'̂ tndent ihicctly conlrols alliliale, instil Ihc wuid "ducct" 
(b^ l l icMxnulciii contiuK thiough diioihei vuinpaiiy, inscii thc woid "indticvi" 
(c| ff respundent is under ccMiunoii cuntrul with affiliate, insert (he wurd "cuininori" 
<d) 11 icspondent is cuntu»Med directly ur iiuhiccily hy the compuuy hslcd in cttluinn (nt. insert the wurd 

"eontiolled" 
(c) II cunirol is exeicised by uihci incdiis sui.h as a injnagemcni contiacl or other arrangemcut of wfiatevt r 

kind, Inscri itie word "oihci" and foolnotc (o descnbe such afiangenicnts 
4 In column (c) fully describe (he iransaciions involved such as manaKemeni Ices, lease uf binlding, 

purchase ol maicitul, etc When the altiliatc listed in column (a) provides more ihan one iy(>c ol seMvt.c IM 
column (c). list cach type of scivicc separately and show tolal for thc affilialc. When services aic both provided 
und received l>etween the respondent and an affiliale ihey should bc lisled separalely and Ihe amounts ithown 
separately in column (e). 

5 In col'Jinn (d) icporl the dollar amounts of iransaclion shown and the cffcci uf any change in ilie methud 
uf cslablishing thc lerms Irum thai used in the preiedtng penud 

6 fn column (e) repori ihc do/lar amounts due from or lu related parlies and, if not otherwite apparent, the 
leinis and manner of seltlcmcnt Insert (P) paid and <K) icccivcd by thc amuunt in column {c'y 



512 - TRAN8ACTK>NS B E T W E E N R E S P O N D N T AND COMPANIES O R P E R S O N S AFF ILL IATED *VrrH i l E S P O N D E N T F O R S E R V I C E S R E C E I V E D O R PROVIDED 

Line 
Name ol company ur related Oollar amountt Amount dua from 

Line part/ wittl percent % Nature c4 relationship Oescriplion i;? of trantactlont or to related Line 
No ol gross income transaction (In thousands) parties No 

(•) (b) (e) (d) (•> 
1 CARLANO. INC. Common Equipment Rental 15,470 387 1 
2 Dieeel Parti / Locomolivaa 2,804 2 
3 Mitc Taxat A Iriterett 174 3 
4 4 
5 BILL INOS 5 
6 Phone Servica 1 6 
7 Scrap Salai 76 7 
8 Radio Sale 47 6 
9 9 
10 10 
11 DST SYSTEMS. INC. Common Coniract Programming 61 11 
12 Data Training Support Etc. 24 12 
13 Mitcallaneout 3 13 
14 14 
IS 15 

-IP-
17 

MID-SOUTH MICROWAVE, INC. Common Rent 1,219 16 -IP-
17 Maintenance 2,280 194 17 
18 Mitcelianeout 9 18 

_ 1 9 

20 
19 _ 1 9 

20 20 
21 OUTPUT TECHNOLOGY Common Servicet - Storage A Microfilming 108 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 SOUTHERN DEVELOPMENT COMPANY Common Rental ol Buildingt 1,038 24 
25 ??, 

-4 

5 
z 
cn 
O 

0} 
o c 

m 
iB z 
l~ 

z m cn 
o 
O z cn 
O c o 
> 
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512 - TRAN8ACTK>N8 BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILLIATED WrfH RESPONOENT FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No 

Name ot cornpany oi' related 
party with percent 
ol grott income 

(•) 

% Nature ol rolationthip 

(b) 

Description ol 
transaciion 

(e) 

Dollar amountt 
of trantactlont 
(in thousands) 

(d) 

Amount due Irom 
or to related 

partiet 
(•) 

Line 
No 

1 RICE -GARDEN CORPORATION Common Equipment Leatet 1 
2 Hot Box Detectort 325 145 2 
3 doted Circuit TV 387 3 
4 Central Traffic Confrol 300 4 
5 ROLM Telephone System 160 5 
6 AVL Train System 13 6 
7 Telephone Syttem - Baton Rouge 13 7 
8 Other 112 8 
9 9 
10 Maintenance on Leate* 1,789 141 10 
11 Dockage - Port Arthur, TX 88 7 11 

12 12 Hot Box Detectort Sold to KCSR 1,265 

11 

12 
13 Video Conference Equipment IJB 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 SUPERIOR TIE & TIMBER COMPANY Common Crott It Switch Tiet 26,687 16 
17 17 
16 BlLLlNCe 18 
19 Instf ance - Travel 3 19 
20 Tiet tt Lumber Sold 1,880 20 
21 Pipeline Crotting 1 21 
22 22 
23 23 

24 24 
23 

24 
25 25 

5 z 
Cf) 

In 
o 

eo 
o 

3= 
Bl 
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512 - T R A N S A C T I O N S B E T W E E N R E S P O N O E N T ANO C O M P A N I E S O R P E R S O N S AFF ILL IATED WITH R E S P O N D E N T F O R S E R V I C E S Rf fCEIVED O R PROVIDEO 

Line 
No 

Name of company or related 
party with percent 
of grott income 

(a) 

% Nature of relationship 

(b) 

Description of 
transaction 

(c) 

Oollar amounts 
of Irantactiora 
(in thousarxis) 

(d) 

Amount du'j trom 
Of lo related 

petliet 
(e) 

Line 
No 

1 TOLMAK INC. Common Track Renlai A Maintenance 656 1 

2 2 

3 BILLINOS _ 3 

4 Ballatt 9 4 

5 Track Repair 4 6 

6 Taxes 7 6 

7 Track Material 286 7_ 

8 8 

9 9 

10 TRANS "SERVE, INC. Common Maintenance & Intpection - Fleet 620 10 

11 Vehicle LIcente 113 11 

12 12 

13 BILLINOS 13 

14 Rent c4 Land 4 14 

15 Electriciiy 4 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

~4 
IM 

5 
z 
cn 
O 

cn o c 

m 
35 z 

z 
m cn 
O 
O z 
M o c a 
> 
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512 - TRANSACTIONS BEIWEEN RESPONOENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILLIATED WFTH RESPONDENT FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No 

Name of company or related 
party with percent 
of gross income 

(») 

% Nature of relatiortship 

(b) 

Deteription of 
transaction 

(c) 

Dolla/ amounts 
of trantactlont 
(in ttiousands) 

(d) 

Amount due from 
or to related 

parties 

(•) 

Line 
No 

1 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN INDUSTRIES, INC. Confrollad Medieal Claim* 3,421 1 

2 Preferred Stock Dividend 796 199 2 
3 Common Slock Dividend 7.874 3 
4 Insirence Premiumt 1,373 4 

S Federal Income T.vt 18,255 S 
6 Slate Income Tax 314 6 
7 Employee Stock Option Plan 2,182 7 

0 Profit Sharing 801 8 

9 Reimburse KCSI for Railroad 9 

10 Employee Expente* 45 10 

11 Computer Related Expentet 7 11 
12 Legal A ContuHing Feet 3 12 
13 Employee Payroll Deductiont 2,021 13 
14 Office Supplie* 8 14 
19 Equipment Leate 17 15 
16 Intereti on Advance 17,655 16 
17 Retlrk:Ud Stock Plan 217 17 
18 Software 277 18 

19 Utililiet ' 5 19 
20 Mitcellaneou* 30 20 
21 Inierett Payable on Income Tax 7.535 21 
22 Deferred Excett Benefit Plan 44 ?? 
23 23 

24 

25 25 

z 
CO 

o 

o 

z 
c z m 
V) 

o 

i 
§ 

I 
a 

•«i 

8 



512 - T R A N S A C T I O N S B E T W E E N R E S P O N D E N T AND COMPANIES O R P E R S O N S AFFI1J.IATED WRTH R E S r O N D E N T F O R S E R V I C E S R E C E I V E D OR PROVID E O 

72D
 

Line 
No 

Name c4 company or related 
party with percent 
of gross Income 

(*) 

% Nature c4 relatk>nshlp 

<b) 

Description of 
fransaction 

(e) 

Dollar amounts 
c4 transactions 
(in thousands) 

(d) 

Amount due from 
or to related 

parties 
(•) 

Line 
No 

t KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN INOUSTRCS, INC. ConaoHad BILLINGS 1 

2 continued Acquistkxi of KCS by IC 31 2 

3 Talephone Servic* 8 3 

4 Office Supplies 9 4 

s Postage 23 S 

6 Payroll Expenee and Expente Account* 11 6 

7 Travel A Vltion Inturance 5 7 O 
8 Sale of Scrap 13 8 

9 Mitcellarteout 4 0 

10 
10 c 

11 11 2 
12 

12 

13 
13 z 

14 
14 c z 

16 
15 m 

0) 
16 

16 
m 
0) 

17 
17 

18^ 
18 (li 

19 
19 R 

20 20 o > 
21 

21 

22 
22 

23 
23 

24 
24 

25 
25 

n
aiiead

A
 

5 
3 

1 t 
e e * 

<fi a, 
30 
1 

t 



^oadjruuajs: V e a r l 9 . i i „ K A N S A S C I T Y SOUTHERH L I N E S C O N S O L I D A T E D 

JNSTRLCTIONS CONCERMNC RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

HiUic partieuiars >>! Jil tracks operattd bv (he respondent at the close of the year, according to (he tollowmg classification: 
I) Line owneu by respondent 

' l l Line uwned by propnetary companies 
}! Line opcrateu under lease tor j wectfteU \um, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or ' B i independent or not affiitated with respondent 

•4( Line opera'ed unuer contract or agreement ror contingent rent, owner bcinji i.xi an affiliated corporation, or 'B( independent or not jtfiiiated with 
respondent 

' t i Line operated under irackune n^hts. 
Give subtotals for each or the .everai numocrcd classes, m the order listed above, as well as the iotal for all classes 
L/:nRihs ot track should be reportea to the nearê it WHOL'i mile -djusted to accord wiih tootmcs, \ c .̂auming one-half mile n̂U uver as a Atiotc mitc and 

Jisregifdmg any traction iess ifun one-haii rnile 
in coiunin lai msen ihc fieure land it'iter. i( jnv i mdicatiag its class tn accordance with the preceding classification 
In i.olurnn ib» give the vanous proponion'> oi cach class ./* ied or leased by responuent. listing each proponion once in a'.y grouping Canadian mileage 

vhouid be segregated and identiiied on separate lines in (he sariuui groupings Foreach listing, in colurnn (di give its enure length ithe distances twtwcen lermini 
'H Single ur I'irs? main track), and in the lollowmg columns thc lengtrii ot sccond mam (rack; all other main fracks, passing tracks - cross-overs and turn-ouis. way 
•>wttcniriK iracks. and vard ^witching irjct^s These clashes ol tracks are detined as lollows: 

,'?unflin^ nai'isi Running tracks, pa^bing tracks. ^ioss-o\crs. etc . includmg lum-ouls tvom those iraclcs u> clearance p*)mts 
Wfjy tiiiitHinii iracKs Station, (cam. inuubir* and uihcr swiitninv' 'racks for which no separate sen-fcc c maintained 
Yard siAifchinfi trm "i'arOi where -icparatc iwiiching icr% icc> are mamtdincd. including classification, house, leam. indusiry and oihcr iracks switched by 

vara locomotives 
fhe reiurnv in columns ihi jnd m -,huuiu include tracks -ervmc mdusines. such as mines, mills, smeiters, tactorics. elc Tracks belonging lo jn 

indu.:rv ;.»r Ahich no rem is payable ^hould not hc included 
TrjCKs Icjuing lo jnd m gravel jnd sand pits jnd iiuames tne cost uf whn h is chargeaole in a clcannc .ictouni and which are used m jiretting out maiertjl for 

the resptindent s use. should not (se intluoeo 
C'!.iss 11) includes JII lines t/peraied bv ine fL*sptmdcni .t( (he close of the yejr to which it has (itle m pcrj)etuiiy 
( tass ' . I l includes euch ttne lutl title (o winch is ;n an inactive proprietary corporation ut (he respunaeni ti e , one all o( whose outstandins sttjtks or 

ubhgjiiuns .irc held bv or lk)r ihc respondeni jnd which is tiperated by the respondent or an allilMted svstem corpi»ratiun without anv accountiny (u thc said 
propneia/y curp*;rdiion) Ii ouv j l io ii'i-iude sut.h line when thc actual iii'e to ail ot the outstanding ^itKks ur nbligalions rest in a corpt)ration controlled by ur 
..onlrolling the respondent. Out in (he t â e t>fan\ jwt h tm iuMun shejm i \ uf the relatt</n lothe respontlent at the i ttrporatum hfitiitn^ the set ur tties ikiiuid he tulh 
iet forlh in a /ooinoie An mai tne . orporation i-j unc w hich has been p/ jcticalty ahs*)rbed in a controi I int rporaiiun. and which neither <)pcraies propeny nor 
administers its financial attairs. it it maintains an urgani/Jtion. it docv so only tor the purp<»sc ul cttmplymg with legal requirenienis and maintaining title to 
property oi franchises 

Class < 31 ludes ail tracks operated under a lease or lormal conveyance of less than (he grantor s interest m the property. with a specific and unconditional 
renf rcserscc Thf t j t t (hat the lessor docs or dt>es not maintam an independent organization (or financial purposes is immaterial in this connection 

Class i4) IS the sanie as l̂ass i }). except (hat the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or uther tact. 
Class (5i includes all iracks operated and maintained bv uthers. but over which ihe respondent has ihe nght to operate some or all ul its (rains In the roadot ihii 

ciass thc respondent has no proprietarv nyhts but only the nghts of a licensee Include in this class, alsu, all main iracks, industnal tracks and sidmgs owned by 
noncarner companies and mdivu -als when (he rcspt»ndenl operates over (hem. but docs not have exclusive possession of them 

Road held by (he resp»jndeni d-, lotni or, ommnn osxner ur a loini leuee ur under uflv joint arrangement shoutd be shown in its appropnate class, and the entry 
ul length •jhuuid be ol ihe entifc length ui ihc puniun juintly held, The class symbol should have the leiter t j ) attached. 

Ruad t/pcr;iied bv ihc respondent J» JL'cni fur .mother earner shuuld not be includcd in this »*.hedulc 

Railroad Annual Kepon R l 



74 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 700 - MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 
Running fracks, passng fracks, cross-ovors, etc. j 

Line 
No 

Cloe* 

(a) 

Proportion owned 
or leaeed 

tiy Respondent 
(b) 

Mile* of road 

(c) 

Miles of 
second main 

back 
(d) 

Miles of ell 
othor 

mainfroeke 
(•) 

Miles of pass­
ing fracks, 

f'oss-overs, 
and turnouts 

« 

Milee of way 
switehing 

backs 
(S) 

Miles of yard 
svitching 

backs 
(h) 

TOTAL Line 
tta 

1 1 100% 2,706 8 305 257 471 3,747 1 

2 2 
3 I J 50% 4 1 5 62 92 3 

4 4 
5 I J 3 3 % 2 1 3 6 
6 6 
7 3A 100% 20 20 40 7 
8 8 
9 3B 100% 4 4 9 
10 10 
11 5 1 100% 174 10 2 7 18 7 218 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 13 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 » 
26 28 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 38 
37 37 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
41 41 
42 42 
43 
AA 

43 
MM 

**** 
45 

45 
46 48 
47 47 
48 48 
49 49 
SO SO 
51 51 
52 32 
53 53 
54 54 
55 55 
S6 S6 

57 TOTAL 2,680 22 2 313 306 581 4,104 57 
S8 Mllee of electrified road 

or track Included In 
preceding trend total N/A 

58 

Railroad Annual Report N-1 



SCHEDULE 702 - MILES OF ROAO AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK) 
Gi 

unc 
join 
Mi 

/e particu 
teanyjo 
tlyovvTiad 
eege she 

lars, at of the close of Ihe year, of ell roed opereted end of all owned but not operated The respondent's proportion o( operated road held by it as joint or common ownar, or under a ioint lease or 
tt arrangement shoukl be shown in columns (b), (c), (d), or (e), as may be appropriate The remainder of jointly operated mileage should be shown in column (f). Respondent's proportion of road 
, not opereted, should be shown In column (h), as may be appropriate Mileage which has been permanently abandoned thould nol be included in column (h) 
>Ud be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile ad|usled to accord writh footings; le. counting one-hell mile end over as a whole mile end disregarding ard fractton less than one-ha* mile 

MILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 
Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Slate or territory 

M 

Line owned 

(b) 

Line of proprie­
tory comnanies 

(e) 

Line operoted 
under loose 

(d) 

Line operaied 
under confroct, 

etc 
(•) 

Lino operated 
under frockage 

rights 

(0 

Total mileage 
operated 

(9) 

Line owned 
not operated 

by respondent 

(h) 

New line 
consfr ucted 

1 during year 

(i) 

Line 
No 

1 Mistmrl 104 194 1 
2 

2 
3 KarttM 24 24 3 

__4_ 4 
...-.^ Arkansas 260 4 264 5 

6 
G 

7 Oklahoma 156 1 157 7 
8 

8 
9 Louisiana 915 64 979 

• 
9 

10 
10 

11 Taxas 286 7 293 tl 
12 

12 
13 TannossM 10 16 26 13 
14 

14 
16 Mississippi 780 38 818 IS 
16 

18 
17 Alabama 81 44 125 17 
18 

18 
19 

19 
20 

20 
21 

21 
22 

22 
23 

24 
23 

25 
24 

25 
26 - 26 
27 

28 
27 

29 
26 

29 
30 

30 
31 

31 
32 TOTAL MILEAGE (slngla tack) 2,7061 174 2,860 32 

cn 
o 

cn 
O 

c, z 

31 
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INSTNIKTIONS i'ONt tHNINti KtlllllNii TO 81: MADt IN JtCilMIUl.t 710 

liisiruiliKlii till fcpoiling kniMiMiiivc and pasMtiitet uatn car dala 

1 <>)vt pm isu l i i s t t l c i sh td die s..ii. it isslissestd enuijiitiein » t m h ic>(M«iUt(ii .iwtiediH leakeduuf innI IK 

yciir 

2 In t t i lumn It j g in- ihc IIUIIIIH.-! . I I UIII I> pufi.hiiu.-il iic-» or l iui l i i i i i.)iii(«ii> .l i .p . In i i i lu i im i i l l give l l i t 

numU-(i>l n c * unii> leased l ini i i iHlKf^ Ihc I c rn r iKw' im j n i a onil p U i t i l in JCIVKC I I H Ihe I U M l in ic im any 

i j i l i u a j 

I Un i ' . I. ustd lo •Millie l l l l a (H-IIIKI ol ..lie yen III IIIIIIC i t c n.(K«ijl i lc i in i i l . i i i in 111 UiMi>iciii(«ii«iil) I Ull 

..I ni(>i l ld l l l ! s • . t i m t j i id i i r i i l i r i i iu iMl ico lur k'k:, Ihdn IHH: ycai ate l o b t i i n l u j c j in i - i i luninlhl IJnii» ( tn ie i l 

l l l l l l l mli'.i-, l.ll i jieiiiat less l l nu une i a t shtiuld ntn ( K i i i t l u i i c j in ciiluiii i i i n 

4 l .l l u:,aiisiii^ iititjaises i I.K.HiMiiivc unn n a scil ( i i i ) | x l k i l vehu It ;,'tm:i i lmg I'l t imvt i i i i ig t i i v i t y 

mil l iiKiiii ii JII.I J. M| iK.I •...My I ." iMi.niig i . i lk i i.-i)uipMu.iil An A unn is llie l t n i niiiiitH.i i i l wtwcl battts 

laiih >u(M.i i i i i l l l l l- ik- . ig i . i i l I'll ll .l. singly nr iik a lead I I K I H I I U I I H ; unn in un i i l j i iu i i . i i i m ih i i i l i t i I I H U I I B H I H ; 

tinils A 11 UII I I IS ̂ i i i . i l j i l.l j n A UIIII hul n.ilcqui|ipi i l l i i iuw.- i ingly . 1 1 i l i . j i l l . K . . i i i i . i i v i unil A It unn 

iii.i> IK. .quipiK.I * i i l i l i i i s lk i i iMii i . iU l.ll iii.li.;|iciuli:m ii(>i|jlii>n 41 uri i ini. iK 

5 A s i l l | I I I > | K I I I I l i t IS i l i d ,11.4111 t i l ()ii>(>clkil t>> i k i l i l i i i i . r f . i i i ic ieivin,. j«.y.ci luni i i It l t id m l ..t 

. i te i l i c i t , .It iiiiein.4 ..itti l i. isii.in i n g i n n | I K j ic . l mi itic i j< i iv . l l I i j i k i > . .|ui|>|>..J 1..1 use mii) m t m n , .it 

t i l s Ih i l lie It l l l | i i i i |Hl l r i l Jll- 111 I f ini luik-d J» sell pii i()t lk' i l rqu ip i imi l 

(; A i l i l i l l l l l l l l in i lu i l ts Jll uun-. (>i..(iclkil tiy diesel i n i i r i u l i iui ihusinin c i g i i n i i i i i > ( i t i l n i i.l I n u l 

i k i n III * l u i l l l I ( i im, I nuy j i nines ta -.niipluil Iruin J I I t i l r m j l i n i i J i n i u i Hnn , .rtl'iii i lun i l i i w l i k i i r a . 

V g . J K M I k j j i a i i l i . d iu i iU tai u k n i i l i i i l i l l J l i i i . i in. l i giving I I K nunilk i J1..I j h i i i i . k , i i i | i i nu i An 

I 111 U K u n n i n i l u i k s j l l unn - . w l m h i m i v i t k i l l l i janmei U t u n j . l . m l l i t , i i l . , . n u i I u n i ; i.l j l l u u l I j i l j f K l 

usi l h l (nivni 111 i l i i v i ..111 ..I IIII.I., l l i l l l l l immnv l l u l p i i ipt i llo v i l m k An .>ili. i -.ill ( n . ^ t m l umi 

III. l inks J I I un.ls . l l l l - l lll.lii i l l . .1 III i l t . i t i . . e g s i i j i i i gjs lul t m c Slii.w III, i>|k .il uml s i i v i i . j i i . l 

I I I I I I I I K I ^s . i ( . | i i . , | i i i j i . in J I.II . I . I . ,. i i | , l i . . n M i l l K l c i l l 111! i m s l l i v i H I C ' I I I I K J l i i i i i A n j i ' . i l l . ny un i l ' l l k l l k k k 

i l l u m l s U s u i III 1 I I I I I I I I I I I I . . I I m i l l I.K . . m . . l l n - s , hu l » l n i h i l l j w I I K 11 ( i . n « i i l i . , i l i l l l c n l u l h c i ' u n i l c g . 

Ixxnic ik . slugs, elc l ot ri.-p<iniii( purpi)vt», nn l iK ie radio t im l r i i l k i l veil (••iivtii .l .1. . I umis .11. l i n o I 

Ihrough H, s>sp|Kop<iiile. Kudiu ciHiirullcd umlv ih •• ate ntH veil poM-eri-d. 1 c . llmvc wiii iuui a dicscI ahuuld 

bc reponcil on Itnc I t undet ' aumlufy uniiv ' 

7 Culumn Ik) vh-juld stiow jgg icg j tc u p j i i i y l i .* all units u^xi i icd in luiuinu t,.> it, l.itlusis l . ' i 

kminHHivc uniiv. lepon llic i iunulai iurc iv i j i c i l IH.IVC^ IVI" ' l i l ie i i i j t i i i i u i i i i . ini inuuui j . i w t t iiuijiui lunn 

Ihc dicvel engine or cngini-s delivered lu i l i i nuin geiM.ulur ur generjiurv lu i l u i i i v e iMiifMisisI l-.Ailudc 
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S C H E O U L E 7 1 0 - I N V E N T O R Y O F E Q U I P M E N T 

UNITS O W N E O . I N C L U D E D IN INVESTMENT A C C O U N T , AND L E A S E D FROM O T H E R S 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Type or design of units 

(•) 

Units In 
service o( 

rv tpondent 
at beginninf 

olyear 
(b) 

Changes During the Year 

UnH* tetired 
from service 

of fespondent 
whether 
owned or 

leased, in-
cludir>g re-
classiTication 

(g) 

Units at Cloee ol Year 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Type or design of units 

(•) 

Units In 
service o( 

rv tpondent 
at beginninf 

olyear 
(b) 

UnHs insulled 

UnH* tetired 
from service 

of fespondent 
whether 
owned or 

leased, in-
cludir>g re-
classiTication 

(g) 

Owned 
and 
used 
(Is) 

Leased 
from 

others 
0) 

Total In 
service of 

respondent 
(col(h)*(i)) 

(i) 

Aggregate 
capacity o< 

unto 
reporled 
in col. (s) 

(see Ins. 7) 
(k) 

Leated 
to othvs 

<l) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Type or design of units 

(•) 

Units In 
service o( 

rv tpondent 
at beginninf 

olyear 
(b) 

New unto 
purchosed 

or built 
(c) 

New unto 
leosed 
front 

others 
(d) 

Rebuill unto 
ecquked and 
rebuii units 

rewritten 
into proper^ 

accounts 
(e) 

Aiiother units 
Including re-
classHication 
and second 
hand unfa 
purchased 

or leased frorr 
others 

UnH* tetired 
from service 

of fespondent 
whether 
owned or 

leased, in-
cludir>g re-
classiTication 

(g) 

Owned 
and 
used 
(Is) 

Leased 
from 

others 
0) 

Total In 
service of 

respondent 
(col(h)*(i)) 

(i) 

Aggregate 
capacity o< 

unto 
reporled 
in col. (s) 

(see Ins. 7) 
(k) 

Leated 
to othvs 

<l) 

Line 
No 

_J_ 
Locomotive Unto 

DIesel-frelght unHs 194 Zi 115 23 256 5 9 317 

( H . p ; 

940,? 50 L-
2 2 DIeeel-paaeenBor unto 

L-
2 

__3 

4 

Oiesel-muKlplefxirpose unto 1 1 1 1,500 3 __3 

4 Diesel-switching unto 50 4 54 54 J 7 , ? 0 0 

1,019,550 

1. 
6 5 TOTAL Oinee 1 lo 4) units 245 31 119 23 313 5 9 372 

J 7 , ? 0 0 

1,019,550 

1. 
6 

6 * Eleofric - loeomotivee 6 

7 Other self-powered unto 7 

8 TOTK. (lines S,fl, end 7) 245 31 119 23 313 5 9 372 1,019,550 8 

• AuKliary units 10 10 10 N/A 9 

10 10 

* TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS 

Jines B andtjL 255 31 119 23 313 6 9 382 N/A 

9 

10 
TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS 

Jines B andtjL 

n iBTBIBUTION O F L O C O M O T I V E UNtTS IN S E R V I C E O F R E S P O N O E N T AT C L O S E O F Y E A H , A C C O R D I N G TO Y E A R BUILT. O I S R E Q A R O I N G Y E A R O F R E B U I L D I N G 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Type or design of units 

(•) 

Before 
Jam, 1070 

(b) 

Beiween 
Jant, 1970 

and Doc. 
31, 1974 

(e) 

Between 
Jani . 1975 
and Doc. 
31, 1979 

(d) 

Beiween 
Jenl, 1980 
and Dec. 
31, tOU'i 

(•) 

Between 
Jenl, 1989 

and Dec. 
31, 1989 

tf) 

Ouring Calendar Year 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Type or design of units 

(•) 

Before 
Jam, 1070 

(b) 

Beiween 
Jant, 1970 

and Doc. 
31, 1974 

(e) 

Between 
Jani . 1975 
and Doc. 
31, 1979 

(d) 

Beiween 
Jenl, 1980 
and Dec. 
31, tOU'i 

(•) 

Between 
Jenl, 1989 

and Dec. 
31, 1989 

tf) 

1990 

(0) 

1991 1092 

(i) 

1993 

0) 

1994 

(H) 

ToUI 

(1) 

Line 
No 

11 • DlWMl 65 203 31 26 tt 12 372 11 

.13. « ElMkie 12 

13 

14 
AL 
14 

_15_ 

-1 Othet seH-poMreted unto 

12 

13 

14 
AL 
14 

_15_ 

-1 
TOTAL (Knes 11 to 13) 6 5 2 0 3 31 2 5 11 12 24 372 

12 

13 

14 
AL 
14 

_15_ Auxllory unHa 4 6 10 15 

16 16 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVE UNITS 

(lines 14and IS) 69 209 .3,1. 2e 1 I L IL 24 •382 

15 

16 

Si 

i 
cn 
o 

cn 

i 
c z m cn 

cn 
O 
r-
a > 

i 



SCHEDULE 710 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - CONTINUED 

Line 
No 

Croes 
Check Type or design of units 

(«) 

Unite in 
tervKMof 

respondent 
el beginning 

of year 
(b) 

Chariges Ouring t̂he Year Unite at Ctose of Year 

Line 
No 

Croes 
Check Type or design of units 

(«) 

Unite in 
tervKMof 

respondent 
el beginning 

of year 
(b) 

Unite InsUlled 

Owned 
end 
used 
(h) 

Leased 
ftom 

others 
(i) 

Totel in 
service of 

respondent 
(eol (h)t{i)) 

0) 

Aggregate 
capacity of 

unfa 
reported 
in col. (j) 

(see Ins. 7) 
Lessed 

to others 
(1) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Croes 
Check Type or design of units 

(«) 

Unite in 
tervKMof 

respondent 
el beginning 

of year 
(b) 

New unto 
purchased 

or buiH 
(e) 

New unto 
leasod 
front 

others 

(d) 

Rebuilt unto 
acquired end 
retiuil unite 

rewritten 
into property 

accounte 
(•) 

All othor unite 
Irvcluding re­
classification 
anri second 
hand unto 
purchssed 

or leased from 
othors 

(f) 

Unite retired 
from service 

of respondent 
whetner 
owned or 

leassd, in ­
cluding re-

cUssiftcation 
(g) 

Owned 
end 
used 
(h) 

Leased 
ftom 

others 
(i) 

Totel in 
service of 

respondent 
(eol (h)t{i)) 

0) 

Aggregate 
capacity of 

unfa 
reported 
in col. (j) 

(see Ins. 7) 
Lessed 

to others 
(1) 

Line 
No 

17 

PASSENGER-TRAIN CARS 
Non-Self-Propellod 

Coaches (PA FB, PBO) I l ­
16 

Combined cars 
[All class C, oxcept CSB] ia 

19 Parlor cars ]PBC, PC, PL, POĴ  19 
20 Sleeping cars (PS, PT, PAS, PDSJ 2(5 

21 
Dining grill and Uvern cars 
(All class D, PO] N/A 21 

22 22 

23 

Non -pessonger-carrying cars 
[All class B, CSB, M. PSA IA] N/A 

21 

22 22 

23 TOTAL (llnee 17 to 22) 23 

- 2 4 

Self-Propelled 
Electric paisenger cars 

iEP.ETl_„ „ 24 

25 25 Electric combined cars [EC] 
24 

25 

26 
Internal combustion rail nsototcars 
[EO, HQ) 26 

.11 
Other self-propellod cars 

(Speci*)'lyp?!} . . . 27 
28 TOTAI. (lines 24 to 27) 28 

29 TOTAL (lines 23 lo 28) 29 

30 
COMPANY SERVICE CARS 

Butiness cars [PV] 2 1 1 2 3 N/A 30 
Bo«doutf»ears (M\/VXJ 
Don ick and snow rrtmoval cors 
(MVyU, MVW, MWW, MWKJ 

5 5 5 N/A 31 

32 

Bo«doutf»ears (M\/VXJ 
Don ick and snow rrtmoval cors 
(MVyU, MVW, MWW, MWKJ 7 2 5 7 N/A 

- -1 

32 

33 
Dump and ballast cars (MWB, 
MWD] 7> 2 ,A N/A 33__ 
Other malntonartco and servioe 

34 equipment cars 9 7 46 3 77 6 3 140 N/A 34 
35 TOTAL Oines 30 to 34) 111 49 3 82 75 / y 156 N/A 35 

(n 

n 
:^ 
cn 
O 

z 
r-
Z m cn 
o 
O 
z 

i 

(0 



80 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN L INES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 
SCHEDULE 710 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - CONTINUED 

Instruction for reporting freight-train car date. 
1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of oquipmont which respondent owned or leased during the yeer. 
2. Incoiumn (d) give the number of unite purchisedor built n company shops. In column (e) give the numbor of new unite leased from others. The term 

'new means a unit placed in service for the first tme on any railroad. 
3. Unite leased to others for a period of one year or moro ar • reporUble in column (n). Unite temporarily out of respondent's service and ronUd to olhers 

for less than one year ore tu be included in column (i). Units rented from others fot a period less than one year should not be included in column (j). 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Cheek 

CUss of equipment and car designatiorv 

(•> 

Unite is servico ot respon-

iJent at beginning of year 

Changes du<!ingthe yeer 

Line 
No 

36 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Cheek 

CUss of equipment and car designatiorv 

(•> 

Unite is servico ot respon-

iJent at beginning of year Unite insulled 

Line 
No 

36 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Cheek 

CUss of equipment and car designatiorv 

(•> 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(b) 

All others 

(c) 

New unite 
purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New or 
rebuilt unite 
leased from 

others 

(•) 

RelHjIH unite 
aequirod and 
rebuilt unite 

/evwitten into 
property accounte 

(f) 

All olhor unto, 
including reclassi-
fication and s e c ­

ond hand unto 
purchased ur 

leased from others 
ig) 

Line 
No 

36 
36 

• i 
FREIQKT TRAIN CARS 

PUIn box cars - 40' 
(B1__, B2 ) 45 

Line 
No 

36 

37 PUIn box cars - 50' and longer 

(B3_0-7, 84_0-7. BS_ _, 88_ _, 

B7_ _, B8_ J 1,930 1,483 37 

38 Equipped box cars 

(All Code A, Except A, 8 J 1,522 625 2,849 36 

39 PUIn gondoU cars 

(AIICodesG&J 1,J 2, J ; . , J 4) 571 430 39 

40 Equipped gondoU cars 

(All Code E) 103 / ( 99 40 

41 Covered hopper cars 

(C,_1,C__2, C_„3, C_ _4) 1,370 300 41 

42 Open top hopper cars-general service 

(All code H) 351 117 42 

43 Open top hopper cars-special tervite 

(J,_0, and All Codes K) 798 541 4.'1 

44 Refrigerator cars - - mechanical 

P-S-i R J . . M _ . ' ' - • . J '14 

45 Refrigerator ears--non mechanical 

(R_0_,R_1_, R.2J 3 156 45 

48 FUt cars—TOFC/COFC 

(All Code P, Q and 8, Exeefrt QB_ J 497 2 46 

47 FUt cars--muW - level 

(All Code V) 47 

48 FUt cars - - general serviee 

(F10.,F20_, F30J 134 48 

49 FUt ears--other 

(F i , F 2 ,F 3 , F 4 , f 5 ,F e , 

F J , , F40J 644 'W7 49 

50 Tank cats - -22,000 gallons 

fT_ _0, T_ _1, T^ _2, T_ _3, T, J, T JS) 4 16 SO 

61 Tank cars - -22,orjO gallons and over 

(T._e.T__7,T__8,T__9) 46 8 51 

52 All other freight cars 

(A,B_, F.7_, All Code L and Qe_ J 284 420 52 

53 TOTAL (lines 30 to 82) 8,302 925 • V . ' i / 6,628 53 

94 Caboose (All Code M -030) N/A 5 54 

55 TOTAL OInoe S3, S4) 8,302 925 6,533 95 

Raitroad Armual Repart R -1 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 01 

S C H E D U L E 710 - INVENTORY O F EQUIPMENT - Continued 
4 Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all unite reported in columns (k) end (I). as follows, For fteight-troin cars, report the nominal capacity 

(in tono of 2,000 Ibs) as provided for in Ruie 88 of tho AAH Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of Unk cors to capucity in tons 
of the commodity which the car is intended to carry custonuuily 

5. Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease ayeement. whose interline renUI is soiflod on a por diern 
Itnd line haul mileage basis under 'Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by another railroad 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMfcNT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Nc 

36 

37 

Cross 
Cheek 

Changes during yaat 

(concluded) 

Unite retired from 
soi'vice of respondent 

whether owned 
cir leased, including 

recUss<ication 
(h) 

Owned and used Leasod ftom 
othors 

Unite at close of year 

Tote' in sorvice of respondent; 

M (0 * fl)) 

Time-mileage i Aiiother 
cors j 

(k) (I) 

Ag^ogeto capacity 
of unite reported 
in col. (k) i (I) 

(see ins 4) 
(m) 

Leased to othets 

(n) 

76 

Line 
Ne 

30 

968 

14 

2,369 

44 

3,337 

2,410 

306,605 

36 

37 

36 

39 

55 

12 

1,215 3,726 4,941 

367 632 989 

484,769 

104,929 

38 

39 
40 

41 
57 

102 169 271 27,100 

1,107 756 1,863 186,892 

40 

41 

42 

43 

10 

101 

171 287 456 39,757 

863 675 1,236 106,111 

42 

43 

45 

46 
157 159 12,224 45 

496 498 37,725 48 

47 

48 

49 

42 

133 133 7,012 

551 458 1,009 111,775 

47 

48 

49 
60 

20 20 1,540 60 
51 

52 

53 

94" 

357 

46 54 4,607 

184 550 704 52,800 

5,421 10,297 15,718 1,486,256 

91 

62 

93 

55 3S7 

10 N/A 26 N/A 

5,440 10,304 15,718 26 1,486,256 

94 

55 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



82 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

S C H E D U L E 710 - INVENTORY O F EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check CUss of equipment and car designetiona 

(•) 

Units in service of respon­

deni at beginning of year 

Changes during the yaar 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check CUss of equipment and car designetiona 

(•) 

Units in service of respon­

deni at beginning of year Units installed 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check CUss of equipment and car designetiona 

(•) 

Per diem 

(b) 

A'l others 

Ic) 

Nsw unite 
purchased 

or built 
(d) 

Nsw 
unite 

leased from 
others 
(.) 

Rebuilt unite 
acquired and 
rebuilt unite 

rewritten into 
property accounte 

(f) 

All other unto, 
including reclassi­
fication and s e c ­

ond hand unto 
purctiased or 

leased ftom others 
(g) 

Line 
No 

56 

FLOATINQ EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

[Tugboate, car ferries, etn.j 

N / A 56 

57 Non - self - pf opelled vessels 

[Car floate, lightors. etc | 

N / A 

97 

58 TOTAL (lines 68 end 57) N / A 58 

59 

HIQHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Zl _ ., Z87_, Z88_. Z89, 130 59 

60 Dry van U_ _. 2_ Z8_, 1 -8 1,671 1,934 60 

61 FUt bed U3__, Z3__ 6 61 

62 Open bed U4_ _ . Z4_ _ 62 

63 Mechanical refrigerator U9_ Z9_ _ 63 

64 Bulk hopper UO ,Z0__ 64 

65 Insiiatod U7_ Z7 60 

66 Tank ' 20, . .U8__ 66 

67 Othor trailer and conteiner 

(SpecUl Equipped Dry Van U9.. _, 

160 

67 

68 Traelor 15 68 

69 Truck 69 

70 TOTAL (lines 89 to 80) 1,982 1,934 70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Must have fitting code "CN' to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 

Raikoad Annual Repott R-1 



K A N S A S C I T Y S O U T H E R N R A I L W A Y C O N S O L I D A T E D Yetr 1994 8 3 

m S C H E D U L E 7 1 0 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

1 UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Changes during yeat Ontte at close of year 

(concluded) Totel in servce of respondent 

• 
(cd. (1) & 0)) 

1 Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Unite retired ftom 
service of respondeni 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

recUssificatlon 
(h) 

Owned and used 

(i) 

Loosed from 
others 

fl) 

Per diem 

(k) 

All other 

(0 

Agf agate capacity 
of unite reportod 
incoi. (k) 8.(1) 

(see ins. 4) 
(m) 

Leased to othsrs 

(n) 

Line 
No 

1 56 N / A 98 

97 N / A 

67 

58 N / A 56 

1 59 130 130 99 
60 3,605 3,605 60 

61 6 6 I 61 • 62 62 

63 83 

_ 64 64 

I 65 65 
66 66 

1 
67 

160 160 

67 

66 15 15 68 

•j 69 89 

70 3,916 3,916 70 

I 
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84 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1004 

SCHEDULE 7108 - UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURINQ THE YEAR 
(DolUrt in Thousands) 

1 Give pailiculais es lequested, sepatately, for ttte vatious cUsses of new unite and tebulK unto of equipment mstelled by respondent during the year. H 
information regarding the cost of any unto iiisUlod is not complete at timo of filng of roport, the unto should be ornitled, but reference to the numlier of unite 
omitted should tie given in footnote, tho deUils «s to eost to be grven tn the report of the following year The cost ol unite under consiruction at the close c4 the 
year should not be reflected in thii schedule even though part of the cost eppears in the property account for tho year. Indicato In column (e) whether an 
instalation represente equipment purchased (P). built or rebuilt by contract in outeide railroad shops (C), or tiuilt or rebuilt in company or systom shope 
(S) Including unite acquired tlv ough capitelized loesss (L). 

2. In column (a) list each cUss or type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a soporato line. By cUss is meant tha cUndord cUss^icalion usod 
to distinguish types of locomotlva unite freighi cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads, and shoUd include physical 
characteristics requested by Schedule 710 Locomotive unite should Ui identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as 
aluminum-covorod hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP). etc. For TOFC/COFC sho\/type of equipment as enumeroted in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show the toUl weight in tont of 2.000 pounds Ths weight of the equipment acquired shoukl be the iweight empty 
4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on tho ledger, including foreign line freight charges and tuindling charges 
5. Date for this schedule should be confined to the unto reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for kwomotive unto, passenger-lrain cars and eompany 

SOI lice cars and columns (d) end (1) for fie'ght train cars, floating equipmen! end highwoy revenue equtpment Disclose new unite in the upper section of this 
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt unite acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounte The term 'new* as used herein shoi mean a unit or 
unite placed in sorvice lor the first bme on any railroad. 
8. All unequipped boxcars acquired in vvholo or in port with incentive per diem funds shoiid be reportod on separoto lines end appropriately identrflod by 

footnoto or sub-heading. 
NEW UNITS 

Method of 
Line Class of equipmerit Number of unto ToUI weiglil ToUI cosl acquisition Line 
No (tons) (see instruction) No 

(•) (b) (e) (d) (e) 

1 1 

2 A406 EQUIPPED BOXES 100 TON 300 10,920 17,292 C 2 

3 3 

4 A436 EQUIPPED BOXES 100 TON 100 4,015 7,115 C 4 

5 5 

6 A606 EQUIPPED BOXES 100 TON 225 9,045 14,749 C 6 

7 7 

8 C l 13 COVERED HOPPERS 100 TON 300 9,675 13,265 C 8 

9 9_ 
10 

9 9_ 
10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

19 19 

18 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 
23 23 
24 24 

28 TOTAL 925 N/A 52.421 N/A 26 

REBUILT UNITS 

28 26 
27 GP38~2 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES 3000 HP 2 266 568 C 27 

28 28 
29 QP40-2 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES 3000 HP 29 3,805 12,015 C 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
36 35 
36 38 
37 37 

38 TOTAL 31 N/A 12,583 N/A 38 

39 QRAND TOTAL 956 N/A 65,004 N/A 38 

Raiboad Armuel RejMit R - 1 



QENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULES 720. 721. 723. AND 726 

FOI purposes of these schedules, the track categories ore defined as follows 
Track category' 

A - Freight density of 20 mHlkin or more gott ton-mHes per track mile per yeor (include possingtracks, turnoute and crossovers). 
B - Fteight densily o< less than 20 mHlkm gtoss ton-miies per track mUe pel year, but at least 8 mUon (include possini^acks.tuinoute anri ciossoveis) 
C - Freight density c< lees than S million gross ton-mHes per track mUe per year, but al least 1 mHlkm (include passing kecks, turnoute and crossovers). 
D - Freight density of less tlian 1 mHlkin gross ton-mUes per track mUeper year (include passln(-Iracks, turnoute and crossovers) 
E - Way and yard swilching Iracks (include passing tracks, turnoute and crossovers shell be included in category A B. C, 0. F. end Potential obondonmente, as i^proprioto). 
F - Track ovw which any passenger service is provklod (other titan potential obondonmente) Mileage should be included within track categories A Ihrough E unless there is dedicated entirely to passenger 

service F 
Potential sbandonmente - Route segmente ktenlified by ra*oads as potentially subject lo ebandoi'tment es required by Sectkin 10004 of Ihe Interstete Commeice Act 
Tt is scheduU shoukl IiKlude all cUss 1, 2, 3, or 4 back liom scheduU 700 ttiat is meintolned by the reapondent (class 5 is aasumed ti3 be moirtUlriod by others). 
If, lor tffo consecutive years, e line segment cUssslAod In one track category moinUing o Iroflc density vvhk:h woukl pUce it in anothei'. it shsll be reclassified nto that category as of the beginning of the 2nd year. 
Trsfic densily related to passenger service shell not be included In the deter miriatkin o'the track category of o line segment 

S C H E D U L E 720 - T R A C K A N D T R A F F I C C O N D I T I O N S 

1 Clisclose the requestod iisfoimatkin pertainingto keek and traltc condHkms. 

Line 
No. Track cotogory 

(•) 

Miteage of Iracks 
at end of per kid 
(whole numbers) 

(b) 

Average annual kafle density In 
mmkms ofgrosston-mHesper track- mte* 

(use two decimal pUces) 
(c) 

Average runnfeif 
sfieed llmll 

(use two decimal pUces) 
(d) 

Track mUes undor slow orders at end of perkxj 

(•) 

Line 
No 

1 A 646 28.11 3 9 1 3 53.30 1 

2 B 1,151 12.08 41,13 69.80 2 

3 C 746 2.56 23.07 7 2 5 0 3 

4 D 481 0.61 26.39 49.90 4 

9 E 662 XXXXXXXX XX}00000( 6 

6 TOTAL 3,666 11.33 33.92 245.50 6 

7 F XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX 7 

8 Potential abandonmantt 8 

* To detarnrtine average density, total track mitae (route mUes Uines numbar of tucks) rathar than route miles shall be used. 

cn 
o 

Cfl 

m 
z 
c 
z 
m 
CO 

o 

I 

t 



S C H E O U L E 721 - T I E S LAIO IN R E P L A C E M E N T 

1. Furnish the requestod informt<ion concerning bes Uid In repUcement. 

2. In eolumn (j), repori the toUl board feet ot switch end bridge ttee in repUcement 

3. The term 'spot maintenance' in column (k) means repairs to track componente duiing touting inspections, as opposed to programmed repUcement^ aimed at up^ading ttie general condiUon of the ttack*. 

'Percent of spot maintenancil' refers to the percentage of total ties or board feet lakl in repiacement considered to be spot maintenance. 

4 In No 8, the aveiage cott pei tU shouiri include ttonspoitetion cho'ges on foieign lines, tie trains, loading inspectiot\ and the cost of handling ties in geneial supply stoiage and seasoning yards, and in the case of 

ttaating ties, also the cost of hartdling at Irenttng planta ar>d the coat of treatment. The cost of unloading, hauling over cattiiif'a own linas, and placing the ties in tracks and of train service other 

lhan that necessary in connection with loading or freatment should not be included in this schedule. 

CrofisUes 

Number of erossttes Uld in repUcement switch end 

New ties Seeond-handUe* Switch and bridge tleo___ 

Line Track category Wooden Concr eto Ottier Wooden Ottier Total bridge Ues Percent of spot Line 

No Treated Untteatod Treated Untteatod (boa; d feet) maintonance No 

(•) 
tM iA (•) JSl - H (fl) - .2i .—^ (i) (k) 

1 A 100,609 9 100,706 51,107 6% 1 

2 B 692,257 8 692,269 428,969 5% 2 

3 C 0 0% 3 

4 0 38.076 38,076 36,605 9% 4 

S E 19,675 19,678 496.987 9% S 

s TOTAL 846,706 0 17 0 0 0 0 846,723 1,013,668 9% 6 

7 F 7 

• Pdenllal etoindonmenls S 

8 Average cost per eioestte (29.79 end swttehUe (MBM) $790.00 
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• S C H E D U L E 722 - T I E S LAID IN A P D I i r a N A L T R A C K S AND IN Hf.lH L INES AND E X T E N S i O N S 

(Oollars in Thousands) 

Give porlKuUrs of bes Ud during ttie year in new consttuction during ttie year. 

In column (a) cUss#y the Ues as foiows: 
U - - Wooden Ues untteatod vnhen tfn,liad. 
T — Wooden bes boated befoie appltcaUon 
S - - Tws othet than wooden (steel, concreto. etc) Indicate type in column (h) 

Repoil new and second -hand (relay) ttes separately, kidlcaUng in column (h) vvhkh Ues ere new. 
In columns (d) end (g) show ttie lotal cool, including ttansportaUon charges on foieign hnes, bs kains, kiading. inspectton, end the co«t of handling Ues In generol supply, storage, and seasonkig yaid. In ttie case 
ol kooled Ues, also show Uie cost of handling ot tteaUng pUnte and ttie cost of tieatment The < <i*l (rf unkiading, haulmg over carrier's ownlines end pUcmg ttie ties in ttacks, and of tta..i service, other than tttal 
neceesary In connecUon wXhkMdlng ot keatment, shoukl not be included In ttils scheduU. 

CROSSTIES SWITCH ANO BRlDOe TIES 

Line 
No CUss of Ues 

tA) 

ToUI numbet 
of Ues applied 

(b) 

Aveiage cost 
pot Ue 

(e) 

Total coet of 
etoesUes Uid in 

new ttacks during 
yeet 

id) 

Number of feet 
(board meosure) 

Ud In kecks 

(•) 

Average cost 
per M feet 

(board measure) 

JO 

ToUI cost of 
switch end brklgo 

ttos Ukl in new 
ttocks duiing year 

M 
Remarks 

(It) 

Line 
No 

1 T 24,030 25.27 607 16,14? 710.00 12 I 

2 2 

3 3 

4_ 4 

9 S 

8 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 JL 
12 

13 

14 14 

18 ' 5 

18 19 

17 1? 

18 18 

19 19 

20 TOTAL 24,030 26.27 607 16,149 710.00 12 20 

21 Number of mMes of new running tracks, passing Iracks, aoss - overs, eto. In which ties were lakl 21 

22 Number of mUes of new yard, staiton, team. Induslry. arxl other switching fracks in whk:h Ues ware l«M 0J5 22 
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SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDSI 

Line 
No. 

Ciota 
Cheek 

Account Tttle 

(•) 

Balance at close 
of year 

(b) 

Balance at Begin ­

ning of year 

(=) 

Line 
No. 

1 701 

Cu'rent Assets 

Cath 3 8 0 2 ,819 1 

2 702 Temporary Cash Investmentt 2 

3 703 Special Deposits 198 190 3 

4 704 

Accounts Receivable 

- Loon and Notes 4 

5 705 - Interline and Other Balancet 3 ,155 2 ,389 5 

6 706 - Cuttomert 5 7 , 4 5 6 36 ,855 6 

7 707 -Other 7 ,433 7,522 7 

8 709, 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivnblei 41 ,871 21,661 8 

9 708.5 - Receivablet from Affiliated Companiet 1 4 ,638 9 

10 709.5 - Lets: Aliowence lor Uncollectible Accounts (2,321) (1.732) 10 

11 710, 711, " 4 Working Funds Prepayments Oeferred Ineome Tax Debits 9 ,652 8.075 11 

12 712 Materials and Suppliet 39 ,817 25 ,756 12 

13 713 Other Currenl Astets 13 

14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 157^642 108.173 14 

15 715, 716, 717 

Other Attets 

Spocial Funds 15 

16 721, 721.5 Invastinents and Advancet Affilated Companiet (Schedule 310 & 31 OA) 3 ,638 7,416 16 

17 722, 723 Other Invettmentt and Advancet 4 4 17 

18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealzod Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities-Cr. 18 

19 737, 738 Property Used in Othor than Carrier Operation (less Depreciation) 

$201 2 ,366 2.371 19 

20 739. 741 Other Assets 2 2 20 

21 743 Other Oeferred Debits 107,624 3 ,097 21 

22 744 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debitt 22 

23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 113,634 12.890 23 

24 731,732 

Rood and Equipment 

Rood (Schedule330) L -30Col .h&b 1,024,781 633,429 24 

25 731, 732 Eciuipment (Schedule 330) L -30 Col. h & b 357 ,196 281.172 25 

26 731. 732 Unallocated Itemt 131,149 50,704 26 

27 733, 735 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortintion (Schedulet 335, 342, 3S1) (415,674) (379,9t53) 27 

28 Not Road and Equipmertt 1.097,452 585.352 28 

29 TOTAL ASSETS 1,368,728 706,415 29 

NOTES AND ftfcSlMitKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1994 105 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON 
(0OtJ>«S IN THOUSANDS) 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS- EQUITY 

A 
Line 
No. 

Crott 

Cheek 

Aecounl T«e 

(•) 

Balance at close 

of year 

(b) 

Balance at Begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

Line 

No. 

30 751 

Current Liabiities 

Loans and Notes Payable 30 

31 752 Accounts Payable; Interline ana C34w Balancet 8 ,230 1.777 1 31 

32 753 Audiied Aceountt and Waget 51 ,961 26 ,334 32 

33 754 Other Accounts Payable 2 ,552 3 .583 33 

34 755, 756 Interest and Oivklends Payable 1,588 1,580 34 

35 757 Payables to Affiiated Companies 13 ,436 3 2 9 35 

36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 9 7 , 2 9 6 6 0 . 4 6 8 36 

37 760, 761, 761.5, 762 Taxes Accruod 7 ,165 5,031 37 

38 763 Other Current Liabiities 6 4 8 4 :38 

39 764 Equipment Obligations and Ot iw Long-Term Detst duo Within One Year 13 ,820 10.207 39 

40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABLITIES 196,114 109,393 40 

41 765, 767 

Non-Cu-'ont Liabiition 

Funded Oebt Unmatured 5 ,276 101 41 

42 766 Equipment Obligations 9 7 , 9 1 7 52 ,915 42 

43 766.5 CapHalizod Lease Obligations 6 ,772 4 .768 43 

44 i 768 Debt in D^ault 44 

45 769 Accounts payable: Affiiated Companiet 457 ,281 33 .000 45 

46 770.1, 770.2 Unamortized Oebt Premium 46 

47 781 Intetest in Default 47 

48 783 Deferred Revenuet -Transfers frocn Government Authoritiet 48 

49 786 Accumulated Oeferred Income Tax Craditt 196 ,765 119,498 49 

50 771, 772, 774, 775, 

782, 784 

Othar Long-Term Liablltiet and Oeiferred Creditt 

2 9 , 4 9 0 40 .548 50 

51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILmES 7 9 3 , 5 0 3 250,830 51 

52 701, 792 

Sharehoadert Equity 

Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 23C . (L 53 & 54) 5 7 , 5 0 4 57 .504 52 

53 Comrion Stock 3 6 , 5 0 4 36 ,504 53 

54 Preferred Stock 2 1 , 0 0 0 21 .000 54 

55 Ditcount on Capital Stock 55 

56 794, 795 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 28 ,271 28 .135 56 

57 797 

Retained Earningt: 

Appropriated 57 

58 798 Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 2 9 7 . 1 2 3 264,340 58 

59 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurreni Morketable Etfuity Securitiee 59 

60 798,5 Lett Treatury Stock (3.787) (3.787) i 60 

61 Net Siockholdert Equity 379 ,111 346 .192 61 

62 TOTAL LIABIUTIES ANO SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 1,368,728 706,415 62 

NOT^S ANO REMARKS 

FUilroad Annual Report R-1 



106 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1994 I 
I 
I 

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested information for tiie respondent pertaining to the 
resulis of operations for tl.e year. 

2. Report totiil operabng expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any 
disparities in expense an.ounts shovm in this schedule and expense amounis 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18 

3 List dividends ̂ om investments accounted for under the cost method on 
the appropriate line No 19 for Account No. 513. "Dividend Income " List 
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend line 
No 25 under the 'Income from Affiiated Companies' subsection of this 
schedule 

4 All contra entiies hereunder snould be indicated in parentheses 
5, Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 
Line 15, column (b) 
Lino 47 plus 48 plus 49. column (b) 
Line 50. column (b) 

Line 14. column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 
Line 49, column (b) 

Schedule 210 
s Line 62, column (b) 
s Line 83, column (b) 
s Line 64. column (b) 

Schodule 410 
«= Line 620. column (h) 
= Line 820, column (f) 
s Line 620, column (g) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Cheek 

Item 

(a) 

Amount for 
curront year*' 

(b) 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(e) 

Freight-
relafaid 

revenue & 
expentet 

(d) 

t 

Pastenger-
related 

revonue & 
expentet 

(0) 

Line 
No. 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway OpvaUnq Incom* 

1 (101) Freight 451.758 328,376 451.758 1 
2 (102) Paisenger 2 
3 (103) Passenger-Related 3 
4 (104) Switching 14,595 12,551 14.595 4 
5 (109) Wator Trantfert 5 
6 (106) Demurrage 5,354 3,909 5,354 6 
7 (110) Incidental 780 690 780 7 
8 (121) Joinl Facility-Credl 8 
9 (122) Joint Facility-Oebl 9 
10 (601) Raiivkay operating revenuet (Exclusive of transfers 

from Government Authoritiet-linet 1 ~9) 472,467 345,526 472,487 10 
11 (502) RailMiy operating revenuot-Trantfort from Government 

AuthoriUet for cun enl ooerationt 11 
12 (503) RailMsy operating revenuet-AmorUzation of deferred 

trantfers fr> rt Government AuthoriUet 12 
13 TOTAL RAII WAY OPERATINQ REVENUES (finaa 10-12) 472.487 345.526 472.487 13 
14 (531) RaihMiy operating expentet 366.579 270,032 366,579 14 
16 Net revenue from rolhway operationt 105,906 75,494 lO'i OOfl 15 

16 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property uted in other than carrier operations 20 12 

'."."<<i',i<i'm„^ 

Ttt-A 

im 

16 
17 (510) Miscellanoous rent income 1.914 1,312 

'."."<<i',i<i'm„^ 

Ttt-A 

im 

17_ 
IB (512) Seperately operated properties-Profit 

'."."<<i',i<i'm„^ 

Ttt-A 

im 

dA. 
19 (513) Oivklond Income (cost method) 

'."."<<i',i<i'm„^ 

Ttt-A 

im 

I§ -
20 (914) Interesi Inccme 14 63 

'."."<<i',i<i'm„^ 

Ttt-A 

im 

20 
2J_ 
2J_ 
23 

21 (916) Income from sinking and other fundt 

'."."<<i',i<i'm„^ 

Ttt-A 

im 

20 
2J_ 
2J_ 
23 

22 (917) Releate of premiumt on funded debt 

'."."<<i',i<i'm„^ 

Ttt-A 

im 

20 
2J_ 
2J_ 
23 23 (918) Rolmburiemertt receivod under contractt and agreemenbi 

'."."<<i',i<i'm„^ 

Ttt-A 

im 

20 
2J_ 
2J_ 
23 

24 (519) Mitcelitneous Income 717 1,582 

'."."<<i',i<i'm„^ 

Ttt-A 

im 
24 

25 
Income from affiliated compeniet: SIS 

a. Dividends (equity mefhod) 4,704 

'<mi "'•^ 
...l.'ly'.-'d--^^^^ 

_25_ 
_26_ 26 b. Eciuity In unditlributed earningt (lottet) (4,076) 704 

'<mi "'•^ 
...l.'ly'.-'d--^^^^ 

_25_ 
_26_ 

27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME Oinet 16-26) 3.293 3,673 

'<mi "'•^ 
...l.'ly'.-'d--^^^^ 

27 

28 TOTAL INCOME (Ilnet IS, 27) 109.201 79.167 

'<mi "'•^ 
...l.'ly'.-'d--^^^^ 

28 

29 
MISCELLANEOliS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenset of property uted in othor than earner operationt (20) (1.109) 

'<mi "'•^ 
...l.'ly'.-'d--^^^^ 

29 

30 (944) Mitcelitneous taxet m 30 
31 (545) Separately opereted propertiet-Lott ••% 31 
32 (549) Maintenance of invetbnent organization ••% 32 

33 33 (990) Ineome Trantferred under contractt nad aireemenis 

32 
33 

34 (591) Miteellineout Income ehargei 5,380 1,005 34 
35 (993) Unco'lsetible aceountt 525 (300) Wd- mm 30 
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (linea 20-38) 5.885 (404) 36 
37 Income ovoiloblo for fixed charget (linet 28, 36) 103,316 79.571 i it'td'fS^ 37 
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: S C H E D U L E 210 - R E S U L T S OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lino 
No. 

il Item 

(•) 

Amount for 
current year •* 

(b) 

Amount fcx 
preceding year 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

38 

RXED CHARQES 

(946) Intereti on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 37,349 8.677 38 
39 (b) Interest in defautt 39 
40 (947) Intorett on unfunded debt (3,395) 2,527 40 
4; (948) Amortization at ditcount on funded debt 72 78 41 
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (linei 38-41) 34,026 11.282 42 
43 , Income ô ter fixed charget (linet 37, 42) 69.290 68.289 43 

44 
OTHER Dl nUCTIXJNS 

(946) Intereit on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent intorett 44 

45 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(995) Unutual or infrequert itemt (debit) credit 45 
1 46 Ineome (Lott) from continuing operaticns ('oefore income taxee) 69.290 68,289 46 

47 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(956) Income taxes on cxdinary income: 

(a) Fedoral income taxes 11.835 10.882 47 
48 1 (b) State income loxei 1,470 48 

49 (c) Other income taxes 3 1 49 
1 50 (557) Provision for deferred taxet 15,724 15,591 50 

51 TOTAL PRO./ISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (linet 47 -90) 27.562 27.944 51 

52 Income from corrtinuing operations (lines 46-51) 41,728 40,345 52 

53 
OISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operationi of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes 

of» ) 53 
54 (962) Gain or lost on ditpotal of discontinued tegmentt (lett applicable income taxet of $ ) 54 
55 Ineome befcxe extraordinary items (lines !i2 4- Sti 4 94) 41,728 40,345 55 

56 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTINQ CHANQES 

(570) ExIraordirwy ttems (Net) 56 
57 (590) Ineome taxes on extraordinary items 57 
58 (591) Provision for deferred taxes- -Extraordinary Hems 58 

59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Ilnet 56-58) 59 
60 (392) Cumulativo effect of changet in aeeounting principlet (len applicable tax of t ) (4,462) 60 

61 Net Income (Lott) (Ilnet 65 f 59 -I- 60) 41.728 35.883 61 

62 
Reconciliation af net raihiiiay operaling ini»me (NROI) 

Net revenuee from raihMiy operationa 105,908 75,494 62 

63 (586) Ineoma tiutet on cxdinary in<MMn«(- ) 11.838 12,353 63 
64 (997) Provltton for deferred taxes (-} 15,724 15,591 64 
65 Ineomo from leaie of roed and ec(uipment (-) 266 ?g2 65 

i 66 Ront for loaaed roodo and equipment {•¥) 1,941 1.111^ 66 

Nel railMBy o|)orating income (loii) 80,021 48,369 67 

1 ** See Footnoie on Page 9. 
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S C H E D U L E 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the rtemi of Retained Earninga Aceountt of the retpondent for tho year, clatiified in acecxdance with Itia Uniform Syttem 
of Accounts for Railroad Companiet. 

2. All contia entiiet hereunder thould be thown in parentheses. 
3 Show under 'Remarks' the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounti 606 and 616. 
4 Segregate in column (cl all amounts applicable to the equity in undistiibuted earnings (lotses) of affiiated companies based on the 

eciuity meUiod of accounting. 
5 Line 3 (lirte 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree vvith lino 26. column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columni (b) and (c). linet 

3 and 7, shoukl agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210 
6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnirg excluiive of any amourtti included in column (e). 

Line 
No. 

Crott 
Check 

Item 

(•) 

Retained 
earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

Equtty in undit -
tiibuted earningt 
(loetM) of affil­
iated companiet 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

1 Balaneee at beginning of year 260,592 3,748 1 

2 

3 

(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance tiansferred from income 45,804 

2 

3 

4 (603) Appropriationi releated 4 

5 (606) Othor crediti to retained earningt 328 5 

6 TOTAL 45.804 328 6 

7 

DEBITS 

(612) Debtt balanee froniferrod from income 4.076 7 

8 (616) Other debitt to relained earningt 573 8 

9 (620) Appropriationt for tinking and t^or fundt 9 

10 (621) Appropriationi for other purpotei 10 

11 (623) Divklendt: Common tlock 7.902 11 

:2 Preferred ttock* 798 12 

13 TOTAJL 9.273 4.076 13 

14 Net Increate (decreate) during Year (Line fl minut line 13) 36.531 (3.748) 14 

15 Balance! at elote of ytor (linet 1, 2, and 14) 297,123 15 

16 Balancet from line 15 (e) N/A 16 

Total unappropriated retained earningi tnd equtty in 

undittifcuted earningi (loiiei) of afflllatod companies at end 

(798) ot year 297,123 

18 (797) Total appropriated relained earningt: 18 

19 CredKi during year $ 19 

20 Debttt during year % 20 

21 Balance at Cloio of year $ 21 

22 

Amount of attigned Federal Income tax contequencet: 

Aceount 606 $ 22 

23 Aeoount616 $ 23 

* Ifany dividendt have not been declared on cumulative preferred itock, give cumulalMo undeclared dividendi at beginning of year and end of year. 

RaHro«d Annual Report R-1 



I Year 1994 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY 109 

THIS PAGE 

LEFT BLANK 

INTENTIONALLY 



110 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give porticula/s invettments in ttocki. t>ondt. other secured obligations, unsecured notet, and investinent advances of companies affiliated with 
respondent, inclueled in accounts Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds', 716, 'Capital Fundi". 721. 'Inveitmenti and Advances Affiiated Companies', and 717, 
"Other Funds." 

2. Entiies in this schedule should be made in accordance wtth ttie delinitiorie and general inslructiont given on page 1B. classiying the investments by 
means of letters, figures, and symbols in columni (a), (b),and (c). 
3. Indicate by meant of an arbitiary mark in column (d) ftie obligation in support of which any lecurity is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise eneumbered, 

giving names and other impcxtant particulari of such obligations in footnotei. 
4. Give totalt for each class and for each subclass and a gtand total for each account. 
5. Entiiei in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligationi of the tame detignation maiure 

terialy, ttie dote in column (d) may tM reported at 'Serially 19 to 19 ' Abbreviationi in common ute in ttandard financial publications may 

Line Aceount Clatt Kind of Name of issuing company and also lian reference, Extenl Line 
No. No. No. Induslry ifany (include rate fcx preferred stocks and bonds) of contiol No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (•) 

1 721 Investment in Affiliated Companies 1 

2 2 

3 A - 1 Vll Trailer Train Company 1 / 2 % 3 

4 Joplin Union Depot Company 33 1 / 3 % 4 

5 Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 8 1 / 3 % 5 

6 Louisiana Arkansas & Texas Transportation Company " 1 0 0 % 6 

7 LancJa Motor Unes * ' 1 0 0 % 7 

8 KnTMias City Southern Transpori Company ** 1 0 0 % 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 Total Class A 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 Advances 17 

18 18 

19 A - 1 Vll Trailer Train Company 19 

20 1 - 1 - 6 7 d u e 4 - 1 7 - 9 7 1 / 2 % 20 

21 

22 

1 - 1 - 6 7 due 4 - 0 1 - 9 9 1 / 2 % 21 21 

22 22 

23 Total Notes 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 E - 1 Vll •Joplin Union Depot Company 33 1/3 % 26 

27 Kansas City Terminal Raiiway Company 8 1 / 3 % 28 

28 28 

29 Total E-1 29 

30 30 

31 TotaJ AdvarK99 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 35 

38 36 

37 Total Account 721 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 40 

** See Footnote Pago 9 
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SCHEDULE 310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

be used to conserve space. 
6. Ifany ofthe compenies included in this schedule ore eontiolled by respondent the percent of contiol shoUd be shown in column (a). In case any 

company listed is eontiolled other than Uirough actual ownership of securiUes, give particulars in a footnoie. In cases of joint contiol, give namet of other 
parties and particulars ol contiol. 
7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 
8 Investments in companies in which n»>iOier the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one figure. 
9. Also included should be invesbnents in unlncorpcxated entities such a i lesiee organizatbni (exclusive of amr-jnts nominally setUed on a current basis). 
10 This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent. 
11. For affitatei which ck> not repcxt to ttie Interstate Commerce Commission and aro joinUy owned, give names and extent of contiol of ottier entities by 

footnotei. 

Invottinnonti and Advancet j 

Line Opening Balanee Addition! Deductions Closing Balance Disposed of: Adjustments Oividends or Line 

No. (tt other than sale. proM (lots) Account 721.5 Interest oedtted No. 

explain) to Income 

(0 (S) (h) fl) (k) (1) 

1 1 

2 2 

3 20 20 3 

4 10 10 4 

5 183 183 5 

6 10 10 0 6 

7 20 20 0 3 ,879 7 

8 0 0 8 2 5 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 2 4 3 3 0 2 1 3 4 ,704 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 77 77 5 20 

21 77 77 6 21 

22 22 

23 154 154 11 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 127 127 26 

28 3 ,144 3 .144 27 

28 28 

29 3 ,271 3 .271 29 

30 
4 4 

30 
*at 

31 

32 

3 ,425 3 .425 1 1 31 

32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 3 ,668 3 0 3 ,638 4 ,715 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 40 
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SCHEDULE 330 ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

Crott 
Check 

Account 

{•) 

Balance at 
iMginning 
of yev 

(b) 

1 Expendtturei during 
the year for 

(xiginal road and 
equipment, and 

1 road exteniiont 
1 (c) 

1 
1 Expendtturei during 
1 the yeer for 
1 purchase of 
1 existing lines, 

reorganizationi, ete. 
I (ci)" 

Line 
No. 

1 (2) Land for tianspcxtiitionpurpiMios 6,815 13,965 1 
2 (3) Orading 37,043 [ 78,520 2 
3 (4) Other right-of-way exper iitjree 731 1 3 
4 (5) Tunnelt and lubwuyi 36 1 4 
5 (6) Bridget, tietUet, end culvertt 36,287 1 100,874 5 
6 (7) Elevated itiucturei i 6 
7 (8) riot 153,610 49,638 7 
8 (9) Rail and ottier tiock material 246,649 1 73,043 8 
9 (11) Ballait 61,185 1 22,301 9 
10 (13) Fencet, inowihedt. and iignt 699 10 
11 (16) Cfaition and offico buildingi 14,182 505 11 
12 (17) Roadway buildings 496 23 12 
13 (18) Water stations 86 13 
14 (19) Fuelibitioni 2,928 ! 666 14 
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 26,744 i 1,243 15 
16 (22) Stcxage iMsrehouses 10 
17 (23) Wharvet and docks 17 
18 (24) Cool and ore wharves 16 
19 (29) TOFC/COFCterminals 5.607 19 
20 (26) Communication systems 5,583 442 20 
it (27) Signals and interlockers 24.878 2,652 21 
22 (29) Power piantt 25 22 
23 ^1) Power -frantmittion tyitemt 754 23 
24 (39) Mitcellaneoui stiucturet 312 24 
25 (37) RoodiMiy maehinet 1,248 2.145 25 
26 (39) Public Improvementi - Conttruction 4,041 109 26 
27 (44) Shop maehinery 3,311 553 27 
28 (49) Power -plant maehinery 179 28 
29 Olher (specify end explain) 29 
30 TOTAL EXPENDnURES FOU ROAD 633.429 346,679 30 
31 (92) Locomotives 124.046 9,375 31 
32 (93) Freight-tiaincars 144,278 207 32 
33 (94) Pattenger-tiain cart 33 
34 (99) Hlghway r̂evenue equipment 34 
35 (99) Floating equipment 35 
36 (57) Work eciuipment 1.067 819 36 
37 (98) Mitcellaneoul eciuipment 7,916 777 37 
38 (99) Computer tyttemt and word proeeeting equipment 3,865 . . ._?78 38 
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOB EQUIPMENT 281.172 11,956 39 
40 (76) Intorett during conttiuction 2.301 40 
41 (80) Other elementt of Invettment 41 
42 (90) Conttiuction In progrett 48.403 114 42 

43 QRAND TOTAL 965,305 358.749 43 

* • See Footnote on Page 9. 
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330 - HOAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY A N D EQUIPMENT - Con t inued 

(Oollan in Thousand!) 

Line 
No. 

Crost 
Check 

Expendrtures 
for additions 

during the yoar 

Credtts fcx 
property retired 
during the year 

Net changes 
duringthe year 

Balance 
at 

close of year 
Line 
No. 

(e) If) (g) (h) 

1 1 13 ,966 20,781 1 

2 73 7 8 . 5 9 3 115,636 2 

3 1 1 732 3 
4 36 4 

5 (1,116) 99 .758 136.045 5 

6 6 

7 27 ,170 2,262 74 ,546 228,156 7 

8 20 ,009 197 92 .855 339.504 6 

9 986 6 5 5 22 ,632 83 .817 9 
10 699 10 

11 184 6 8 9 14,871 11 

12 23 519 12 

13 86 13 

14 6 6 6 3,594 14 

16 64 1.307 28,051 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 256 2 5 6 5,863 19 

20 287 7 2 9 6 ,312 20 

21 2 2 .654 27.532 21 

22 25 22 

23 754 23 

24 312 24 

25 132 2 ,013 3.261 25 

26 2 111 4,152 26 

27 5 5 3 3,864 27 

28 179 28 

29 29 

30 47 ,919 3,246 391 ,352 1.024,781 30 

31 12,639 556 21 ,958 146.004 31 

32 55 .620 3,987 51 ,840 196.118 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 35 

36 44 65 7 9 8 1.865 36 

37 58 7 1 9 8.635 37 

38 431 7 0 9 4.574 38 

39 68 ,734 4 ,666 76 .024 357,196 39 

40 2.301 40 

41 41 

42 80 ,331 80 .445 128.848 42 

43 196,984 7,912 547,821 1.513.126 43 
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SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES — ROAO AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Oollan in Titousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e). for each primary account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges fcx the montti of January, and in 
columns (c) and (f) showthe depreciation taant used to compute ttie depreciation ctiarges for the month of Decemtier: in columns (dj and (g) showthe composite 
ratas used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of Oecember. and on linet 30 and 39 of these coiumns show the composite percentage for all road 
and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account compostte rates to ttie depreciation base used in computing the charget for 
Oecemt>ei and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation tiase for the same month The depreciation tiase shouU not include the cost of equipment 
used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the tent for equipment and Account Nos. 31 - 22 - 00. 31 -23 -00. 31 -25-00, 31 -21 -00, 35 - 21 -00, 
35-23-00. 35-22-00, and 35-25-00 It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for 
equipment Accounti Nos. 32 - 21 -00, 32 - 22 -00, 32.-23 -00, 32 - 25-00. 36 - 21 -00, 36 - 22 - 00. 36 - 23 -00. and 36-25-00. Inclusive The compostte rates used 
shoukl be those prescribed cx otherwise authcxized by the Commissxin, except that where the use of component rates has been authcxized, the compostte rates to 
be shovm fcx the respective primary accountis should be recomputed from ttie Decemlier charges developed by the use of ttie authorized rates. Ifany ehanges m 
rates were effective duringthe year, give full particulars in a footnote. 

2. All leased properties may lie combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included for each sueh 
proporty 
3. Showin columns (e), (f), and (g) clata applicable to Lesscx property, when ttie rent therefore is included ii: Account Nos. 31 -11 -00. 31-12 -00, 31 -13 -00, 

31 -21 -00, 31 -22-00, and 31 -23-00, inclusive 
4. Ifdepreciation accruals have tieen discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should tie reported, nevertlielett, in support of depreciation retervet. 

AuthcxHy for the disconti-iuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected. 
5. Disclosures in the respective sections of ttiis tchedule may be omitted if either total road leased from ottiers or total equipment leased from others repreienti 

lett than 5% of total road ovmed cx total equipment owned, respectively 

OWNFD AND USED LtZASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

Account (•) Depreciatiort base Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

id) 

Depreciation tiase Annual 
compostte 

rato 
(percent) 

(S) 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Account (•) 1/1 
At beginning 

of year 
ib) 

12/1 
AtckMO 
of year 

(e) 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

id) 

At beginning 
of yetu 

(e) 

At close 
of year 

tf) 

Annual 
compostte 

rato 
(percent) 

(S) 

Line 
No. 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 115,061 115,134 0.80 1 

2 (4) Other, right-ol-vfay expendtturei 731 732 2.06 2 
3 (5) Tunnelt and tubwayi 36 36 0.93 3 
4 (6) Bridget, tietUei, and culverta 136,678 135,562 1.37 4 

5 (7) Elevatod Itiucturei 5 

6 (8) Tiet 202,327 223,893 4.38 6 

7 (9) Rail and other tiack material 319.283 337.963 3.04 7 
8 (11) Ballatt 83,137 83,451 5.59 8 

9 (13) Fencei, snow shedt, and t ignt 699 699 -1 .42 9 
10 (16) Slation and office buildingt 14,473 14,658 2.56 10 
11 (17) RoadtMiy buildingt 519 519 2.93 11 

12 (18) Water iti it ioni 88 86 4.49 12 
13 (19) Fuel Itationi 3,594 3,594 2.71 13 
14 (20) Shopt end enginehoutet 27,987 28.051 2.01 14 
15 (22) Stixage wBrohouiei 15 
16 (23) Wharvea and dockt 16 
17 (24) Coal anci cxe wtiarves 17 
18 (25) TOFCCOFC terminali 5,607 5,830 2.75 18 
19 (26) Communication systemi 6,025 6,312 7.49 19 
20 (27) Signati and interlockert 27.510 27.512 2,09 20 

21 (29) Power piantt 25 25 0 7 2 21 
r 22 (31) Power-tiansmission ly t temt 754 754 1.38 22 

23 (35) Miicollanoout itiucturee 312 312 1.79 23 
24 (37) Roadway maehinet 3,250 3,118 15.63 24 
25 (39) Public improvementt —Conttiuction 4,150 4,152 1.97 25 
26 (44) Shop machinory 3.864 3,864 2.50 26 
27 (45) Powtr - plant machinory 179 179 0.66 27 

_?? All (Atser road accounts 28 

29 Amortization (Adjutfarnenti) 29 
30 TOTAL ROAD 956.287 996,436 3,06 30 

31 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotivei 133.749 133,243 2.24 31 
32 (53) Freight-tiain carl 144,483 143,695 3.66 32 
33 (54) Pauenger-tiain cart 33 
34 (55) Highwuy revenue equipment 34 
35 (56) Floating equipment 35 
36 (57) Work equipment 1,751 1,730 -3 ,04 36 
37 (58) MIteelhnoout equipment 8,674 8,616 5.31 37 
36 (59) Computer tyttemt end word 

procetting equipment 4,126 4,557 16.53 38 
39 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 292.783 291.841 3.22 39 

40 QRAND TOTAL 1,249,070 1 1,288,277 N/A N/A 40 
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S C H E D U L E 210 - R E S U L T S O F OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Oollan in Thoutandt) 

Line 
No. 

Crott 
Cheek 

Item 

(«) 

Amount fcx 
cfrentyear •* 

(b) 

Amount fcx 
preceding year 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

38 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Intorett on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed intorett not in de'autt 5,287 2.462 38 

39 (b) Intereit in defautt 39 

40 (547) Intereit on unfunctod debt 40 

41 (548) Amortization of ditcount on funded debt 41 

42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (linet 38-41) 5,267 2,462 42 

43 Income after fixed ctiarges (lines 37,42) 2,230 3,361 43 

44 
OTHER DEDUUTUON3 

(946) Interest on funded debt: 

(e) Contingent intorett 44 

45 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(559) Unuiual o< infrequert ttemt (debtt) credtt 45 

46 IncomeJLott} from continuing operationt (before income hixea) 2,230 3,361 46 

47 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Ineome tiuet on ordinary Income: 

(a) Federal income taxet 888 (1,383) 47 

1 48 (b) Stiite income taxet 159 (197) 48 
r 
; 49 

(c) Other income taxet 49 

I 50 (997) Provitbn for deferred taxet (152) 2,672 50 
1 

51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (linet 47-60) 895 1,092 51 

52 Ineome from eontinuirig operations (lines 46-51) 1,335 2.289 52 

53 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or Ion from operations of discontinued logmontt (Itit applicable :ncome taxes 

of$ ) 53 

54 (562) Qaln or loss on disposal of discontinued sogmtnte (Ittt applicable income taxet ol $ ) 54 

55 Income befcxe extiaordinary ttems (Ilnet 52 -f 53 4- 54) 1.335 2,289 55 

56 

EXTTtAORDlNARY rTEMS AND ACCOUNTINQ CHANQES 

(570) Extiaordinary ttemt (Net) 56 

57 (590) Income taxes on extiacxdinary items 57 

58 (591) Provitbn for deferred taxet- -Extiacxdinary itemt 58 

59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Ilnet 56 -68) 59 

• 60 (992) Cumuhttv'O effect of changet in accounting principlet (lett applicable tax of $ ) (4) 60 

1 «̂  Net Income (Loss) (lines 55 4 59 -1- 60) 1.335 2.265 61 

1 
62 

Reconciliation of net railiMiy operating income (NROQ 

Net revenuei from railway operationi 62 

63 (996) Income toxet on cxdinary Ineome (-) 63 

64 (997) Provitbn fcx deferred taxoi (-) 64 

65 Income from leate of rood and equipmant (-) 65 

66 Renl for looted roadt and equipment (+) 66 

67 Net railwav operatina income (lott) 67 
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•1 
S C H E D U L E 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Oollan in Thousands) 

1. Show below Ihe items of Retained Eornrtgi Accounti of the reipondent fcx the year, clattified in acccx donee wrth the Unifcxm Syitem 
of Accounts for Fteilroad Companies. 

2. All contia entiies hereunder should be shown in parenthetet. 
3. Show under 'Remarks' the amount of assigned Federal income tax conseciuences fcx Accnunts 606 and 616 
4 Segregate in column (c) ell amounts applicable to the equity in undistiibuted earnings (losiiesi ol affiiated companies based on tha 

ecpiity method of accounting 
5. Line 3 (lino 7 if debtt balance), column (c), should o^ee witti line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columni (b) and (e), linet 

3 and 7, shoukl agree iwith lino 61 column (b), Schadule 210. 
6. Include in column (b) only amountii applicable to retained earnings exclusiveof any amountt included in column (c). 

Line 
No. 

Croat 
Check 

Item 

(•) 

Iletained 
earningt-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

Ec^tty in undit-
tiibuted earningt 
(lottet) of affil­
iated companiat 

(0 

Line 
No. 

1 
1 Balaneaa at begirming c4 yam 12.615 1 • 2 (601.9) Pricx period adjuttmentai to beginning retained earningt 

CREDITS 

2 

3 (602) Credtt baUince tiantferred from ineome 1.335 3 • 4 (603) Appropriationi releated 4 

5 (606) Other credita lo retained earningt 5 

6 TOTAL 1,335 6 

DEBITS 

7 (612) Debtt balance tiantferred from income 7 

• 
8 (616) Other debttt to retained earningt 8 I 
9 (620) Appropriationt for linking and othtr funot 9 

10 (621) Appropriationt for other purpotet to 

11 (623) Divktendt: Common ttock 468 11 

12 Preferred tloek* 12 

13 TOTAL 468 13 1 
14 Net increate (decreate/ during Year (Line 6 minui line 13) 887 14 

15 Batancet at oto cif year (linee 1, 2, end 14) 13,482 15 

16 Batancet ^om line 19 (e) N/A 16 

Total unapproprtatad retained oornngi end equiiy in 

iindiitiibuted earnings (lottet) ol affiliated eompaniet at end • 17 (798) of year 13,482 17 

18 (797) Total approprtated retained earningt: .JA 
19 Cradita during year $ 19 • 20 Debtti during year $ 20 • 91 n . . .... . 21 £ > nilfifix,A At sjif^tf fjr year 5 

Amount of attigned Federal income tax conioquoneet: 
22 Aceount 606 $ 22 

23 Account 616 t 23 

* If any dividendt have not been declarod on cumulative preferred itock, give cumulatk/o undeclared divictendi at tieginning of year and end of year 

; 
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SCHEDULE 200 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(DOUURS IN THOUSANDS) 

Line 

No. 

Croit 

Check 

Account TW* 

(•) 

Balance at close 

of year 

(b) 

Balance at Begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

Line 

No. 

30 751 

C l i e n t Liabiltiei 

Loam and Notet Payable 30 

31 752 Aeeounta Payablo: Interline orKi Other Batancet 31 

32 753 A:idited Aeeounta and Waget 258 2 ,849 32 

33 754 Other Aeeounta Payable 33 

34 755, 756 Intereit and Divktonris Payatite 2 ,162 3 2 2 34 

35 757 Payablet to Affltated Companaeri 35 

36 759 Aeerued Accounte Payable 11 13 36 

37 760, 761, 761.5, 762 Taxei Accrued (106) 4 7 3 37 

38 763 Other Current Ltabilitiet 35 5 38 

39 j 764 Ecfuipment Obligstions and Other Long-Term Debt due Wtthin One Year 2 ,600 7,908 39 

40 1 TOTAL CURRENT LIABLITIES 4,960 11,570 40 

41 765, 767 

Non -Currenl LiabiiiUes 

Funded Oebt Unmatured 41 

42 766 Equipment ObligaUons 8,575 11,750 42 

43 766.5 Capttallzed Lease Obligations 43 

44 768 Debt in Defautt 44 

45 769 Aeeounta payable: Affiteted Companiei 21 ,255 36 ,121 45 

46 770.1, 770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium 46 

47 761 Interest in OefauK 47 

48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers Itom Oovernmenl Authcxitles 48 

49 786 Accumutated Deferred Income Tax Credtts 3,535 1.858 49 

50 771,772,774, 775, 

782, 784 

Other Long-Term Ltabiitiet ar.d Oeferred Credita 

7 6 50 

51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABlLfTlES 33 ,372 4 9 J 3 5 J 51 

92 791, 792 

Shareholders' Equity 

Totel Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53 & 54) 10 10 52 

53 Common Stock 10 10 53 

54 Preferred Stock 54 

55 Ditcount on Capttal Stock 59 

56 794, 795 Addttlonol Capttal (Schedule 230) 1,192 1,192 56 

57 797 

Retained Eornrtgi: 

Approprtated 87 

58 798 Unopproprtated (Schedule 220) 13,482 12,615 58 

59 798,1 Net Unroollzod Lott on Noncurrent Marketable Equtty Securttiet 59 
an 

60 

61 

798.5 Less Trsssiiry Gtock 

Not Slockholderi Equtty 14,684 13.817 
OU 
61 

62 TOTAL LIABIUTIES ANO SHAflEHOLDERS EQUITY 53,016 75 .122 62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Oollan in Thousands) 

1 Disclose ttie requestod information fcx ttie respondent pertaining to the 
results of opcxetions for the year 

2 Repcxt total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of tills repcxt. Any 
dispartties in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounta 
repcxted in Schedule 410 must be fully exptained on page 16 

3 List dividends from investmente accounted for under the cost method on 
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No 513 'Dividend Income' List 
dividends accounted for by the equ ty method on the appropriate dividend line 
No. 25 under ttie "Income from Affiliated Companies" subsection ot this 
sehedule. 

4 All coi.^a entiies hereunder should be indicated in parentiieses. 
5 Cross-( hecks 

Scheduta 210 
Linois, column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49. column (b) 
Line 60, column (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14. colu.nn (d) 
Line 14. column (e) 
Line 49, eolumn (b) 

Schedule 210 
r= Line 62, column (b) 
= Line 63, column (b) 
= Line 64, column (b) 

Schedule 410 
= Line 620. column (h) 
= Line 620, column tf) 
= Line 620, eolumn (g) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

HMn 

(a) 

Amount for 
current yea/** 

(b) 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

Freight- Passenger-
rotated 1 related 

revenue & revenuo & 
expenses expenses 

(d) (e) 

Line 
No. 

ORDINARY rrEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Raihny Operating Income 

1 (101) Freight 1 
2 (102) Pauenger 2 
3 (103) Pattenger-Rotated 3 
4 (104) Switching 4 
5 (105) Water Trantferi 9 
6 1 (106) Demurrage 6 
7 (110) Incidental 7 
8 (121) Joint Facility-Credit 8 
9 (122) Joint Facility-Dobk 9 
10 (501) Railway operating revenuet (Exclutve of tiansfera 

from Oovernmenl Authoriies -lines 1 -9) 10 
11 (502) Railvvay operating rovenuos-Transfsn from Qovernment 

Authorities for current operotions 11 
12 (503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 

tiantferi from Government AuthcxUei 12 
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (linee 10-12) 13 
14 (531) Railway operating 4ypenses (6,512) _13^35) (6,512) 14 
15 Not revonue from railway operations 6,512 3,935 6,512 19 

16 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than carritr operationt 554 1,413 
^ ' ' -

i 
i 

•:•••••-• ••'.••.'•/.••/ 
\ 

16_ 
17 (510) Mitcollinooui rent income 

^ ' ' -

i 
i 

•:•••••-• ••'.••.'•/.••/ 
\ 

17 
18 

_20_ 

18 (912) Separately operated propertiei-Profit 

^ ' ' -

i 
i 

•:•••••-• ••'.••.'•/.••/ 
\ 

17 
18 

_20_ 
19 (913) Divktend Ineome (cott meihod) 

^ ' ' -

i 
i 

•:•••••-• ••'.••.'•/.••/ 
\ 

17 
18 

_20_ 20 (514) Intorett Income 468 430 

^ ' ' -

i 
i 

•:•••••-• ••'.••.'•/.••/ 
\ 

17 
18 

_20_ 
21 (516) Ineome from linking and other fundi 

^ ' ' -

i 
i 

•:•••••-• ••'.••.'•/.••/ 
\ 

21 
-JL 22 (517) Releate of premiumt on functed debt 

^ ' ' -

i 
i 

•:•••••-• ••'.••.'•/.••/ 
\ 

21 
-JL 

23 
ASA 

(518) Reiniburtemonto received under contiieta and agreementa 
-7Si 

^ ' ' -

i 
i 

•:•••••-• ••'.••.'•/.••/ 
\ 

21 
-JL 

3lZ— 

25 

(519) Miteellineout incoma 

Income from affiliated componiot: 919 

a. DIvlctencJt (equity method) 

305 fSi 

2 ^ 

•'• 
i 

£ 4 

29 
26 26 b. Etiuity In undittiltiuted earningi (lottet) 

2 ^ 

•'• 
i 

£ 4 

29 
26 

27 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (llnee 16-26) 1.327 2,594] 

2 ^ 

•'• 
i 

—?L 
28 

29 

28 TOTAL INCOME (IIROS 15, 27) 7.839 6.529 
2 ^ 

•'• 
i 

—?L 
28 

29 29 
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expentet of property uted in other than carrier operationi 322 70« 

2 ^ 

•'• 
i 

—?L 
28 

29 

30 (944) MitceUaneout taxet 

2 ^ 

•'• 
i 

30 

31 (949) Separately operated propertiei -Lo t t 

2 ^ 

•'• 
i 

A. 
32 (549) Maintenanct of invettment organization 

2 ^ 

•'• 
i 

32 

33 (550) Income Trantferred under contiaeta nad ai^oemonta 

2 ^ 

•'• 
i 

33 
34_ 34 (591) Miicelbneoui Income chargei 

2 ^ 

•'• 
i 

33 
34_ 

35 (593) Uncollectible aeeounta 

2 ^ 

•'• 
i 

35_ 

36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS Oln«l 20-35) 322 706 

2 ^ 

•'• 
i 

36^ 
37 37 Ineome avolloUe tor fixed charget (linet 28,36) 7,517 5,823 

2 ^ 

•'• 
i 

36^ 
37 

I 
I 
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122 CARLAND, INC. Year 004 
-1 

SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - 1 
1 Give partieulart of invettmente in ttockt. bondt. other tecured obligationi. unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies e' utedwHh 

responde.it. included in eccounta Not. 71Q, 'Sinking Funds', 716. 'Capttal Fundi', 721, 'Irveibnenta and Advoncei Affiitated Compeniet', a ' 717. 
•Othtr Fundi.' 

2. Entiies in this ichedule should be made in acccxctance v^tti tha definttions and general instiuctions given on page 18, classifying the ir ttmentt t>y 

n moons of letters. figures, end symbols in columns (a), (b;, and (c) 
3 Indicate by meant of an orbrtrary mark in column (d) the obligotion in support of which any tecurtty it pledged, mortgaged, cx otherwi / iineumtMred, 

giving ntmei and other impcxtant particular! of iuch obligations in footnotes. 
4. Give totals for each ctass and fcx each sut>ctass and a grand tctal for each account. 1 
5. Entiiet in column (d) thoUd thow date of maturtty c/f bondt and other evidencee of inctabtedneii. In rate obligationi of the some de .nation mature 

lortaly, the etate in column (d) may be repcxted at 'Sertally 19 to 19 ' AbbrevtaUoni in common use in ttandard financial pukMicatior nay 

Line Account Ctat i Kind of Name of ittuing eompany and alto lien referenee. Extant Line i 
No. No. No Induitiy If any (inducte rate for preferred stocks and bonds) contiol No. 

(•) (b) (e) (« M 

1 1 

2 AdvancM j 2 

3 1 3 I 
4 721 E - 3 X Carland AdvancM to its Affiliatos 4 

5 5 

6 6 • 7 7 • 8 
1 , , — , — 

1 8 

9 ~ " ~ ' I " 9 M | 

10 10 • 11 11 

12 12 
13 13 1 
14 14 1 
IS 15 

16 16 • 17 17 

18 18 

19 19 _ 
20 20 I 
21 ; 21 • 72 22 

23 23 • 24 24 

26 20 
28 20 

27 — 27 
O S 

28 

29 

Zo 
29 

30 30 • 31 91 I 32 32 

33 33 

34 34 1 
39 30 

36 30 

37 37 1 38 30 • 39 30 

40 40 • RiMroad/ iilftopart n - 1 • 



KANSAS CITV SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1994 115 

SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED D E P R E C I A T I O N — R O A D AND EQUIPMENT OWNED ANO USED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infcxmation in legard tc credita and debits to Account No 735 "Accumulated depreciation: Road and Equipment Property.' during 
Ihe year relating to owned and used road and equipment Include entiies for depreciation of equipment owned but not used wtien the resulting rente are included 
in the "Lease Rentels- -Credi t - -Equipmen!" accounts and "Ottior Renta - -Crodtt- -Equipmenf accounts Exclude any entiles for depreciation <3f equipment that 
IS used but not ovvned when the resulting rente ara included in 'Lease Rental --Debtt - - Equipment" account and 'Other Rente--Dobtt--Equipment" aeeounte. 
(See Schedule 351 for the occoumutated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others ) 

2. Ifany ctata are included in columns (d) or (fj, exptain the entiies in detail. 
3. A debtt batance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary accouni should t>e designated 'Dr .' 
4 If there is any inconsistency between the credtts to the reserve at mown in column (c) an j ttit cliarget to operating expentet. a full txptanation ihould be 

given. 
5. Enter amounta repreienting amcxtization under an aulhourized amcxtization program other than for defense projecta on lines 29 and 39. 

CREDrrs TO RESERVE 
During the year 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Line 
No. 

Crost 
Check 

Accouni 

(•) 

BotarKO 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

Charget to 
operating 

expenses ** 
(c) 

Ottier 
credtts • •* 

(d) 

Retiremente 

(0) 

Ottier 
debtti 
... 
(Ti 

Balanco 
at cloio of 

year 

(8) 

Line 
No. 

1 

ROAO 

(3) Grading 14,681 952 1 15.632 1 

2 (4) Other, r ight-of-way expenditurei 306 12 318 2 

3 (5) Tunnelt and tubwayt 1 1 3 

4 IP} Bridgei, tieitiet, end culverta 11,008 1.718 (5) 12 12.719 4 
r 

5 
(7) Elevated tbucturei 5 

6 ' (8) Tiet 71,454 9.154 410 2,523 78,495 6 

7 1 (9) Rail and other tiaek material 63,856 8,730 (4,903) 129 77,360 7 

8 (11) Baltatt 36,692 4,589 7131 656 41.338 8 

9 
i — l — I ~ 

1 (13) Fencet, mow Ihedt. and tignt 503 11 i (1) 515 9 

10 
— . f - J — i 

1 (16) Stetion and offiee buildingi 6.237 298 48 3 6.580 10 

' 11 1 (17) Roadway buildingi 343 11 3 351 11 

12 (18) Water Itationt 74 1 2 73 12 

(19) Fuelttetioni 1,238 100 A^ 1.342 13 

14 (20) Shopt end enginehouiei 9,678 495 1 10,172 14 

15 (22) Storage warehoutet 15 
1 
i 

(23) Whervet and dockt 16 

17 ^24) Coal and oro iwharvot 17 

18 126) TOFC/COFC terminali 3.022 171 1 3,192 I L 
19 (26) Communicatton tyttemt 2,625 143 64 2 2.830 19 

20 (27) Signalt a.-id intorloekers 7,643 644 m 8,289 20 

21 (29) Pov/er ptante 24 24 21 

22 (31) Powor-tianimisilontyitoii'is 540 13 j 553 22 
t •—' 
; 23 (35) Miteeltaneout ttiuetutet 181 6 i _ (21 189 23 

i 24 ^37) Roadway maehinet 811 145 168 121 1,023 24 

'i-?P- (39) Publie improvementa - -Conttiuction 2,547 67 2.604 25 

26 J44ji Shop machinery • 1,844 76 37 (1) 1.958 26 

27 (49) Power-ptant mochinery 173 1 174 27 

1 28 All othor rood aeeounta 28 

' 29 Amortization (Adjuttmenta) (839) 105^ (734) 29 
r 
I 30 TOTAL ROAD 234,641 27,433 1,460 (1,606) 142 264.998 30 

( 
[ 3̂  

EQUIPMENT 

(62) Locomotivee 55,584 2,748 447 (121) 58,900 31 

:̂ 32 ^93)_ Freight-lrain cort 85,342 1 3,073 18 2,778 86,253 32 

: 33 (!M) Psi ierwof-t i i i r t cart 33 

' 34 —' • ......... 1 (99) Highiwiy revenue oquipmeni 

34 

35 (96) Floating equipment 35 
1 
1 36 (97) Work ecuipment 901 11 63 36 939 36 

; 37 (98) Miicellaneout equipment 897 473 80 36 1,214 37 

• 38 (99) Computer tyt temt end wcrd 
proceiting equipment 1,789 840 170 145) 2,824 38 

1 39 Amortization Adiuttirionta 39 

1 40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 144,893 7,145 778 2,684 150.130 40 

! 41 ORANDTOTAL T 379,534 34,578 2,236 ^ 1,078 r 142 415.128 41 

* To be re 

,-'-"—, Dtpc octal 

ported with equipment expentet rattier titan W&S expeniri. 

on Expenie it caleutated uting the remaining life method for KCSR. 

*** Soe Fooinote on Page 9. 
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l i e CARIJVND INC. Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Line 
No. 

Crott 
Check 

Account TM* 

(•) 

Batance at close 
of yeer 

(b) 

Batance at Begin­
ning of year 

<c) 

Line 
No. 

1 701 

Current Aiieta 

Cash 140 9 1 2 1 

2 702 Temporary Cath Invettmente 2 

3 703 Spectal Depoiita 3 

4 704 

Aeeounta Receivablo 

- Loon and Notet 4 

5 705 - Intorline end Ottier Botanoot 5 

6 706 - Cuttomert 6 

7 707 -Olhe» 422 517 7 

8 709, 708 - Aca ued Aeeounta Receivablet 8 

9 708.5 - Reeeiva.blet from Affltated Companiet 9 

10 709.5 -Le t t : Allowance fcx Uncollectible Accounte 10 

11 710, 711, 714 Working Fundt Prepaymenta Deferred Ineome Tex Debtti 11 

12 712 Matertali and Suppliet 12 

13 713 Othtr Current Atseta 401 771 13 

14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 972 2.200 14 

18 715, 716, 717 

OUier Asseta 

Spectal Funita 16 

16 721,721,5 Investmenta end Advancet Affltated Compantet (Scheduta 310 A 31 OA) 6.969 7.453 16 

17 722, 723 Other Invettmente and Advancat 17 

18 724 AlloMoincet for Net Unrealizad Lott on Noncurrent 

Marketeblo Equtty Securttlei-Cr. 18 

19 737, 738 Property Uied in Other ttian Carrier Operation (lott Deprectaaon) 

*942 1.267 8.862 19 

20 739, 741 Other Aiteta 28,950 20 

21 743 Ottier Oeferred Debtti 21 

22 744 Accumutated Deferrod Income Tax Debtti 22 

23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 8.236 45 ,265 23 

24 731,732 

Rood and Eciuipment 

Rood (Schedule 330) L -30 Col. h & b 21.397 19,403 24 

25 731, 732 Equipmem (Schedule 330) L-39Col. h t b 63.141 45,014 29 

26 731,732 Unallocated Itemt 26 

27 733, 735 Accumutated Depreetation and Amortization (Sehedulei 339, 342, 391) (40.730) (38,780) 27 

28 Not Road and Equipment 43.808 27,657 28 

29 TOTAL ASSETS 53,016 75 ,122 29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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CARLAND. INC. Year 1994 123 

SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

be used to conserve space. 
6. If ony of the companies included in this schedule are eontiolled by respondent the percenl of contiol shoiid be shown incoiumn (e). In case any 

eompany listed is eontiolled other tfian through actual ownership of securrties, give parUculars in a footnote. In catet of joint contiol, give namet of other 
partiet and (jarticulart of contiol. 
7. Ifany advancei repcxted are pledged, give particulari in i footnoie. 
8. Investmenta in companies in which norther the original cost or present equtty in totel assete are less ttian SIO.OOO may be combined in one figure. 
«. Also included should be investmente in uninccwpcxated entities soch as lessee organizations (exclusive of omounte nominally settled on a current ttasis). 
10. This schedule should not include securities issued cx assumed t>y respondent 

11. For affiSatei which do not repcxt to ttie Interitete Commerce Commiision and ore jointty owned, give namee and extent of contiol of ottier entatiee by 

footnotei. 

Invettmente and Advancet 

Line Opening Balanee Additions Deductions Closing Botance Disposed of: Adjuttmenta Dividencte or Line 

No. (if other ttion sale. profrt (loss) Aceount 721.5 Intereti crocMed No. 

exptain) to Income 

(e) (h) fl) (i) Ck) (1) 

1 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 7.453 2.429 2.913 8.969 466 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 19 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 _29 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 
31 

31 
32 

w l 

32 

33 33 

34 34 

39 36 

36 30 

37 37 

38 30 

39 39 

40 I . - . 
40 
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124 CARLAND. INC. Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LE^iSED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Doltan in Thouiandi) 

Line 
No. 

Crott 
Check 

Aceount 

(•) 

1 
Batance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Expendtturei during 
the year fcr 

original road and 
equipment, and 
rood exteniiont 

<c) 

Expendtturei during 
the year for 
purchase of 

existing lines, 
recxganizationt, ete. 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 (2) Land tor tiontpcxtation purpotet 1 

2 (3) Griding 2 

3 (4) Ottier right-of-vny expenditurei 3 

4 (9) Tunnelt end lubiMyi 4 

5 (6) Bfidgei. tieitiet, and culverta 5 

6 (7) Elevatod itiucturei 6 

7 (8) Tiot 7 

8 (9) Rail and other tiock matertal 8 

9 (11) Baltait 9 

10 (13) Fencet, tnowihecta, and tignt 10 

11 (16) Station and office buildingt 58 11 

12 (17) RoadiMiy buildingt 12 

13 (18) Water itationt 13 

14 (19) Futi Itationi 14 

15 (20) Shopt end onginehousee 15 

16 (22) Storage werehoutee 16 

17 (23) Wharvet and dockt 17 

18 (24) Cool and ore wtiarvet 18 

19 (29) TOFC/COFC terminali 141 19 

20 (26) Communication tyitemt 338 20 

21 (27) Signalt and intarlockeri 21 

22 (29) Powor ptanta 22 

23 (31) Powtr -tiantmitiion tyttemt 23 

24 (39) Miteellineout itiucturei 24 

29 (37) RoodiMiy maehinet 18.487 25 

26 (39) Pubiki improvemente - Conttiuction 26 

27 (44) Shop machinery 379 27 

28 (49) Power-ptant machinery 28 

29 Other (spectty end exptain) 29 

30 TOTAL EXPENDrrURES FOR ROAD 19.403 30 

31 (92) L<x:omotivet 6.024 31 

32 (93) Freighl-tiaineort 14,799 32 

33 (94) Pattenger -froin cort 33 

34 (69) Hifhway revenue oc(ulpnwnt 34 

35 (66) Floating ec)uipment 39 

36 (fiT) Work equipment 19,370 36 

37 (98) Misceltineout equipment 4,684 37 

38 (60) Computer tyttemt and word proeettlno equipment 137 38 

39 TO^AL tttrtHUIIXiHES FOR EQliCMEIfr 45,014 39 

40 (76) Intoreel during conttiuction 40 

41 (80) Othtr elemente of invettment 41 

42 (9C) Conttiuction in proveti 42 

43 GRAND TOTAL 84,417 43 
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C A R L A N D . I N C . Y e a r 1994 125 

330 - ROAD P R O P E R T Y AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO L E A S E D P R O P E R T Y AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollars in Thouscnds) 

; 

Line 
No. 

Crott 
Cheek 

Expenditurei 
for addrtions 

during the year 

(•) 

Credtti for 
property retired 
during the year 

(f) 

Net changes 
during ttie year 

(9) 

Botance 
at 

elote of year 

(h) 

Lina 
No. 

; 

1 1 

; 

2 2 

; 

3 3 

; 

4 4 

; 

5 9 

; 

6 6 

; 

7 7 

; 

6 6 

; 

9 9 

; 
10 10 

; 11 58 11 ; 
12 12 

; 

13 13 

; 

14 14 

; 

15 15 

; 

16 16 

; 

17 17 

; 

16 18 

; 

19 141 19 

; 

20 338 20 

; 

21 21 

; 

22 22 

; 

23 23 

; 

24 24 

; 

25 3,157 1,600 1,557 20,044 25 

; 

26 26 

; 

27 437 437 816 27 

; 

28 28 

; 

29 29 

; 

30 3,594 1,600 1.994 21.397 30 

; 

31 6,034 5,034 11.058 31 

; 

32 11,843 157 11,666 26.485 32 

; 

33 33 

; 

34 34 

; 

39 39 

; 

36 1,771 1,082 089 20.059 36 

; 

37 1,324 606 718 5,402 37 

; 

38 137 38 

1 
39 19,972 1.845 18,127 63,141 39 

1 
40 40 

1 41 41 1 42 42 1 43 23.568 3.445 20,121 84.536 43 
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126 CARLAND, INC. Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES- - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Ooltart in Thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e). for each primary account, the depreciation l>ase uted to compute the depreciation charges fcx the month of January, and in 
columns (c) and (f) showthe depreetation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the montti of December, in columns (d) and (g) showthe compostte 
rates used in computing the ctopreciation charges fix the month of Oecemt>er. and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns showthe composite percentege fcx all rcjad 
and equipment accounte, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account compostte rates to t̂ ie ctapreciabon bate used in computing the cluirges fcx 
OecemlMr and dividing the total sc computer; by the totel ciep'eciahon base fcx ihe same month The ctepreciation base shoukl not inclucta the cost of equipment 
used, but not owned, when the rente therofcxearo inducted in ttie rent tor equipment and Account Nos. 31 -22-00, 31 -23 -00, 31 -25 - 00, 31 -21 -00, 35 - 21 -00. 
39-23-00. 35 -22 -00, and 35-25-00. It shoukl inclucta the cost of equipment owned ond leased io others when the rente therefrom are inducted in the rent for 
equipment Accounte Nos. 32 - 21 -00, 32 - 22 -00, 32 - 23 - 00. 32-2S-00. 36 - 21 -00, 36 - 22 -00, 36 - 23-00, and 36 -25 -00, inclusive The compostte rates used 
should be ttiose prescritied cx otherwise authcxized by the Commission, except ttiat vvhere the use of component rates has been authcxized. the compostte rates to 
be shown fcx Uie respective primary accounte should be recompitted from the December charges developed by the use of (he authorized rotes. If a,-iy changes in 
rotes were effecive during the year, give full particuta's In a footnote 

2 All leaied properties may be combined and one compostte rate computed fcx each primary account, or a separate schedule mey be includod fcx ea:h tuell 
property 
3 Showin columni (e), (f). and (g) ctata applicable to Leisor property, when the ront ttierefort it inducted in Account Not. 31 -11-00, 31-12 -00, 31-13 -00, 

31 -21 -00. 31 -22-00, and 31 -23 -00. indusive 
4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, ttie cteprectation base should be repcxted. neverthelett. in tupport of depreciation reeerves. 

Autiiority fot the discontinuance ot accruals shoukl be shown in a footnote indieatang the oecount(s) effected. 
5 Oiicioiuret in the reipecttive sectiont of ttiit tchedule may be omttted it etther totel rood looted from otheri cx totel equipment looted from othert repretente 

lett then 5% ol totel road owned ix total equipment owned, lespectively 

Line 
No. 

Account 

(•) 

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Account 

(•) 

Depreciation ba..* Annual 
compostte 

rate 
(percent) 

«D 

Depreciation base Annual 
compostte 

rote 
(per sant) 

(0) 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Account 

(•) 

1/1 
At beginning 

olyear 
(b) 

12/1 
AtckMO 
otyear 

(c) 

Annual 
compostte 

rate 
(percent) 

«D 

Af beginning 
of year 

(•) 

Al eloee 
of year 

(f) 

Annual 
compostte 

rote 
(per sant) 

(0) 

Line 
No. 

1 

ROAO 

(3) Grading 1 
2 (4) Ottior, right-of-way oxpendtturos 2 
3 (5) Tunnels and tutmayt 3 
4 (8) Bridget, tieitiet, and eulvorte 4 
9 (7) Elevated Itiucturei 9 
6 (8) Tiet 6 
7 (9) Roll and ottier tiaek matertal 7 
8 (11) Baltatt 8 
9 (13) Fenceo, tnow ihedo, and tignt 9 
10 (16) Station and offiee tiuildingt 58 58 10 
11 (17) Rctadviay buildingi 11 

12 (18) Water ttationt 12 
13 (19) Fuelttetioni 13 
14 (20) Shopt end englnehoutee 14 
19 (22) Stcxage warehoutei 19 

16 (23) Whaivet and cfc>ckt 16 

17 (24) Cool and ore wharvee 17 
18 (25) TOFCCOFC terminali 141 141 18 

19 (26) Communication tytlemi 338 338 19 
20 (27) Signali and Intorkiekeri 20 

21 (29) Powor ptanta 21 

22 (31) Poww-tiantmitowHityitaRW 22 
23 
24 

(39) Miiceltaneoui itiucturee 23 23 
24 (37) Roadway machinei 18,487 20,044 12.21 24 
25 (39) Publte Improvemento--Comlruction 25 

_26^ 

AL 
OA 

(44) Shop machinery 379 816 5,07 26 _26^ 

AL 
OA 

(45) Power-plant ntaehlnery 27 

—**' 
29 

All other rood aeeounta 

Amortization (Adjuttmente) 
29 

30 TOTAL ROAD 19,403j 21,397 11.63 30 

31 
EOUIPMENT 

(92) Locomottvet 6,024 31,602 1.79 31 

32 (53) Freight-train cart 14,799 72,169 2,19 32 

33 (54) Pattenger-tiain cart 33 

34 (S9) Highway revenue equipment 34 

35 (96) Floating ecuipmenl 39 

37 
(67) Work eauipmenl 19,370 20,288 8,35 36 

37 (98) Miteeltaneout equlpmant 4,664 5.225 18,38 37 

38 (99) CcMnputer tyitemt and iMrd 
proeatting eciuipmeni 137 137 16.70 38 

39 TOTAL EOUPMENT 45,014 129,421 3,65 39 

40 ORANDTOTAL 64,417 150,816 N/A N/A 40 
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SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION--ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Doltan in Thoutanda) 

1. Disclose the required infcxmation in regard to credite and ctebita to Account No. 735 'Accumulated cteprectation Road and Equipment Property.' during 
Ihe year relating to owmed and used rood end equipment Inclucta entiies for cteprectation ol ecuipment owned but not usod when the resulting renta ore Included 
in the 'Lottso Rentals--Crodtt--Equipment* aeeounta end "Other Rente--Credtt--Ec?uipmenr aeeounta Exducteony entiies fcx ctepreciation of equipment that 
IS useu but not owned when the resulting rente are inducted in'Lease Rental--Debtt - -Equipmenr accourtt and'Othoi Renta--Dobtt—Equipmenr eccounta. 
(See Schedule 351 fcx the occoumutated ctepreciation to road and equipment ownod and leased to others ) 

2 If any ctata are inducted in columns (d) or (f), exptain the entiies in detail. 
3. A ctabit batance in columns (b) or (g) fcx any primary aceount should tM designated 'Dr .* 
4 If there is eny inconsato.-icy between the credita to ttie reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to opereting expenses, a full exptanation should be 

given 
5. Enter amounta representing amortization under an aulhourized amortization program other than for iMifense proiecta on lines 29 and 39. 

f = = 1 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Aecounl 

(o) 

Balance 
at beginning 

of yaar 
ib) 

cREonrs TO RESERVE 
During the yoer 

DEBrrs TO RESERVE 
Ouring the year 

Balance 
at eloee r* 

yam 
(9) 

Lirte 
No. 

f = = 1 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Aecounl 

(o) 

Balance 
at beginning 

of yaar 
ib) 

Charget to 
operating 
expentet 

(e) 

Other 
cre«ai 

idl 

Retiremente 

(0) 

Ottier 
debtti 

if) 

Balance 
at eloee r* 

yam 
(9) 

Lirte 
No. 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 1 

2 (4) Other, right-of-Miy expendtturei 2 

3 (5) Tumelt and tubvMiyt 3 

4 (6) Bridget, tiettiet, and eulverta 4 

S (7) Elevated itiueturot 5 

6 (8) Tiet 6 

7 (9) Roil and ottier tiaek matortal 7 

8 (It) Boltari 8 

• 
9 

(13) Fencet, mow thedt, ond signt 

10 (16) Station end offico buildingt 58 58 10 

11 (17) Roadwtay t>uUdingt 11 

-A 
13 

(IS) Wator ttationi 12 -A 
13 (10) Fuel ttationt 13 

14 (20) Shopt and enginehousei 14 

16 

16 
——— (22) Storage warehoutet 15 16 

16 
——— 

(23) Wharvet and doekt 16 

17 (24) Cool and ore wfiorvoe 17 

18 (28) TOFC/COFClerminali 141 141 18 

19 (20) Communcotion lyitemt 338 338 19 

20 (27) Slgnab and Inte loekori 20 

21 (29) Power ptante 21 

22 (31) Power-tionnTisaion tyttemt 22 

23 (39) MiteoltaneoMi Itiucturei 23 

24 (37) Roadvwiy machlnee 11,733 2.209 7 1,542 12,407 24 

29 (3Q Publie Improvemento--Conitruetlon 25 

26 (44) Shop machinery • 357 30 387 26 

27 (49) Power-ptant machinery 27 

28 All other rood ocicounta 28 

29 Amortiiation (Adluelmenta) 29 

30 TOTAL ROAO 12,627 2,239 7 1.842 13,331 30 
t •oumieMr 

ra n-ies 
I 31 

32 

(62; Loeomonvae 

(93) Fralght-tialnctart 
3,416 
5,426 

817 

2 ,617 320 
253 

1,249 

3,979 
7,114 

31 

32 
33 (94) Pattengtr-trair; eart 33 

(95)̂  Highway revenue ecfiiipment 34 

(56) FloaUng eiiuipment 35 
r — 

36 (97) Work equipmarrt 12,i574 1,644 16 002 13,242 36 

37 (98) MieeellanaotM equipment 2,878 0 4 3 38 557 3,002 37 

38 (99) Computer oyitomi end iword 
proeeeting equiprnent 30 23 62 38 

39 Amortization Adjuetinente 39 

40 TOTAL EOUtPMEHr 24,132 5,044 374 3,051 27,399 40 

41 GRANDTOTAL 36,759 8,183 381 4^93p 40.730 41 

To be reported with equipnwnt •xpaneaiv rottter than W & 8 eKpertaOt. 
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128 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 
1 

INDEX . m 

Page No. Pnge No. 

• Accumutated ctepreciation Lootes 61 
Rood and equipment leased Loccxnotive equipment 78 1 

From others 36 Electric and other 78 
Improvemente to 30 Ccxisumption of fuel dietel 91 
To others 41 Loecxnotive untt milef 94 _ 

Owned end used 39 Mileage -Average of road oporated 85 1 
Accruals - Railway tax 63 Of main tiacki 
Analysis of taxes 63 Of new tiackt in which railt iMoro taid 88 
Application of functa -Source 21 Ol new tiacks in which ties were taid 87 
Botance sheet 5 - 9 Misceltaneous itams in retained income occounte for the year 65 
Copitel stock 20 Motorcar car milet 94 
Cru. locomotive, and floating equlpment-Ctassiflcation 78-.•^3 Motor roil cars owned cx leasod 79 
Changes in financtal posttion 2 1 - 2 2 Not income 17 
Company service equipment 79 Oatti 96 
Compensating batances and shcxt-term bcirrowing Operoting expenses (see Expenses) 1 

arrangementa 67 Revenues (see Revenues) 
Consumption of fuel l>y motive -powar unita 91 Stetisbcs (see Stetistics) 
Contingent asseta end liabiities 8 Ordirwry incomo 16 

• 
Crosstiet (toe Tiet) Private line cars loaded 95 1 
Otttt holding! 69 Private line cars empty 95 
Depreciation base and rates Rails 

Road and aquipment leased Laid in reptacemenl 88 •j From others 34 Charges to operating expenset 45 1 
Improvementa to 32 -33 Adcfctionol tiacks, new lines, and extensions 89 
To others 40 Mllee of new tiack in which railt were taid 68 

Ovmed and used 34 Weight ol 89 mt 

Eloctiie locomotive equipment at dose of year 68 Railway - Operating expentet 45-53 

• 
Ec)ulpment~classified 7 8 - 8 3 Railway - Operating revenuei 16 

• 
Company service 79 Reeuttt of Opeiationi 16-17 
Floating 82 -83 Retained incomo unappropriated 19 _ 
Freight-frain ears 80-81 Miteeltaneout ttems in accounte for year 65 B 
IHighway revenue equipment 8 2 - 8 3 Revenues B 
Patsenger -tiain cars 7e -79 Freight 16 

Inventory 78 -83 Passenger 16 _ 
Owned-Not in lervce of retpondent 78 Rood and equipment - Invetament In 32 -33 B 

Equipmont-Looted, ctepreciation bate and rate Improvementa to looted property 32-33 B From otheri 34 Reierve 38 
Improvementa to 37 Leated to ottiert - Depreetation bat'A and tata* 40 

Reterve 38 Reterve 41 fl 
To others 40 Owned - Depreciation base and rotet 34 

Reterve 41 Reeerve 35 

Equipment-Owned, ctepreciation bote ralae 34 Uted - Depreetation bote end rotoo 34 

Reierve 35 Reterve 35 B Expentet - Raitway operating 4 5 - 5 3 Road - Mileage operated at elote of year 74 B 
Extiacxdinary ttemt 17 By Statai tnd Territories 75 
Fedoral income taxee 63 Secur tties (see Investmenta) 
Financial position - Changes in 21 -22 Shcxt-term borrowing arrangemento - Compensating • Floating equipment 82 -83 balances tnd 67 B 
Freight cars loaded 94 Sinking fundt 7 

01 — 50 
Freight-tiaif! cars 
Freight cor-miles 

8(5-8! 
94 

iouic* and appllaition of wcrking capitai 
Specialized servce lutnchoduta 

et —ee 
60 

Fuel coniumed dietel 91 Stetament of changet in financtal potttion 21-22 B 
Cotl fM Stock outatanding 20 B 

Funded ctebt (toe Debt holdings) Ctionget during year 20 

Guarantiet ond lurotythipt 66 Number of seeurily holderi 3 ma 

Ictenttty of retpondent 2 Total votinq power 3 - 4 fl 
Itemi In telected income ond roteined earning accounte 65 Value per tKi- • 3 fl 
Invetlmenta In common ttocKS of affiiated companiea 30 Voting righta 3 

Invettmente and advancet ot affltated companiat 26 -29 Supporting schedule - Rood 96-57 — 
Railway property uted in frontpcxtetion terviee 42 -43 Surelythipt - Quorontiee end 66 1 
Road and equipment 32 -33 Tiee laid In replacement 86 fl Changet during year •32-33 Pee - ddttxxtal tiockt, new linee. end extenik>ne 87 

Leated property-improvemente mecte during the year 32 -33 Traeka ope, ited at dote t4 year 74 
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INDEX - Continued 

Paga No. Page No, 

Milet of, at dote of year 79 Ton ~ miles of freight 97 
Track and tiaffic conditiont 86 TOFC/COFC number dl revtnue tioilers end containers 
Train houn, yard twiti:hing 07 loaded and unlooctod 97 
Train miles 94 Voting powers and elections 3 
Tont of freight 97 Weight of rail 00 

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES 

KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY CARLAND, INC. 

Batance ihvet 104- 109 Batance sheet lie -117 
Depreciatior', bate and ratet Oeprocielon bote ond rotet 

Roed and equipment leated Rood and equipment looivJ 
From others 114 From others 126 
Improvemente to 112- 113 Improvemente to 124 -129 

Owned and used 114 Ov,i*d ond used 128 
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rote Equipn.ent-Leased, itepreciation t>ase and rate 

From otheri 114 From ethers 126 
Equipmtnt- Owned, depreciation bate ratet 114 Equipment-Owned, ctepreciation bate ratet 126 

Reierve 119 Reterve 127 
Extiacxdinary items 107 Extiaordinary ttemt 119 
Investmentt end advances of affiliated companies 110- 111 Invettmente ond advances of affltated companies 122 -123 

Road and equipment 112- 113 Roed and equipmont 124 -125 
Changes during year 112- 113 Changes durir g year 124 -125 
Loosed pioperty - improvementa made during the yeer 112- 113 Leaied property -improvemente made during the yeoi 124 -125 

Net Income 107 Not Income 119 
Ordinary income 106 Ordinary income 118 
Railway - Operating revenuet 106 RoHway - Operoting revenuet 118 
Resutts of Operations 106- 107 ReiuHi of Operationt 116 -119 
Retained income unappropriated 18 Retained income unappropriated 120 
Revenues Revenuet 

Freight 106 Freight 118 
Passenger 106 Pattenger lie 

Road and equipment - Invettment in 112- 113 Rood and equipment - Inveitment in 124 -129 
Improvementt to leated property 112- 113 Improvemente to leottd property 124 -129 

Owned - Depreciation bate and ratel 114 Owned ~ Oepreeiation base and rotet 126 
Reterve 118 Reeerve 127 

Used - Oepreeiation ttate and rolai 114 Used - Depreciation base end rctai 126 
Reeerve 116 Reterve 127 
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